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Council AGENDA

Monday 25 June 2018
Commencing 6 pm 
Council Chamber, Moreland Civic Centre, 90 Bell Street, Coburg
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This is the Agenda for the Council meeting.
For assistance with any of the agenda items,
please telephone 9240 1111.
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1.
WELCOME

2.
APOLOGIES 
3.
DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
4.
COUNCIL REPORTS
Corporate Services
DCS31/18
Adoption - 2018/2019 Budget, Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023, Rating Strategy 2018/2019, Fees and Charges Schedule 2018/2019 and Council Action Plan 2018/2019 (D18/210856)
3 
5 .
CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS

DED42/18
contractual agreements – project development and new energy job fund 
pursuant to sections 77(2)(c) and 89(2)(d) this report has been designated as confidential by the Chief Executive Officer because it relates to contractual matters.
DCS31/18
Adoption - 2018/2019 Budget, Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023, Rating Strategy 2018/2019, Fees and Charges Schedule 2018/2019 and Council Action Plan 2018/2019 (D18/210856)

Director Corporate Services
Finance and Business Systems 
Executive Summary

The purpose of this report is to present, for adoption, the:


2018/2019 Budget (Attachment 1);


Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023 (Attachment 2)


Rating Strategy 2018/2019 (Attachment 3);


Fees and Charges Schedule 2018/2019 (Attachment 4); and 


Council Action Plan 2018/2019 (Attachment 5).

A number of amendments have been made to the proposed 2018/2019 Budget (proposed budget) that was made available for community consultation on 27 April 2018. These changes are based on new information and budget submissions received as part of the community consultation process. Details of the changes are summarised in section 3 of this report.

76 submissions were made to the proposed budget, addressing 27 separate topics. The submissions are included at Attachment 6.

Changes that have been made to the proposed budget since public consultation are summarised as follows:


Glenroy Bowls Club: Funding of $40,000 has been allocated in the Capital Works Program to undertake a scoping and feasibility study for future works at this site;


Brunswick Business Incubator: A $10,000 contribution for maintenance of this site as Moreland City Council is now the Committee of Management;


Coles Reserve BBQ Shelter: $30,000 has been allocated from the Public Resort Recreation Land Fund for the construction of this shelter and connective pathway;

Sewell Reserve Sports Ground Lighting: A co-contribution of $140,000 has been made in the CWP to support this initiative to match the clubs contribution of $100,000;

Northern Community Legal Centre (NCLC): A funding contribution on the proviso that if other funding bids are not approved, Moreland residents are not negatively impacted by any NCLC operational decisions to cover the relocation costs;

Charles Mutton Reserve: $50,000 has been allocated in the Capital Works Program for the installation of drinking fountains and a circuit footpath to link existing paths throughout the precinct;

Federal Assistance Grant: Council will receive 50%, being $2.094 million, of the general purpose grants for 2018/2019 in June 2018. As a result the cash position for the proposed budget shows a deficit of $2.094 million. Once Council receives this grant, it will be able to use it to fund its operations during the 2018/2019 financial year. In addition Moreland’s share of the general purpose grant for 2017/2019 has been reduced by $194,770;

Fees and Charges: Aquatics and Leisure Centre fees and charges have been updated following a recent Council briefing. In addition some fees and charges that were previously omitted, but which Council have previously been charging, have now been included in the Fees and Charges Schedule at Attachment 4.
In 2018/2019 there will be 62 active CAP items, down from 76 in the first year of the Council Plan 2017-2021. This reduction is largely due to 14 CAP items being either completed or now considered to be business as usual from 2018/2019 onwards. In addition two new CAP items will commence reporting - CAP 77: Adjust Bike plan and CAP 78: Adjust Pedestrian plan. Also, two CAP items, CAP 26: Design excellence process improvement and CAP 27: Council to partner in one pilot deliberative development project, are on hold pending further activity.

	Officer Recommendation

That Council, having received and considered submissions to the proposed 2018/2019 Budget:

1.
Adopts the 2018/2019 Budget, as detailed in Attachment 1 to this report, and gives public notice in accordance with section 130(2) of the Local Government Act 1989.

2.
In accordance with section 223(1)(d)(ii) of the Local Government Act 1989, notifies in writing, all people who made separate written submissions (and in the case of submissions lodged on behalf of a number of people, notify in writing to one of those people) of Council’s decision, the reasons for the decision and thanks them for their submission.

3.
Formally declares the Rates Levies and Annual Service Charges for the 2018/2019 rating year as follows:

a)
Declaration of Rates and Charges:

In accordance with section 158 of the Local Government Act 1989, the following rates and charges are declared for the rating year commencing 1 July 2018 and ending 30 June 2019.

b)
Amount intended to be raised:

An amount of $149,393,255 (or such other amount as is lawfully raised as a consequence of this resolution) be declared as the amount which Council intends to raise by general rates and the annual service charge, which is calculated as follows:

Category

Amount

Residential properties

$120,260,631

Commercial properties

$7,761,027

Industrial properties

$5,247,727

Vacant land 

$1,397,416

Unoccupied land and buildings 

$18,614

Municipal charge

$0

Service charges

$14,691,267

Charge in lieu of rates on cultural and recreational lands

$16,573

Total

$149,393,255

i.
General rates:


A general rate to be declared for the 2018/2019 financial year. The rateable amount per property will be determined by multiplying the Capital Improved Value of each rateable property by the rate in the dollar indicated in the following table:

Category

Rate 

Residential properties

0.0022004

(0.22004 cents in the dollar of Capital Improved Value)

Commercial properties

0.0022004

(0.22004 cents in the dollar of Capital Improved Value)

Industrial properties

0.0022004

(0.22004 cents in the dollar of Capital Improved Value)

Vacant land properties

0.0022004

(0.22004 cents in the dollar of Capital Improved Value)

Unoccupied land and building 

0.0022004

(0.22004 cents in the dollar of Capital Improved Value)

ii.
No amount is fixed as the minimum amount payable by way of general rate in respect of each rateable property within the municipal district.

c)
Municipal charge: 

No municipal charge is declared in respect of the 2018/2019 financial year.

d)
Annual service charge:

i.
An annual service charge, for the collection and disposal of refuse, be declared in respect of the 2018/2019 financial year.

ii.
The annual service charge be in the sum of, and be based on the criteria, set out below:

Category

Rate

60 litres of capacity

$65.68

80 litres of capacity

$175.14

120 litres of capacity

$394.06

120 litre bin (shared 240litre)

$295.54

160 litres of capacity

$569.20

160 litres of capacity (concession approved)

$284.60

200 litres of capacity

$700.55

200 litres of capacity (concession approved)

$350.27

240 litres of capacity (residential properties)

$831.90

240 litres of capacity (shared)

$131.35

240 litres of capacity (residential property concession approved)

$415.95

e)
Cultural and recreational land:

In accordance with section 4(4) of the Cultural and Recreational Lands Act 1963, the following amounts be declared as a charge in lieu of the general rate (which would otherwise be payable):

Glenroy Road, Glenroy

Northern Golf Club

$14,500

Outlook Road, Coburg

Vic Amateur Basketball Association

$2,073

Total:

$16,573

f)
Incentives: 

No incentives are declared for the payment of general rates (and annual service charge described earlier in this resolution) before dates fixed or specified for their payment under section 167 of the Local Government Act 1989.

g)
Interest on rates and charges:

i.
Interest is to be charged in accordance with section 172 of the Local Government Act 1989, on any amounts of rates and charges which have not yet been paid by the instalment dates fixed by the Minister in accordance with section 167 of the Local Government Act 1989;

ii.
That the interest to be charged is at the rate fixed under section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983, that applied on the first day of July immediately before the due date for payment; and

iii.
Interest on rates and charges is to be calculated from the date on which the instalment was due.

h)
Interest on unpaid monies:

i.
Interest is to be charged on any amounts of money (other than rates and charges) which a person owes to the Council, and which has not been paid by the due date;

ii.
The interest rate shall be determined by Council from time to time and shall not exceed the rate fixed from time to time by the Order-in-Council; and

iii.
That such interest is to be applied in accordance with the provisions of section 227A of the Local Government Act 1989.

4.
Notes the creation of a Significant Projects Reserve with an initial allocation of $4,871,114. The fund will be used for the design and construction of those projects deemed as significant as per the guidelines. In addition, existing funds currently being held in the Saxon Street and Wheatsheaf Reserves will be transferred to this Significant Projects Reserve.

5.
Notes the creation of a Future Council Action Plan Reserve with an initial allocation of $300,000. 

6.
Notes provision for one-off funding of $55,000 for the Northern Community Legal Centre relocation has been included in the 2018/2019 Budget, on the condition that Moreland residents will not be negatively impacted by any Northern Community Legal Centre operational decisions to cover the relocation costs, particularly if other funding submissions are not successful.

7.
Notes the Upfield Bike Path extension is now being funded by VicRoads. The $480,000 previously allocated to this program has been reallocated to other projects/programs under the Bicycle Strategy 2011-2021. $70,000 for the lighting of the Upfield Bike Path will remain in Moreland’s Capital Works Program.

8.
Notes the acceleration of bike path designs from future years into earlier years. These accelerated projects will not have a financial impact on the 2018/2019 budget. 

9.
Notes funding for the Shopping Strip Renewal Program has been updated to reflect the revised implementation plan endorsed by Council at the 9 May 2018 meeting, including funding of $50,000 in 2018/2019 for design of the Gaffney Street/Pascoe Vale Station centre, and authorises the Chief Executive Officer to accelerate funding to commence construction as soon as designs are complete, utilising Council’s strong cash position and replenishing cash from the future Capital Works Program allocation(s).

10.
Authorises the Chief Executive Officer to continue with design of the Bonwick Street project, and allocates surplus funds from 2017/2018 for construction of the project over two financial years 2018/2019 and 2019/2020 to a total estimated cost of $2.192 million. 

11.
Notes, at its 13 June 2018 meeting, Council resolved (DCI13/18) to provide Darebin City Council up to $1.470 million from the Bridge Reserve to fund the construction of a pedestrian/cycle bridge crossing the Merri Creek from Kingfisher Gardens/CERES, Brunswick East to Beavers Road, Northcote.

12.
Adopts the Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023, at Attachment 2 to this report.

13.
Adopts the Rating Strategy 2018/2019, at Attachment 3 to this report.

14.
Adopts the Fees and Charges Schedule 2018/2019, at Attachment 4 to this report.

15.
Adopts the Council Action Plan 2018/2019, at Attachment 5 to this report.

16.
Notes the public submissions to the proposed 2018/2019 Budget and Rating Strategy, and Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023, at Attachment 6 to this report.




REPORT

1.
Policy Context

The 2018/2019 Budget has been informed by Council priorities and commitments including the Council Plan 2017-2021 and the Five Year Financial Plan. The Council Action Plan 2018/2019 contains the deliverables and corresponding actions, measures and targets, to be delivered during the 2018/2019 financial year to achieve the vision articulated in the 2017-2021 Council Plan and alignment to the four year implementation plan. 
2.
Background

On 24 April 2018, Council resolved to advertise the proposed 2018/2019 Budget and Rating Strategy, and Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023, and to call for public submissions. A meeting to receive and hear from people in support of their written submissions received during the public consultation period was held on 28 May 2018. 

3.
Issues

The prepared budget for the 2018/2019 financial year, at Attachment 1. Key features include:


The rate rise proposed is 2.25% on the total rate base, in accordance with the rate cap that set by the Minister for Local Government;


Total waste charges are proposed to increase by 13.15% due to increased recycling costs associated with China’s National Sword policy;


The waste charge for the 80 litre bin is proposed to increase by $20.41 to $175.14 per annum. The charge per litre for the 80 litre bin ($2.19 per litre per annum) remains much lower than larger bins that are not shared (average $3.56 per litre per annum);


A Capital Works Program of $43.70 million;


An Operating Projects Program of $4.78 million, which includes existing programs;


An underlying operating surplus of $15.09 million to meet the loan redemption requirements, capital expenditure beyond depreciation and reserve transfers;


A deficit cash budget of $2.09 million. This deficit is a result of $2.09 million in general purpose grants administered under the Federal Assistance Grants expected to be received in June 2018 instead of 2018/2019. If this had not occurred, Council would have a balanced budget; 


Removal of the Differential Rate on Vacant/Unoccupied Land and associated rebates.

Budget submissions

Council received 76 submissions by the closing date of the consultation period.

All submissions were presented to the 28 May 2018 Council meeting. The submissions are included at Attachment 6.

Adjustments to the proposed budget

After considering all submissions received as well as new information received after the 2018/2019 Budget was proposed, the following adjustments have been made:


Glenroy Bowls Club: Funding of $40,000 has been allocated in the Capital Works Program to undertake a scoping/feasibility study for future works at this site;


Brunswick Business Incubator: A $10,000 contribution for maintenance of this site as Council is now the Committee of Management;


Coles Reserve BBQ Shelter: $30,000 has been allocated from the Public Resort Recreation Land Fund for the construction of this shelter and connective pathways;

Sewell Reserve Sports Ground Lighting: A co-contribution of $140,000 has been made in the CWP to support this initiative to match the clubs contribution of $100,000;

Northern Community Legal Centre (NCLC): A funding contribution on the provision that if other funding bids are not approved, Moreland residents are not negatively impacted by NCLC operational decisions to cover the relocation costs;

Charles Mutton Reserve: $50,000 has been allocated in the CWP for the installation of drinking fountains and a circuit footpath to link existing paths throughout the precinct;

Federal Assistance Grant: Council will receive 50%, $2.094 million, of the general purpose grants for 2018/2019 in June 2018. As a result, the cash position for the proposed budget showed a deficit of $2.094 million. Once Council receives this grant, it will be able to use it to fund its operations during the 2018/2019 financial year. In addition Council’s share of the general purpose grant for 2018/2019 has been reduced by $194,770.

Fees and Charges: Aquatics and Leisure Centre fees and charges have been updated following a recent Councillor briefing. In addition some fees and charges that were previously omitted, but which have been previously charged, have been included in the Fees and Charges Schedule at Attachment 4.
Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023 (Attachment 2)

The Strategic Resource Plan is the financial plan which is required to enable Council to achieve its Council Plan goals over at least a four year period. It was developed as part of the preparation of the Council Plan 2017-2021 and has been updated to reflect recent financial matters. The draft version guided the development of the 2018/2019 Budget. 

Rating Strategy 2018/2019

Council’s Rating Strategy provides the legislative and practical background for the rating framework and outlines the logic behind the Council’s current rating structure.

As part of this year’s budgeting process, the Rating Strategy 2018/2019 has been revised and updated. 

The Differential Rate on Vacant/Unoccupied which has been levied at four times the General Rate, but capable of reduction via rebates upon compliance of criteria has been removed. This change is expected to reduce the cost of rebates to Council by $3.10 million. This is the only significant change.

The Rating Strategy 2018/2019 is at Attachment 3.

Council Action Plan 2018/2019
The Council Action Plan 2018/2019 has been developed alongside the 2018/2019 Budget to ensure that the activities that are a priority to deliver the Council Plan 2017-2021 are appropriately funded. The Council Action Plan 2018/2019 is at Attachment 5.

In 2018/2019 there will be 62 active Council Action Plan items.

Human Rights Consideration

The implications of this report have been assessed in accordance with the requirements of the Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities.

4.
Consultation

The proposed 2018/2019 Budget was advertised and 76 written submissions were received. The issues raised in the submissions were much broader and in greater depth than prior years, which reflect greater community engagement. A Council meeting was held on 28 May 2018 to hear from submitters. 

No written submissions were received in relation to the Rating Strategy 2018/2019 or Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023.

The development of the 2018/2019 Budget and Council Action Plan 2018/2019 have been the subject of extensive consultation between officers and Councillors. 

The CAP 2018/2019 was presented at the Councillor Budget briefing on 4 June 2018, to provide Councillors with the opportunity to review and comment.

5.
Officer Declaration of Conflict of Interest

Council officers involved in the preparation of this report have no conflict of interest in this matter.

6.
Financial and Resources Implications

The Strategic Resource Plan has been adjusted to take into consideration the rate capping set by the Minister for the 2018/2019 financial year and projections for future years The Strategic Resource Plan is at Attachment 2. The development of the 2018/2019 Budget has been based on the Strategic Resource Plan.

7.
Implementation

Following adoption, public notice of the decision to adopt of the Budget 2018/2019 will be given, and a copy submitted to the Minister for Local Government within 28 days.

Submitters who made written submissions will be notified in writing of the Council’s decision and the reasons for the decision.

Once adopted, the 2018/2019 Budget will be loaded into Council’s financial management system to enable officers to implement budgeted activities.

Budget performance will be reported to Council periodically to ensure sound financial management.

The Council Action Plan 2018/2019 performance reporting forms part of the corporate performance reporting cycle which entails quarterly reporting to Council, on status completion of the individual Council Action Plan items and is also reported annually to Council as part of the Annual report as progress against the Council Plan 2017-2021. 

Attachment/s

	1 
	Annual Budget 2018-19
	D18/217829
	

	2 
	Strategic Resource Plan 2018-23
	D18/217836
	

	3 
	Rating Strategy 2018-19
	D18/217038
	

	4 
	Fees and Charges Schedule 2018-19
	D18/217025
	

	5 
	Council Action Plan 2018-19
	D18/217832
	

	6 
	Public Submissions 2018-19
	D18/190154
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[image: image4.png]Mayor and CEO's Introduction
& Executive Summary

Mayor Cr John Kavanagh CEO Dr Nerina Di Lorenzo

It gives us great pleasure to recommend this budget to the Moreland community.

It is a reminder of the breadth and variety of activities, services and infrastructure that Moreland Council
provides to its community.

The nature and emphasis of Councils' work necessarily changes as our community grows and asks different
things of us. We still provide the core services that we always have like support for the elderly, immunisation for
infants, support for early years learning, wonderful libraries and leisure centres. We are adding to open space
ever year and our sporting facilities and parks are so highly valued by our residents and are being utilised more
than ever before. We are constantly renewing our city's infrastructure, roads, footpaths and bridges and many
other things that often go unnoticed but underpin the amenity of the city. We are working hard to keep our
environment clean and our city sustainable. We are also investing more than ever in our planning department to
manage the growth in Moreland and make sure that the things that brought you here in the first place are not
lost.

We are also always finding ways to become more efficient. We have worked hard to find cost savings and this
is reflected in this year's budget. The State Governments rate cap has continued to create financial pressure,
with the rate increase capped at 2.25 per cent for the 2018-19 financial year. Despite the financial challenge this
poses, Council is determined to maintain and enhance its services, while working within this cap.

It is worth noting that the total value of properties across the municipality has increased by an extraordinary
24% since 2016. The specific impact of the revaluation on your property will affect your actual rates impact as
the revaluation changes how rate increases are distributed across the city.

Unfortunately, due to the introduction of China's change of policy on imported recyclable material, the cost for
waste collection has increased. This means that for an 80 litre bin, the waste charge has increased by $0.39
cents per week or just over $20 per year. Council will continue to work with the State government to explore new
and initiative ways to pass on cost savings to ratepayers in order to minimise this burden.

A community consultation process was undertaken in early 2017 regarding the Council Plan and the Five Year
Financial Plan, the results of which have informed the Strategic Resource Plan that accompanies this budget.
The 2018-19 budget follows through with completing projects that were identified in the previous Council Plan,
such as the $27 million upgrade of the Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct, Council's largest capital project to
date.
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[image: image5.png]We are proud to deliver important initiatives in 2018/19 including:

« Continued investment in infrastructure ($23 million) including upgrades to roads and carparks
($11.3 million); footpaths and bicycle paths ($3.3 million); drainage ($1.2 million); and parks, open space
and streetscapes ($5.1 million) and $2.1 million on other Council managed community assets

« A recent doubling of our investment in footpaths

« Increased bike infrastructure so our top 10 cycling projects are completed within this term

« Finishing the $27 million Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct project ($8.5 million)

« Planting of 5,000 new trees ($500,000)

« Funding to fix the indoor pool shell at Fawkner Leisure Centre - as part of the Aquatics Infrastructure
Program ($800,000)

« Five refreshed playgrounds ($437,000)

« Renovation of Morris Reserve pavilion ($1.2 million)

« Continuation of landscaping work at City Oval ($350,000)

« Renewal and upgrade of three public toilets facilities across Moreland ($430,000)

« Implementation of traffic management treatments across Moreland ($500,000)

« Continuation of two hard waste collections per annum ($500,000)

« Funding to continue digital literacy training for residents ($40,000)

« Zero Carbon Emissions project aimed at generating local renewable energy and using energy efficiently
to reduce carbon emissions ($400,000)

The Capital Works program for 2018-19 will be $43.7 million (including infrastructure noted above). Of the $43.7
million in capital funding required, $30.1 million will come from Council operations, $2.1 million from external
grants and contributions and $11.4 million from reserve cash and investments with no new borrowings required.

We, along with all other Moreland Councillors, look forward to working with you in the community to deliver
these valued services and exciting projects throughout the coming year for the benefit of the Moreland

community.

This draft budget has been prepared to enable consultation with the Moreland community. We seek your input

and look forward to receiving feedback from you.
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Key Statistics 2017-18
Million Million
Total Revenue: $ 205085 $ 192,738
Total Expendiiture: $ 175214 $ 167,776
Comprehensive Operating Surplus: $ 29,872 $ 24,962

(Note: The comprehensive operating surplus reflects the anticipated annual performance of the organisation’s day
to day operations based on recurrent incomes and expenditures )

Underlying operating surplus: 15,087 $ 10,736

(Note: Underlying operating result is an important measure of financial sustainability as it excludes income which is
to be used for capital from being allocated to cover operating expenses)

Cash result: Surplus -$ 2,094 Deficit -$ 2,828
This is the net funding result after considering the funding requirements to meet loan principal repayments and
transfers to and from reserves (Refer to Sec. 2.4 for more detar).

Capital Works Program: 43,698 $ 51,378
Fundi Capi P
Council 5 30,110 $ 29,476
Reserves 5 11407 $ 20,016
Borrowings 5 - $ -
Grants $ 2181 3 1886
$ 43,698 $ 51,378

Budgeted Service Expenditure by Strategic Objective
($’000)

= Connected community = Progressive City = Responsible Council

MORELAND CITY COUNCIL ANNUAL BUDGET Page 4 of 53




[image: image7.png]1. Linkage to the council plan

The Annual Budget has been developed within an overall strategic planning framework. The framework
guides the Council in identifying community needs and aspirations (Vision Statement and the annual
Mayor's Speech) and converting these into medium term (Council Plan) objectives and initiatives and
short term (Council Action Plan) actions to implement the initiatives. The Strategic Resource Plan
summarises the financial impact of the goals and objectives and determines the sustainability of these
plans. The Annual Budget is then framed within the Strategic Resource Plan. The diagram below depicts
the strategic planning framework of Council.

1.1 Planning and accountability framework

The Strategic Resource Plan, is part of and prepared in conjunction with the Council Plan and is a rolling
four year plan that outlines the financial and non-financial resources that Council requires to achieve the
strategic objectives described in the Council Plan. The Annual Budget is framed within the Strategic
Resource Plan, taking into account the services and initiatives which contribute to achieving the strategic
objectives specified in the Council Plan. The diagram below depicts the planning and accountability
framework adopted by Moreland City Council.

Timeframe

Key thematic strategies

10 years+ view Moreland Community Including health and wellbeing plan,
i municipal strategic statement, economic
Wledion: 2029 development, open space, climate change,
transport, structure plans

4-5 year view GaunellplsRE s 2,

Articulation of the strategic objectives

includes

4-Year Council Implementation Plan

1 year view Annual Council Action Plan

Detailed annual action plan to deliver on
initiatives and projects in the Council Roadmap

Annual budget Advocacy program
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[image: image9.png]2. Council services

2.1 Structure of Strategic Flow

This section provides a description of the activities and initiatives to be funded in the Budget for the 2017-18 year
and how these will contribute to achieving the strategic themes specified in the Council Plan. The Strategic
Resource Plan (SRP) is part of and prepared in conjunction with the Council Plan. The relationship between these
components of the Budget and the Council Plan is shown below.

Budget

Annual Report

Strategic objective Services Indicators (outcome)

Report of
Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives ] operations
Strategic objective Services Indicators (outcome) Service indicators

Major initiatives
Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives Governance &
> management checklist
Strategic objective ) Services Indicators (outcome)
Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives Performance
statement
Strategic objective Senvices Indicators (outcome) [ ey —

Strategicindicators Initiatives Major initiatives Finandial indicators
Sustainable capacity indicators

Source: Department of Environment, Land, Water and Planning

2.2 Connected community

Moreland's residents feel a strong sense of connectedness with their community. We welcome people from a wide range of
ethnic backgrounds and appreciate how this diversity enriches our lives.

We are committed to advancing the wellbeing and health of all our residents. However, this remains a challenge with higher
rates of chronic disease than the Victorian average and increasing levels of obesity.

Our community is growing both larger and even more diverse; with more residents in their senior years, the arrival of new
migrants from different cultural backgrounds, a high rate of childbirth and inflows of new residents from other municipaities.
With change comes challenges as we seek to maintain our community’s sense of welloeing and connectedness, and extend
support to the growing population that calls Moreland their home.
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[image: image10.png]Aquatic & Leisure Facilities

7 (Revenue)
[ This service provides contract management of the appointed service provider for Active Moreland Expenditure
/Aquatic and Leisure Services (which includes Aquatic Facilities); direction and oversight of the Active ~ Net Cost
Moreland program and service development; compliance auditing across a range of functions to ($000)
deliver the objectives and outcomes required of the contract; capital maintenance and infrastructure
improvement planning and project supervision; and, policy development and review. 0
| Major Initiatives: 2,842
(Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct Upgrade $15.5M 2842
Arts & Culture
Description: (Revenue)|
This service is responsible for enhancing opportunities for artistic and cultural experiences by  Expendiiture
delivering, partnering or facilitating festivals and events, exhibitions and public art initiatives. NE?ICOS;
(143)
2,199
Assessment Services
Description: (Revenue)|
This service provides Home and Community Care (HACC) program assessment to older people, and  Expendiiture
people with a disability and their carers; referrals to and information about other related services; Net Cost|
land, assistance with care coordination. ($000)|
(869)
1,458
589
7 7 B
Children’s Services
(Revenue)|
This service provides support to families and children through the Moreland Primary School Holiday — Expendiiture
Program (SHP); the Moreland Family Day Care (FDC) program; and the development and facilitation Net Cost
of local children’s services networks, advocacy, policy development, strategic planning and the ($000)
provision of resourcing and support to early years service providers. (1,681),
2,860
1179
Community Development & Social Policy
Description: (Revenue)
This service aims to enhance community wellbeing through community development, social policy — Expenditure
land planning, and works to assist communities become empowered and able to meet their own Net Cost|
Ineeds and aspirations, and to navigate issues that impact on their health and wellbeing. $000)
(178)
2,552
2,374
Environmental Health
Description: (Revenue)|
The activities of this service are directed towards the prevention of food-bome illness (Food Safety);
[the prevention of infectious disease; achieving compliance in prescribed accommodation; nuisance Net Cost
lcomplaint investigation and resolution; providing support to the Municipal Emergency Management ($000)
Plan; and minimising harm caused by tobacco; and provision of public health related information to (872),
[the public. 1,032
|Registration/Inspections of Food Premises: 1,182 pa 160
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[image: image11.png]Home Care

(Revenue)|
[ This service aims to assist residents to remain living at home independently and in a safe and secure i
lenvironment. Specific services include: a home maintenance service, home support, respite support Net Cost|
land personal support. ez
No of people supported: 2,800 pa
No of meals delivered: 100,000 pa (8.666)
1277
2,61
Library Services & Resources
3 (Revenue)|
This service provides library lending services, programs and extension services, information services i
land facilities. Nef"c‘o%f’;
No of people visiting libraries: 693,977 pa
No of books borrowea: 1,168,395 pa (1.262)
5644
4,383
Maternal & Child Health / Immunisation
7 (Revenue)|
[The Maternal and Child Health (and Immunisations) service supports the optimal health and — Expenditure
development of young children and families in their parenting role. Specific activities include: Net Cost|
parenting support and education; health promotion; immunisations; monitoring of growth and $000)
development in children; and, early identification and attention to child and family health issues.
| Adadiitional No. of visits to vulnerable families: 1,755 pa
No of immunisations: 4,516 babies pa and 5,116 school children pa (1,713)
No of key ages & stages visits: 18,861 pa 4,974
3,261
Recreation Services
7 (Revenue)|
| This service aims to improve sport and physical activity participation for people of all ages, gender, Expendiiture
background and ability by promoting the use of recreation facilities and enhancing the capacity of Net Cost|
local recreation, sporting clubs and community organisations to deliver services. ";‘3’:‘17;
1,282
961
Social Support Services
. (Revenue)|
[This service delivers a number of specific social support programs, including: the Community —Expenditure
| Transport Program, which provides assistance with transport to frail older residents, residents with a Net Cost|
disability and/or their carers; Food Services, which produces meals for the HACC target group and #$000)
residents participating in Council organised programs; Planned Activity Group (PAG) program, which
provides activities and lunch for socially isolated eligible residents residing in low cost and/or
insecure accommodation; and, the provision of information and support to older community residents
land senior citizens groups.
(845)
3,288
2,443
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[image: image12.png]Youth Services

. (Revenue)|

[ This service aims to enhance the lives of young people and provide safe, supportive and engaging  Expenditure

services, spaces and programs for young people to learn, connect and socialise. Specific service Net Cost|

activities include: facility planning and development; program delivery; and, planning and #000)

[partnerships. (165),

1,255

1,090

Amenity & Compliance

Description: (Revenue)|

[ This service aims to improve the safety, amenity and access within the municipality. Specific services  Expenditure

include: parking enforcement; local laws; animal management; and school crossings service. Net Cost|

No of supervised school crossings: 76 222
No of fines issued: 62,000 pa

No of animals registered: 17,000 pa (8,659)

6,186

(2,473)
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[image: image13.png]2.2 Progressive City

As a thriving, city-fringe municipality, Moreland is undergoing @ period of change. This is fuelled by a baby boom and a growing
number of people choosing to make Moreland their home. This growth places pressure on our existing infrastructure - including
public amenities, community facilities, parking, open spaces, public transport and roads and changes the nature of our

neighbourhoods.

However growth can present opportunities as well as challenges. Denser cities use the lowest per capita resource consumption
and protect valuable food growing land at their edges making them more sustainable. They also provide the highest access to
facilities and services for everyone, making them more affordable cities within which to live. We must embrace the renewal that
development brings, and work through the demands of ensuring that new developments are consistent with our intent to

enhance Moreland's liveability for current and future generations.

Building & Capital Works

Description: (Revenue)|
[ This service implements Council’s Capital Works Program for buildings and structures and provides — Expenditure
[planning and advice for project proposals. Net Cost|
(8'000)|
0
1,079
1,079
Building Maintenance
4 (Revenue)|
[ This service maintains Council buildings to appropriate standards. Specific service activities include:
responsive building maintenance service; preventative maintenance and inspections; reactive Net Cost|
(breakdown) maintenance; graffiti removal; building physical security; building services and (2]
regulatory contracts; minor improvements; and building security key system administration.
No of responses to work requests: 7,400 pa
No of buildings maintained: 280 0
3.426
3,426
Building Services
Description: (Revenue)|
| This service aims to provide a safe and habitable built environment for all stakeholders by meeting
Council's statutory obligations under the Building Act 1993 and subordinate legislation. Specific Net Cost|
service activities include: responding to/investigating customer requests relating to building matters; #000)
investigating illegal/non-compliant building work or use of a building; processing applications for
building permits; processing applications for Council report and consent; processing public space
loccupation permit application; providing an emergency call-out service; fulfilling the statutory
function of Council's Municipal Building Surveyor; and proactive reporting on swimming pool barriers
land essential safety measures.
(560)
1,491
932
Engineering Services
. (Revenue)|
[ This services develops and coordinates the detailed planning, design, tendering and construction of ~ Expenditure
[Council's road and drainage asset programs, and manages Councils’ drainage network. Net/Cos;
(192)
1125
933
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[image: image14.png]Open Space Design & Development

(Revenue)|
This service partners with the community, to conserve, plan, design and develop relevant quality i
public open space which includes parks, reserves, playgrounds, sports fields, creek corridors, Netc"ost
streetscapes and civic/urban spaces. The core service responsibilities of this service unit are: $000)
strategic planning and policy development; bushland conservation & development; and capital
works planning, design and delivery. 0
1727
1,727
Open Space Maintenance
Description: (Revenue)|
This service maintains parks, reserves and sports fields; open space assets such as playgrounds, i
sporting infrastructure, and park furniture; streetscapes such as street trees, roadside garden beds Netc"ost
and street/footpath/laneway weeds; and grounds in community centres, child care centres and $000)
kindergartens.
| Actively maintained Open Space - parks, reserves, plantations, nature strips: 617 hectares pa
No. of street trees maintained: 63,992 pa
Grass sportsfields maintained: 67 hectares pa
No. of Playgrounds maintained: 129 pa (67)
1,014
10,947
Road Construction & Maintenance
D . (Revenue)|
[ This service aims to create a more liveable city by providing a range of services to maintain and
improve the safety and integrity of the City's Road Network. Specific services include: Road Net Cost|
Maintenance & Renewal (right of ways, roads, footpaths, bike path/shared paths, kerb & channel, (g20)
drainage, retaining walls); Asset Stewardship (proactive inspections, reactive inspections,
reinstatements, vehicle crossings permits, asset protection permits, asset protection inspections,
works in road reserve permits); and Road Infrastructure (street furniture, line marking , signs, bus stops,
fire hydrants, traffic signals).
Road's maintained: 613 Kms (1,554)
Footpaths maintained: 1,025 Kms 5,443
3,888
Street Cleansing
Description: (Revenue)|
[ This service aims to maintain and enhance the quality of life for people who live and work in, and  Expenditure
[travel through, Moreland by improving the cleanliness and presentation of public spaces. Specific Net Cost|
services include: Programmed Service Activities (street sweeping, footpath sweeping, shopping ($000)
centres cleaning, street and parks litter bin collection, litter bin cleaning, pavement pressure cleaning,
poster removal in shopping centres); Response Service Activities (pit & drain cleaning, litter trap
cleaning, illegal rubbish removal, right of way cleaning and weed spraying, area-based street
cleansing ); and Urban Improvement Activities (attending to public interface issues, graffiti removal on
all public assets, presentation and response services for high profile areas). 102)
4,348
4,246
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Description: (Revenue)|
[ This service aims to provide transport and development advice to support a liveable city by ensuring  Expenditure
that the most convenient, efficient and effective transport mode is also the best for the environment, Net Cost|
lcommunity and the economy, and that Council's assets are protected during development activities ’g’gg

in the municipality. Specific service include: strategic transport planning; traffic management; and
development advice. 3,566
3,259

City Strategy & Design

Description: (Revenue)|
[This service is responsible for the implementation of planning scheme amendments, including —£Xpenditure
assessing and processing amendment applications; development and implementation of plans, Netc"ost
policies, strategies and assessments to facilitate environmental sustainability; development and $000)

implementation of plans, policies, guidelines, studies and strategies to guide the sustainable use and

development of land in Moreland; and developing, monitoring, implementing and reviewing a broad
range of urban design projects. 3)
4,695
4,692

Waste Services
Description: (Revenue)|
[The waste collection service provides weekly domestic garbage and recycling collection, fortnightly — Expenditure
green waste collection, and yearly kerb side hard waste collection. NQY’CO“
Volume of waste collected: 59,989 tonnes pa $000)
Volume of waste diverted away from landifili: 26,994 tonnes pa (45%) 167)]
13,843
13,676
City Development
Description: (Revenue)|
[The unit manages building permit and building consent applications, all food and other health — Expenditure
related premise registrations and the associated compliance activities associated with planning, Net Cost|
building and environmental health registration processes. ez
Planning permit applications received: 1,646 pa 111,32;)
(7,800)
Places / Economic Development

Description: (Revenue)|

[ This service includes "The Coburg Initiative'. It provides leadership and direction in the development
land delivery of Council's Place Management, Maijor Projects Facilitation and Economic Development Net Cost|
[programs and services. ($000)
(487)]
3445
2,958
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[image: image16.png]2.4 Responsible Coungil

Over recent years, we have continued to improve the way we deliver services to meet our community's evolving needs. Our
residents tell us we perform core services such as waste collection and elderly support services well, but that these critical
services must remain a focus and be further developed to meet our community's growing needs.

The Moreland community is highly engaged, wants to be consulted about changes, and well informed about Council decisions.
With increasing demand for services and increasing operating costs, we will continue to face pressures to effectively constrain
our costs over the coming years. Our community expects council to be financially responsible and work within the rate cap.

Fleet Services
. (Revenue)|
[ This service provides a fleet management and maintenance service for over 600 items of plant and  Expenditure
lequipment.  Specific  services include: fleet maintenance, involving preventative and Net Cost|
corrective/reactive maintenance; and plant replacement, involving the annual replacement of #$000)
vehicles.
No. of mechanical services provided: 376 trucks pa and 288 light vehicles pa (149)
3,674
3,525
Asset Management
Description: (Revenue)|
[ This service aims to provide sound stewardship of Council's $1 billion asset base, undertaken through  Expenditure
the development and implementation of Asset Management policies, strategies and plans and the Net Cost|
[provision of high quality Asset Management data to support informed decision making. #$000)
(o]
762
762
Customer Service
2 (Revenue)
This service is the primary public contact point for the organisation and is delivered through three  Expenditure
citizen service centres, the telephone contact centre and other multi media channels. Net/Cos;
0
2,245
2,245
Facilities

Description: (Revenue)|
This service co-ordinates the provision of meeting rooms and Town Hall bookings including facility — Expenditure
management, catering and security. Net Cost|
($000)|

Venue hire bookings: 10,125 pa

Meetings supported: 9,353 pa
Community venue hire spaces: 21 (168)
2,673
2,505

Organisational Performance

| Description: (Revenue)|
[This service supports and leads Council's corporate planning, continuous improvement, culture — Expenditure
building, research and organisational performance management. Net;p%
(o]
1,210
1,210
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[image: image17.png]Finance & Business Systems

Description: (Revenue)|
[ This service provides a range of financial services, including: management of Council's finances;
internal and external reporting; payments to suppliers of goods and services along with procurement Net Cost|
land contracting services; and management of the valuation and rating of properties within the #000)
imunicipality and the collection of debts owed to Council.
Invoices paid: 30,000 pa
Rate notices issued: 300,000 pa (1,222)]
3,855
2,633
Corporate Finance
. (Revenue)|
This service undertakes the management of corporate level finances including loan interest —Expenditure
repayments. Net Cost|
($7000)|
(9,427)|
6,323
(3.104)
Property Services
3 (Revenue)|
This service undertakes the management of Council owned properties. Expenditure
Net Cost|
($000)|
(1,915),
1,309
(607)
Governance
> (Revenue)|
This service undertakes the co-ordination and delivery of a range of governance, statutory and legal ~ Expenditure
functions for Council, Councillors and the community. Net Cost|
($°000)|
(39)
2,240
2,201
Human Resources
3 (Revenue)|
This service provides a variety of human resource management services, including: advice to the i
lorganisation on human resources and employee relations issues; development and implementation Net Cost|
of workplace agreements; facilitation of recruitment and selections, training and development, #000)
induction and performance management activities; and provision of employee payroll services. o
2,003
2,003
Information Technology & Records
2 (Revenue)|
[ This service provides, supports and maintains corporate communications and computing systems,
facilities and infrastructure for Councillors, management, staff and users of our public internet Net Cost|
services. )
0
7,213
7,213
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[image: image18.png]Marketing & Communications

| Description: (Revenue)
[ This service supports a number of corporate functions, including: corporate communications and — Expenditure
reputation management; community engagement; campaigns and external marketing; and internal Net Cost|
[communications marketing. #$000)
(o]
1,269
1,269
Occupational Health & Safety (OHS)
& Risk Management
2 (Revenue)|
[ This service includes provision of advice on OHS and Injury Management issues, including WorkCover — Expenditure
claims and Return to Work Plans; facilitation and investigation of hazards, incidents and accidents, Net Cost|
[OHS & Risk training; and management of Councils insurances and risk registers. m;:g;
2,519
2,502
Civic Leadership / General Overheads
Description: (Revenue)|
[ This item includes Corporate costs related to this theme which are attributable to a range of services  Expenditure
within this theme. Net Cost
(8'000)|
(o]
2,919
2,919
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[image: image20.png]3 Perf tement

ce

The service performance indicators detailed in the preceding pages will be reported
on in the Performance Statement which is prepared at the end of the year as required
by Section 132 of the Act and included in the 2018/19 Annual Report. The Performance
Statement will also include reporting on prescribed indicators of financial performance
(outlined in Section 5) and sustainable capacity, which are not included in this budget
report. The prescribed performance indicators contained in the Performance
Statement are audited each year by the Victorian Auditor General who issues an
audit opinion on the Performance Statement. The major initiatives detailed in the
preceding pages will be reported in the Annual Report in the form of a statement of
progress in the Report of Operations.

2.4 Reconciliation with budgeted operating result

Strategic Net Cost
Objective (Revenue) Expenditure  (Revenue)
($'000) ($'000) ($'000)
Connected community 21,474 46,849 (25,375)
Progressive City 43964 61,359 (17,396)
Responsible Council 27,276 40,215 (12,938)
Total 92,714 148,423 (55,708)
Expenses added in:
Depreciation 25,432
Finance costs 1,358
Deficit before funding sources 119,504
Rates & charges revenue (134,685)
Waste charge revenue (14,691)
Total fundiing sources (149,377)
Operating Surplus for the year (29,873)
Less
Capital grants 2,181
Capital contributions 12,604
Underlying surplus (15,088)
Less
Additional rates funded CapEx beyond deprecic 4,678
Loan principal repayments 1,083
Transfers from reserves to operating budget (693)
Transfers to reserves from operating budget 1213
(Surplus) / Deficit funds 2,094
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3 Financial statements

Comprehensive income statement
Balance sheet

Statement of changes in equity
Statement of cash flows
Statement of capital works

Statement of human resources
4 Notes to the financial statements

5 Budgeted financial performance indicators
6 Analysis of capital budget
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[image: image22.png]3. Financial statements

Budgeted comprehensive income statement
for the four years ending 30 June 2022

Income

Rates & charges

Statutory fees and fines

User fees

Contributions - cash

Grants - operating (recurrent)
Grants - capital (non-recurrent)
Other income

Total income

Employee costs

Materials and services

Bad and doubtful debts
Depreciation and amortisation
Finance costs

Other expenses

Total expenses

Surplus (deficit) for the year

‘Comprehensive result

MORELAND CITY COUNCIL ANNUAL BUDGET

NOGa AW~

WRIJow

Forecast Strategic Resource Plan
Actual Projectior
2017/18 2019720
{$'000) ($
140,877 150,327 153,930 157,619 161396
100 354 694 12,045 12,407
6,434 5383 5513 5679 5849
12,340 12,604 12856 13113 13,375
0,467 15950 18,160 18,326 8513
1886 2,81 1550 2,786 1152
5634 7317 7,503 7,694 7891
192,738 205,086 211,206 217,262 220,583
84,817 90,505 91646 94,337 97,107
53,784 56,031 54,623 56,634 56972
1,350 1377 1404 1432 1,461
25192 25432 25523 25,614 25706
1947 1358 1,292 1230 17
686 51} 526 542 558
167,776 175,214 175,014 179,789 182,975
24,962 29.872 36192 37473 37,608
24,962 29,872 36192 37473 37,608
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[image: image23.png]Balance sheet
for the four years ending 30 June 2022

Budget
208/19

ce Plan
ions
2020/21

(5:000) ($000) (§:000)
Assets
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 46102 49,272 64812 78,084 90,297
Trade and other receivables 19,382 22,043 21823 21604 21,388
Other assets 1419 1715 1698 1,681 1,664
Non current assets classified as held for sale 600 660 726 908 1134
Other financial assets 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Inventories 148 182 182 182 182
Total current assets u 117,651 123872 139,240 152,458 164,666
Non-current assets
Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 1909,711 1937178 1959160 1983048 2,008,131
Investment property 28,412 27,143 27,43 27,143 27,43
Unlisted shares o 2 2 2 2
Other assets 0 2158 2190 2223 2,256
Total non-current assets 5 1.938,123 1,966,481 1,988,495 2,0241% 2,037,533
Total assets 2,090,353 2,127,736 2,164,875 2202199
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trade and other payables 7,01 22302 22,056 22,387 22,723
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 1075 1,083 1,051 1019 989
Provisions 18,948 20,567 20,003 20,449 20,904
Trust funds & deposits 1636 646 655 665 675
Total current liabilities » 38,670 44,598 43,765 44,520 45,291
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 1455 1317 1347 1377 1408
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 4 36,406 35323 37317 36198 3512
Total non-current liabilities 37,861 36,640 38,664 31,575 36,520
Total liabilities 76,531 81,238 82,429 82,095 8181
Net assets 1979242 2009115 2,045307 2,082,780 2,120,388
Equity
Other reserves » 31904 44,521 47,073 48,429 48,523
Asset revaluation reserve 1,354,219 1354219 1354219 1,354,219 1,354,219
Accumulated surplus 593,119 610374 644,015 680131 717,645
Total equity » 1979.242 2009114 2,045306 2,082,779 2,120,387
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[image: image24.png]Statement of changes in equity
for the four years ending 30 June 2022

(5:000)
2019
Balance at beginning of the financial year 1979262

593,19 1,354,219

Comprehensive result 29,872 29,872 o o
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 o 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) o [ [¢] o
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 o o
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 o 0
Transfer to reserves [ (23197) o 23,197
Transfer from reserves 0 10,580 0 (10,580)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,009,114 610,374 1,354,219 44,521
2020

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,009,114 610,374 1,354,219 44,521
Comprehensive result 36,192 36,192 o o
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 o 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) o 0 o o
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 o o o
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 o o
Transfer to reserves [ (5,612) o 5612
Transfer from reserves o 3,060 [ (3,060)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,045306 644,015 1,354,219 47,073
2021

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,045,306 644,015 1,354,219 47,073
Comprehensive result 37,473 37,473 o o
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 o 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) o 0 o o
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 o o o
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 o o
Transfer to reserves 0 (4,877) o 4,877
Transfer from reserves 0 3,520 o (3,520)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,082,779 680,131 1,354,219 48,429
2022

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,082,779 680,131 1,354,219 48,429
Comprehensive result 37,608 37,608 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy 0 o 0 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) o 0 o o
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 o o o
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 o o
Transfer to reserves 0 (2,455) o 2,455
Transfer from reserves [ 2361 o (2,361)
Balance at end of the financial year 2,120,387 717,645 1,354,219 48523
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[image: image25.png]Statement of cash flows
for the four years ending 30 June 2022
Fore

ctual
2017/18

Cash flows from operating activities

Budget
2018/19

Inflows /.
(Outflows)

($'000)

Strategic Resource Plan

Rates and charges 7,666 9,150 153,837 158,612
Statutory fees and fines 1100 354 1,694 12,045 12,407
User fees 6,434 5353 5513 5679 5849
Contributions - monetary 12,340 12,604 12,856 13,113 13375
Grants - operating 0,467 15,920 18,160 18,326 18513
Grants - capital 1886 2181 1550 2,786 1152
Trust funds & deposits taken 15,000 15,000 15,225 15,453 15,685
Other revenue finterest, trust funds / deposits taken, other, etc) 13,000 13,907 w5 327 1,542
Employee costs (including redundancies) (83,619) (90,505) (92,180) (93,861 (96,621)
Materials and services (51853) (61,601) (64,190) (68,042) (72,124
Trust funds and deposits repaid (14,433) (15,000) (15,225) (15,453) (15,685)
Other payments (686) (s11) (526) (542) (558)
Net cash provided by operating activities 20 65,355 56,368 56,142 57,669 55,147
Cash flows from investing activities

Payments for property, infrastructure, plant and ecuipment (61,306) (43,698) (37.919) (1,660) (40,210)
Proceeds from sale of property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 2,008 0 (66) (182) (227)
(Payments for) / proceeds from other financial assets (9,665) 0 0 0 0
Net cash used in investing activities 2 (68,963) (43,698) (37.985) (@842 (40,437)
Cash flows from financing activities

Finance costs 0.947) (1,358) 1,292) 1,230) )
Proceeds from interest bearing loans and borrowings 0 0 0 0 0
Repayment of interest bearing loans and borrowings (4,588) (1,358) (1,325) (1,325) (1,325)
Net cosh provided by bised il fnancing B 653 @7e Gem @sss) e
Net (decrease) increase in cash & cash equivalents (10,143) 9.954 15,540 B.272 2214
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year R B2 R ouk12 78084
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial year 39318 49,272 64,812 78,084 90,297
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[image: image26.png]Statement of capital works
for the four years ending 30 June 2022

Strategic Resource Plan

Budget
2017/18 2018/19 2019/20

(5000} ($:000) (5

Land improvements 0 0 0 0 0
Total land ] o ) ) ]
Buildings 23,889 6,748 10,991 14,356 10,796
Building improvements 580 675 655 550 550
Heritage buildings 0 0 0 0 0
Total buildings 24,469 7423 T,646 14,906 1,346
Total property 24,469 7423 0,646 %,906 346
Plant and equipment

Plant, machinery and equipment 1405 1502 1439 1466 1493
Fixtures, fittings and furniture 83 97 519 201 754
Computers and telecommunications 1012 557 924 942 893
Library books 1,034/ 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total plant and equipment 363 3,256 3,882 3,609 4,140
Infrastructure

Roads 1936 1,297 722 12,323 2715
Bridges 120 135 80 80 80
Footpaths and cycle ways 2021 3286 3127 3133 3720
Drainage 1048 1190 1480 1890 1100
Recreational, leisure and community facilities 655 o 0 0 100
Waste management 420 30 30 30 30
Parks, open space and streetscapes 4758 5142 4167 4,042 4,881
Transport management/ Off Street Carparks 1725 110 1070 1070 1070
Other infrastructure 592 828 s 577 1028
Total infrastructure 23,275 23,018 22391 23,145 24,724
Total capital works expenditure 51,378 43,697 37919 41,660 40,210
Asset Expenditure Types Represented by:

New 7578, 5212 6241 5988 5551
Expansion 1600 0 0 0 o
Upgrade 10,179, 10,854 6821 N4 7235
Renewal 32,021 27,632 24,857 28,558 27,424
Total capital works expenditure 51,378 43,698 37919 41,660 40,210
Funding Sources Represented by:

Counil 29,476 3010 33,309 35354 36,697
Reserves 20,016 407 3,060 3520 2361
Borrowings 0 0 0 0 0
Grants 1886 2181 1550 2786 1152
Total capital works expenditure z 51378 43,698 31919 41,660 40,210
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[image: image27.png]Statement of human resources
for the four years ending 30 June 2022

Strategic Resource Plan

Budget Proje
2018/19 2019/20
($'000)
Staff expenditure
Employee costs 84,817 90,505 91,646 94,337 97107
Total staff expenditure 84,817 90,505 9,646 94,337 97107
Full-Time Equivalent (FTE) numbers (FTE) (FTE) (FTE) (FTE) (FTE)
FTE 8522 8727 8727 8727 8727
Total staff numbers 8522 8727 8727 8727 8727
partment

NCEE I N I T I T

City Infrastructure 249.0 25,101 272 2,545 03 24 2764 27,670

Social Development 1387 16,139 188.6 15,159 95 787 3368 32,085

Planning & Economic
955 n.865 171 1,882 0.0 - ¥

Development (75 B

Corporate Services 824 10,010 336 2,635 0.0 147 m61 12,792

Organisation Development 228 2,980 49 575 04 Kl 281 3586

Office of the Chief Executive -
Offi 20 552 0.8 72 0.0 28 624
Total 590.4 66,648 2721 22,868 102 989 8727 90,505
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[image: image28.png]4. Notes to the financial statements

Note 1: Rates and charges

Rates and charges are required by the Act and the Regulations to be disclosed in Council's annual budget.

In developing the Strategic Resource Plan (SRP), rates and charges were identified as an important source of
revenue. Planning for future rate increases has therefore been an important component of the SRP process. The
Fair Go Rates System (FGRS) sets out the maximum amount councils may increase rates in a year. For the 2018-19
the FGRS cap has been set at 2.25%. The cap applies to both general and municipal charges and is calculated on
the basis of Council's average rates and charges.

The level of required rates and charges has been considered in the context, with reference to Council's other
sources of income and the planned expenditure on services and works to be undertaken for the community.

To achieve these objectives while maintaining service levels and a strong capital expenditure program, the
average general rate will increase by 2.25% in line with the rate cap. Council does not intend to apply for a special
order to increase the average rate cap above the FGRS cap of 2.25%.

1.7 Rates & Charges - Reconciliation of the rates and charges to the comprehensive
income statement

Forecast

Actual Budget
20718 2018-19 Variance Variance

(8000) ($°000) (8:000) [
Rates @ 127,082 134,685 7,603 6%
Waste Charge ® 12,863 14,691 1828 4%
Special Charge 496 487 © (2%)
Supplementary Rates 436 445 9 2%
Total rates & charges 140,877 150,309 9,431 7%
Comments

(@) Budgeted rates and charges are expected to increase by $9.4M over 2017-18. This is predominately due to an
increased level of property development in the municipality, leading to an increase in the number of assessable
properties.

(b) The increase in Garbage Charges reflects changes in business practices influenced by the developments in
China's policy on the importation of recycled waste.

1.2 Rates & Charges Detail

1.2.1 Rate in the dollar
The rate in the dollar to be levied as general rates under section 158 of the Act for each type or class of land
compared with the previous financial year.

FOISCUSL

Actual Budget
2017-18 2018-19
cents/$CIV cents/$CIV
General Rate for Residential Properties 0.25272 0.22004 -12.93%
Commercial Properties 0.25272 0.22004 -12.93%
Industrial Properties 0.25272 0.22004 -12.93%
Wecant Land 0.92660 0 -100.00%
Unoccupied Land 0.92660 [ -100.00%
Comments:

The changes in the rate in the dollar are reflective of Council's decision to eliminate the vacant and
unoccupied land differential rates and related rebate in 2018-19.

(a) In 2018-19 Vacant and Unoccupied land is spread across the General, Commercial and Industrial
categories.
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[image: image29.png]Base average rates (2017-2018) 1,672.5288

Maximum rate increase (set by the State Government) 225%
Capped average rate (2018-2019) 1,710.1607
Budgeted average rate (2018-2019) 1710
Maximum general rates and municipal charges revenue® 134,685,415
Budgeted general rates and municipal charges revenue® 134,685,415

*Excludes Cultural and Recreational Land

The estimated total amount to be raised by general rates in relation to each type or class of land, and the
estimated total amount to be raised by general rates, compared with the previous financial year. The previous
financial year included vacant and unoccupied land which ceased 30 June 2018.

General Rate for Residential Properties 12,353,224 122,458,473 10,105,249 9%
Commercial Properties 7,292,166 7,303,149 10,983 0%
Industrial Properties 4,877,386 4,923,793 46,407 1%
Vacant Land @ 5,563,627 0 (5,563,627) (100%)
Unoccupied Land @ 72,420 0 (72,420) (100%)
Total rates to be raised 30,176,378 134,685,415 4,509,037 3%

(a) In 2018-19 Vacant and Unoccupied land is spread across the General, Commercial and Industrial categories.

1.2.3 Number of assessments
The number of assessments in relation to each type or class of land, and the total number of assessments,
compared with the previous financial year.

General Rate for Residential Properties 71,233 73,388 2,155 3%
Commercial Properties 3,156 3,240 84 3%
Industrial Properties 2,088 2,134 46 2%
Vacant Land @ 618 0 -618 (100%)
Unoccupied Land @ 2 0 -2 (100%)
Total number of assessments 77,099 78,762 1,663 2%
(a) In 201819 Vacant and Unoccupied land is spread across the General, Commercial and Industrial categories.

1.2.4 Basis of N

The basis of valuation to be used is the Capital Improved Value (CIV)

1.2.5 Estimated value of each property type

The estimated total value of each type or class of land, and the estimated total value of land, compared with the
previous financial year.

General Rate for Residential Properties 43,749,552,000  55,653,674,000 11,904,122,000 27%
Commercial Properties 2,839,518,000  3,319,060,666 479,542,666 7%
Industrial Properties 1.899,219,500  2,237,715,000 338,495,500 18%
Vacant Land @ 541,539,000 0 -541,539,000 (100%)
Unoccupied Land @ 7,050,000 0 -7,050,000 (100%)
Total 49.100,428,500 61,210,449,666  12,110,021,166 25%

(a) In 2018-19 Vacant and Unoccupied land is spread across the General, Commercial and Industrial categories.
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[image: image30.png]1.2.6 Waste charges per unit

The rate or unit amount to be levied for each type of service rate or charge under section 162 of the Act compared

with the previous financial year.

Budget
Per Rateable

Type of Charge Property
2017/18 2018/19

($) ($)

Waste Charges

60 Litres 3,017 58.02 65.68
80 Litres 53,035 15473 175.14
120 litres 9,566 34814 394.06
120 litre bin (Shared 240L) 513 2611 295.54
160 Litres 190 502.88 569.20
160 Litres Concession 45 25144 284.60
200 Litres 87 618.92 700.55
200 Litres Concession 34 309.46 350.27
240 Litres 777 - 831.90
240 Litres Residential (2 x 120L) 109 73497 831.90
240 litre bin (Shared ) 2,536 116.05 131.35
240 Litres Residential Concession 47 367.49 415.95

Change

(%)

7.65 13%
20.41 13%
4591 13%
bbb 13%
66.32 13%
33.16 13%
8163 13%
4081 13%

83190 100%
9693 13%
15.30 13%
48.46 13%

Comments

Australian recycling income has been adversely impacted by new policy in China. Council no longer receives
income from the collection of recyclable waste and now pays to have the waste collected. These increases in

waste charges are reflective of China's new policy.

The estimated total amount to be raised by each type of service rate or charge, and the estimated total amount
to be raised by service rates and charges, compared with the previous financial year.

: Adopted
No. of Budget
Type of Charge Bins s Change Change
($) ($) [£3]
60 Litres 3,017 178,018 198,146 20,128 %
80 Litres 53,035 8,138,076 9,288,404 1,150,327 14%
120 litres 9,566 3,382,922 3,769,566 386,644 %
120 litre bin (Shared 240Lt) 513 102,616 151,614 48,998 48%
160 Litres 190 96,552 108,147 1,595 2%
160 Litres Concession 45 10,812 12,807 1995 18%
200 Litres 87 55,084 60,948 5,864 %
200 Litres Concession 34 10,831 1,909 1078 10%
240 Litres 777 646,388 646,388 100%
240 Litres Residential (2 x 120Lt) 109 637,956 90,677 (547,279) (86%)
240 litre bin (Shared ) 2,536 234,885 333,1m 98,226 42%
240 Litres Residential Concession 47 15,067 19,550 4,483 30%
Total 12,862,820 14,691,267 1,828,448 14.2%
Comments

Per comments above in 1.2.6.
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[image: image31.png]Forecast

Actual

2017-18 Change

($) ($)
Rates 130,176,378 134,685,415 4,509,037 3.5%
Waste Charges 12,862,820 14,691,267 1,828,448 14.2%
Special Charge 495,883 486,731 -9,152 -1.8%
Supplementary Rates 436,371 445,098 8,727 2.0%
Total 143,971,452 150,308,511 6,337,060 4.4%

There are no known significant changes, which may affect the estimated amounts to be raised by rates and
charges. However, the total amount to be raised by rates and charges may be affected by:

' The making of supplementary valuations;

M The variation of returned levels of value (e.g. valuation appeals);

. Changes of use of land such that rateable land becomes non-rateable land and vice versa;

. Changes of use of land such that the land moves from one rating category to another rating category.
. Requests to move from one bin size to another.

1.2.10 Cultural and Recreational Land

In accordance with section 4(4) of the Cultural and Recreational Lands Act 1963, the following amounts are
declared as a charge in lieu of the general rate (which would otherwise be payable):

Northern Golf Club - Glenroy Rd, Glenroy $ 14,500
Vic Amateur Basketball Assoc - Outlook Road, Coburg $ 2,073
TOTAL $ 16,573

Please refer to the "Moreland City Council Rating Strategy 2018-2019" for detailed analysis of the services
provided in relation to the cultural and recreational land and the benefit to the community derived from them.

Note 2: Statutory fees and fines

Forecast
Actual Budget
2017-18 2018-19 Variance Variance
($000) (8'000) ($000)

Infringements and Costs 5,740 5715 (26) (0%)
Perin Court Recoveries 850 876 26 3%
Fees Car Parking 258 268 10 4%
Permits @ 4,252 4496 244 6%
Total statutory fees and fines 11,100 1,354 254 2%
Comments

() Permit revenue has increased by 6 per cent primarily due to increased building activity within the municipality.
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[image: image32.png]Note 3: User fees

Forecast

Actual
2017-18 Variance Variance
(8000) ($000) (%)
Aged Services Fees © 2,541 2,338 (203) (8%)
Registration Fees 1,604 1640 36 2%
Road Occupancy Charges 153 158 5 3%
Building Service Fees 529 515 (14) (3%)
Valuation Fees / Supplementary 45 0 (45) (100%)
Land Information Certificate 152 159 6 4%
Garbage & Waste Collection Recycling ®' El (o] (81) (100%)
Garbage & Waste Collection Commercial 162 167 5 3%
Other Fees and Charges 437 376 (61) (14%)
Total user fees 6,435 5,353 (1,082) (17%)

Comments

Budgeted user fees are expected reduce by 17% on 2017-18 levels.

(a) this drop in Aged Services Fee revenues reflects decreasing demand for meals on wheels and general aged

care services.

(b) this variance is due to the cessation of recycling income resulting from China’s change in policy on the

importation of recyclable waste.

Note 4: Contributions - cash

Forecast
Actual Budget

2017-18 2018-19 Variance Variance

($°000) ($000) ($:000) )

Subdivider contributions 10,850 1,084 234 2%

Developer Contribution Plan (DCP) Levy 1,490 1,520 30 2%

Total user fees 12,340 12,604 264 2%
Comments

Budgeted cash (subdivider) contributions are expected to increase marginally (2%) over 2017-18.

MORELAND CITY COUNCIL ANNUAL BUDGET

Page 30 of 53




[image: image33.png]Note 5: Operating grants

Forecast
Actual
2017-18 Variance Variance
(8'000) ($000) (%)

Commonwealth Operating
Aged Services Management 60 63 3 5%
Home Support 0 46 46 0%
Social Support 0 n2 n2 0%
Commonwealth Home Support 5,003 5,794 79 16%
Children’s Services 725 875 150 2%
Total Commonwealth Operating 5,788 6,889 1102 19%
State Government Operating
Finance Assistance Grant @ 2444 3,026 583 24%
Aged Services Management 4 8 (66) (89%)
Home Support ® 326 68 (258) (79%)
Social Support ® 973 39 (933) (96%)
State Home Support ® 521 1,064 543 104%
Assessment Services ® 921 799 (122) (13%)
Library Services 1,097 1,074 (23) (2%)
Youth Services n9 151 32 27%
Children’s Services 241 493 252 105%
Social Policy 123 125 2 2%
Maternal & Child Health 1481 1,697 216 15%
Street Cleansing 103 102 V] 1%)
Amenity & Compliance 220 395 175 80%
Environmental Health 37 18 (18) (50%)
State Government Operating 8,679 9,061 381 4%
Total operating grants 14,467 15,950 1,483 10%
Comments

Budgeted operating grants are expected to increase by $1.5M over 2017-18.

(@) Only 50% of the Financial Assistance Grant (FAG) revenues have been budgeted in 2018-19 as the remaining
50% has been recieved in advance in 2017-18. This grant is administered by the Victoria Grants Commission (VGC).
The 'General Purpose’ funding component to this grant revenue is scheduled to reduce by 5% annually each year.
(b) The overall reduction in grant funding associated with aged care services is reflective of the introduction of the
NDIS well as a reduction in demand for delivered meals.
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[image: image34.png]Note 6: Capital grants

Forecast

Actual
2017-18 Variance
($'000) ($000)

Non Recurrent Capital Grants

Property

Buildings 850 980 130 15%
Total Property 850 980 130 15%
Plant & Equipment

Plant Machinery & Equipment 300 300 0 0%
Fixtures, Fittings & Furniture 0 0 0 0%
Total Plant & Equipment 300 300 0 0%
Infrastructure

Waste Management 150 o] (150) (100%)
Roadss to recovery 444 231 (213) (48%)
Other Infrastructure (Sports field lighting) 100 170 70 70%
Parks Opens Space Street scapes @ 41 500 459 0%
Total Other Infrastructure 735 901 166 23%
Total Non Recurrent Capital Grants 1,885 2,181 296 6%
Recurrent Capital Grants

Total Recurrent Capital Grants 0 0 0 0%
Total capital grants 1,885 2,181 296 16%
Comments

Total capital grant income is budgeted to increase by $0.3M mainly due to an increase in funding towards Parks
and Open Space Streetscapes@ ($459K).

Note 7: Other income

Forecast
Actual Budget
2017-18 2018-19 Variance

($°000) ($:000)
Interest on Rates 250 500 250 100%
Rental Income 1,685 1793 108 6%
Leases 376 382 6 2%
Interest @ 969 2712 1743 180%
Other Income 1,287 1210 (77) (6%)
Miscellaneous Sales 222 234 m 5%
Reimbursements Operating 731 373 (358) (49%)
Contributions Operating n3 13 U] (1%)
Total other income 5,634 7317 1,683 30%
Comments

(a) Budgeted interest on investments has increased to better reflect actual revenues being generated from higher
levels of cash available to invest.
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[image: image35.png]Note 8: Employee costs

Forecast

Actual Budget

2017-18 2018-19 Variance Variance
(8000) ($°000) (8000) (

Salary & Wages 64,707 69,514 4,807

Casual Staff 255 254 [0}

Annual Leave and Long Service Leave 8,724 9132 408
Superannuation Expenses 6,525 6,770 245
WorkCover 2,476 2,372 (104)
Other Employee Related 1952 2,281 329
Fringe Benefits Tax 177 181 4
Total employee costs 84,817 90,505 5,688
Comments

Budgeted employee costs are expected to increase by $5.7M over the 2017-18 adopted budget due to various
reasons which include an increase in Full-Time Equivalents’ (FTE), potential Enterprise Bargain Agreement (EBA)
increases.

Note 9: Materials and services
Forecast
Actual Budget
2017-18 2018-19 Variance Variance
($:000) ($000) ($'000)
Financial Expenses 3,650 3,428

Insurance Costs 1313 1,287

Lease Payments @ 1,045 264

Consultants & Professionals ® 580 12,485 905 8%
Office Supplies & Services 127 1126 (145) M%)
Computer Supplies & Services 1749 1750 1 0%
Communications 2,459 2,613 154 6%
Repairs & Maintenance 889 897 8 1%
Utilities 3,232 3128 (104) (3%)
Building Services 1,293 1,446 153 12%
Motor Vehicle Expenses 3193 3179 (14) (0%)
General Works & Services 1237 1,259 22 2%
Building Consultants & Contractors 4,850 5120 270 6%
Cleaning & Waste Removal © 10,478 12,229 1751 7%
Control of Animal & Pests 227 542 315 139%
Travel & Accommodation 122 8 () (4%)
Marketing & Promotion 1,398 1418 20 1%
Books Magazines & Papers 193 166 (27 (14%)
Road & Street Works 322 342 20 6%
Building Supplies 872 896 24 3%
Materials General on 855 (56) (6%)
Educational Supplies 235 249 14 6%
Medical & Healthcare Expense 1,266 1,233 (33) (3%)
Total materials & services 53,785 56,031 2,246 4%
Comments

Budgeted materials & services are expected to increase by $2.2M (4%) over 2017-18.

(a) This reflects Council's deicision to purchase trucks that were previously leased as it resulted in a financial
saving until the existing waste fleet is converted to hydrogen driven vehicles.

(b) The '‘Consultants and Professionals' category is $0.9M more than FY18 which is reflective of the greater number
of Operating Projects.

(c) The increase in this category is predominately due to the introduction of a new charge of $60 per tonne
associated with the disposal of recyclable waste resulting from China's change in policy on the importation of
recyclable waste. This is directly related to the cessation of recycling income mentioned in Note 3 above.
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[image: image36.png]Note 10: Bad and doubtful debts

Forecast
Actual
2017-18 Variance
(8°000) ($00( (
Bad & Doubtful Debts 1,350 1377 27 2%
Total bad & doubtful debts 1,350 1377 27 2%
Comments

Budgeted bad and doubtful debts are expected to increase marginally over 2017-18.

Note 11: Depreciation & amortisation
Forecast
Actual Budget
2017-18 2018-19 i Variance
(8:000) ($°000)
Buildings 4,187 4,202
Plant & Equipment 266 267 1

Motor Vehicles 1586 1742 156 10%
Furniture & Fittings 74 75 o) 0%
Computer Systems 920 924 3 0%
Library Books 936 939 3 0%
Road Surfacing 2,424 2,433 9 0%
Road Pavement 3,453 3,465 12 0%
Drains 1515 1520 5 0%
Footpaths 2,922 2,932 10 0%
Kerb & Channel 1334 1339 5 0%
Bridges 376 377 1 0%
Other Structures 5,200 5,219 19 0%
Total depreciation & amortisation 25,192 25,432 240 1%
Comments

(a) Budgeted motor vehicle depreciation is expected to increase by $156K over 2017-18. This reflects Councils
decision to purchase previously leased waste trucks as part of the hydrogen project policy to convert the waste
fleet to hydrogen driven vehicles.

Note 12: Finance costs

Forecast
Actual
2017-18
(8:000)
Interest Expense 1947 1,358 (589) (30%)
Total finance costs 1,947 1,358 (589) (30%)
Comments

Budgeted finance costs are expected to decrease by $0.589M. This reflects some existing loans having been
repaid.
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[image: image37.png]Note 13: Other expenses

Forecast

Actual
2017-18 Variance Variance

(8000) ($000)
Elected Representatives 7 7 0) (2%)
Audit Fees 66 86 20 30%
Legal Advisors 603 409 (195) (32%)
Total other expenses 686 511 (175) (26%)
Comments

Budgeted other expenses are expected to decrease by $175K. The FY18 budget included one off costs for legal
advisors ($200K) which have now been removed from the FY19 budget as it no longer applies.

Note 14: Total current assets

Overall ‘Total current assets' are expected to increase over 2017-18 financial year by $6.2M. This variance is
primarily due to a budgeted increase in ‘Cash & cash equivalents'. Some of the major components in this grouping
include:

(a) 'Cash and cash equivalents’ - these are cash and investments such as cash held in the bank and in petty cash.
(b) ‘Other financial assets' - these represent the value of investments in deposits or other highly liquid investments
with short term maturities of three months or less. The budgeted increase in 2018-19 reflects better than previously
anticipated levels of investment in this category.

(c) 'Trade and other receivables' - these are monies owed to Council by ratepayers and others. These balances
are projected to increase by $2.6 million during the year.

Note 15: Total non-current assets

Budgeted Total non-current assets’ are expected to increase over 2017-18 forecast budget by $28.3M. This is after
accounting for the annual capital works program of $43.7M and depreciation.

‘Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment’ is the largest component of Council's worth and represents the
value of all the land, buildings, roads, vehicles, equipment, etc which has been built up by Council over many years.
This balance is projected to increase by $27.4 million during the year.

The 'Other Assets' category reflects Council's prepayments, the bulk of which relates to Council's contribution to
the joint venture Animal Welfare Facility in Whittlesea.

Note 16: Total current liabilities
Budgeted Total current liabilities' are expected to increase over 2017-18 financial year by $5.9M, primarily due to
budgeted Trade and other payables' reflective of the current operating environment and level of activity.

Note 17: Interest bearing loans and liabilities won current

2017-18
($:000)
Total amount borrowed as at 30 June of the prior year 47946 36,406
Total amount to be borrowed o 0
Total amount projected to be redeemed (11,540) (1,083)
Total borrowings as at 30 June 2019 36,406 35,323
Comments

Budgeted 'Interest bearing loans and liabilities' are expected to decrease over 2018-19 by $1.IM. This reflects
scheduled repayments of existing loan borrowings (except Local Government Funding Vehicle (LGFV) bonds). The
‘Total amount projected to be redeemed’, excludes transfers to reserves of $1.4M being set aside to fund the
repayment of LGFV bonds on their respective due dates.
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[image: image38.png]Note 18: Other reserves
Budget
201

Forecast budget 2017-18

Proposed budget transfers to reserves 2018-19 (Operating and Capital)

Working Capital 500
Defined Benefit Scherne (DBS) Reserve @ 2415
Significant Projects Reserve 4,871
Provision for Unknown Council Action Plan ltems 300
Housing Strategy Reserve 50
Bridge Reserve ®© 500
Local Government Funding Vehicle (LGFV) Reserve ©! 1405
Public Resort & Recreation Land Fund Reserve 12,656
Aquatic Centre Reserve 500
Total transfers to reserves —23,‘|¢7
Proposed budget transfers from reserves 2018-19 (Operating and Capital)
Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Centre Redevelopment Reserve 8,560
Public Resort and Recreation Land Fund 2,020
Total transfers from reserves 10,580
Proposed budget 2018-19 44,521
Comments

Budgeted other reserves are expected to increase by $12.6M over 2017-18.

(a) Vision Super made a $13M call against the Defined Benefits Scheme in 2014. Council drew down from cash
reserves and committed to replenish the cash.

b) $1.4M in 2017-18 then $500K per annum recurring over three years to a total of $2.9M to be allocated for
bridges across the municipality.

() Council's borrowings of $28M through the LGFV will need to be repaid when the bond recovery dates fall due.

Note 19: Total equity

Total budgeted equity depicts the anticipated net worth of Council at the end of the 2018-19 year which equates
to the difference between total assets and total liabilities. This budgeted difference is represented by the
anticipated sum of Council's total reserves combined with the value Council's accumulated surpluses. Overall total
equity is expected to increase by $29.8M predominately as a result of increases in 'Accumulated surplus’ (mainly
due to the $30M 'Comprehensive result' in the Income statement).

2017-18 2018-19 Movement

Eq Item
($'000) ($'000) '000)
e Gy C S @l suiplises siea CeunElls 593,119 610,374 17,255

inception
Reserves

The accumulation of all movements in

peslicioton asset values resulting from regular 1,354,219 1,354,219 o

R revaluation’s of Council's assets.
Other Reserves The sum of all other reserves. 31,904 44,521 12,617
Net Equity 1979242 2,009,114 29,872

Note 20: Net cash provided by operating activities

This category represents the physical inflows and outflows of cash resulting from Council's recurrent operating
activities such as the physical collection of rates (deemed and inflow of cash), and the physical payments made to
creditors and employees (deemed as outflows of cash). Budgeted ‘Net cash provided by operating activities' is
expected to decrease by $8.9M over 2017-18 levels. This is due to a number of different variables the most
apparent being the increase in budgeted Materials and services to better reflect current levels of activity.
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[image: image39.png]Note 21: Net cash used in investing activities

This category represents the physical inflows and outflows of cash associated with Council's investing activities. In
this category, the term ‘investing' is broader than the common understanding to include Councils property, plant
and equipment as this is recognised as an investment in Council and Council subsequently being able to fullfil its
obligations to the community. Budgeted 'Net cash used in investing activities' is expected to decrease over 2017-
18 forecast by $25.2M. The largest decrease in this grouping is in Property, plant & equipment payments which is
reflective of the Oak Park Aquatic Centre development.

Note 22: Net cash provided by / (used in) financing activities

Budgeted 'Net cash used in financing activities' is expected to decrease over 2017-18 forecast by $3.8M. This is
predominately attributable to some existing loans being repaid.

Note 23: Total capital works expenditure
Forecast
Actual Budget
2017-18 2018-19 Variance
(8°000) ($°000) ($:000)

Total property 24,469 17,423 (7,046)

Total plant and equipment 3,634 3,256 (378) (10%)
Total infrastructure 23,275 23,018 (257) (1%)
Total capital works expenditure 51,378 43,697 (7,681) (15%)
Comments

Budgeted 'capital works expenditure’ is expected to decrease by $9.7M over 2017-18 adopted budget largely due
to the FY18 budget having included a once off increase related to the Oak Park Aquatic Centre redevelopment.
Refer to Section é: Detailed List of Capital Works for further information.
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[image: image40.png]5. Financial performance indicators

The following table highlights Council's current and projected performance across a range of key financial
performance indicators. These indicators provide a useful analysis of Council's financial position and performance
and should be used in the context of the organisation’s objectives.

Actual Forecast Proposed  Strategic Resource Plan
Budget Budget Projections Trend
2016/17  2017/18  2018/19  2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 +/o/-

Indicator Measure

o
]

°
z

Operating position
Adjusted underlying
Adjusted underlying surplus (deficit) /

o e s e (R I 7/ 57% 7.9% m%  07%  12% +
revenue

Liquidity

Working Capital ~ CUrrent assets / 2669%  331.0%  277.8%  3182%  3424% 3636%  +

current liabilities
Unrestricted cash /

gt 9.0% 36.7% 10.7% 40.5% 66.6%  92.2% +
current liabilities

Unrestricted cash

Obligations
Interest bearing
poons and foans and 4 303%  334%  235%  242%  230%  218%  +
orrowings borrowings / rate
revenue
Loans and Interest and
SeEiES principal repayments 2.7% 2.6% 1.6% 1.5% 1.4% 1.3% +

/ rate revenue

Non-current

Indebtedness liabilities / own 257% 24.8% 17.9% 18.3% 17.3% 16.6% o
source revenue
Asset renewal

Asset renewal expenditure / 5 52.4% 127.1.% 108.7% 97.4% ms5%  106.7% o
depreciation
Stability
Rates Rate revenue /
. adjusted underlying 6 70.1% 78.9% 79.0% 78.2% 78.3% 78.3% o
concentration

revenue

Rate revenue /

e Y 0.28% 0.29% 0.25% 0.20% 0.17% 0.14% =

Rates effort

Efficiency
" Total expenditure /

Expenditurelevel LT aments $2,148 $2,176 $2,225 $2,175 $2,187  $2,179 o
Residential rate
revenue / No. of

Revenue level residential $1,566 $1,457 $1.669 $1669  $1,669  $1,669 o
assessments
No. of resignations &

Workforce turnover terminations / 9.6% 1.0% N.0% N.0% 1.0% n.0% o
average no. of staff

Key to Forecast Trend:

+ Forecast improvement in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator

o Forecasts that Council's financial performance/financial position indicator will be steady

- Forecast deterioration in Council's financial performance/financial position indicator
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[image: image41.png]Notes to indicators

1 Adjusted underlying result — An indicator of the sustainable operating result required to enable Council to
continue to provide core services and meet its objectives. This is expected to remain relatively constant.

2 Working Capital — The proportion of current liabilities represented by current assets. Working capital over the
next 4 years is forecast to remain steady at an acceptable level.

3 Unresticted Cash — Represents instant reserves, as it can be used for any purpose.

4 Debt compared to rates - Trend indicates Council's reducing reliance on debt against its annual rate revenue
through redemption of long term debt.

5 Asset renewal - This percentage indicates the extent of Council's renewals against its depreciation charge (an
indication of the decline in value of its existing capital assets). Normally, a percentage greater than 100 indicates
Council is maintaining its existing assets, while a percentage less than 100 means its assets are deteriorating faster
than they are being renewed and future capital expenditure will be required to renew assets. In 2017-18 a once off
spend of $18M to the Oak Park Aquatic Centre ($14M of which relates to renewal), explains the drop between FY18
and FY19.

6 Rates concentration - Reflects extent of reliance on rate revenues to fund all of Council's on-going services.
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[image: image42.png]Detailed list of capital works

This section provides a project breakdown of the 2018-19 capital budget by
asset expenditure type and funding source.
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New Operating Projects 2018-19

City Infrastructure

Review of Moreland
Integrated Transport
Strategy

Ongoing project. To enable transportation mode shift and a reduction in
traffic congestion across the municipality.

112,100

Urban Forest Strategy

Ongoing project. Funding to endble the planting of 5,000 new tress across
[the municipality.

500,000

Moreland Flood Mapping

Ongoing project. Funding to support specialist consultants to undertake
flood mapping within Moreland to identify key flooding areas within the
municipdlity,

10,000

Bike Strategy

[The Bicycle Strategy identifies many projects to improve cycling conditions|
within Moreland. It includes short, medium and long term projects to be
delivered or funded by Council and/or other agencies. Projects identified as
highest priority in 2011 that could be delivered before 2021 using Council
resources were assigned the status ‘short’ term. The Bicycle Strategy
identifies 63 'short’ term capital works projects.

A report at the May 2017 Council Meeting (DCI22/17) identified the Top 10
Bicycle Infrastructure priorities which mainly comprise of projects that were
not identified in the 2011 Bicycle Strategy. With the expected level of funding,
Council would be unable to fund both the projects identified in the Bicycle
Strategy and the Top 10 projects.

This project will endble the 63 short term capital works projects from the|
Bicycle Strategy (20T1-2021) and the Top 10 Bicycle Infrastructure priorities (as
identified in Council report DCI22/17) to be funded.

118,000

Open Space Maintenance -
‘Gap Analysis New Assets

Since the last review in 2012, the quantum of new Open Space Assets has
increased. This has resulted in additional parks, nature strips, lawns, garden
beds, Water-Sensitive Urban Design (WSUD) beds and plantations requiring
maintenance, without commensurate increase in resourcing.

This project provides additional resources to accommodate increase in
assets maintenance including parks, gardens, playgrounds, traffic treatments
and WSUDs, to align open space maintenance with community expectations.

234,000

City Infrastructure Total

Corporate Services

974,100

Public Resort & Recreation
Land Fund Officer

Ongoing project. Resources to implement the Open Space Framework, which
includes the proactive purchase of land to address open space gap areds.

12,100

Maximising Purchasing
Power with Regional
Partners

[Aeview of procurement services has identified an opportunity for significant
improvement in the procurement framework, service delivery, negotiation
outcomes and support for performance management and to maximise the
opportunities available through collaborative procurement with Northern
region Councils.

This project provides additional resources to enable delivery of these
loutcomes.

68,400

Corporate Services Total

Organisation Development

180,500

Process Mapping Software -
Pro Mapp

[This project will enable implementation of a system to support the
documentation and improvement of work processes across the organisation.

15,600

Organisation Development Total

Planning & Eco Development

15,600

Virtual Moreland

Ongoing project. Resources to develop and maintain a virtual 3D model of
Moreland City Council to improve our capability to communicate with
stakeholders. The model will be used to create visudlisations of major Council
infrastructure projects for community consultation as well as to visualise and
analyse large planning application content.

16,463

Brunswick Business
Incubator Maintenance
Costs

[This s @ contribution toward ongoing maintenance of this site as Moreland
City Council is now the Committee of Management.

10,000
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Wheatsheaf Road Hub

Ongoing project. Funds to continue developing plans to provide the Glenroy
community with a moder, integrated facility which provides a range of
educational and health services.

300,000

VCAT Consultants

Ongoing project. An additional investment in resourcing to adequately dedl
with the increasing volume and complexity of matters appearing before
VCAT where Moreland City Council has a vested interest.

51,500

City Development Interim
Structure

Ongoing project. Resources to mplement recommendations as part of the
Building Services Review, Environmental Health Food Safety Audit and the
Planning Digitisation Project.

5,100

Improved Planning Services

A substantial proportion of the Municipality's residential development will be
'the subject of proactive enforcement to contribute to better development
outcomes by ensuring in particular that commitments relating to ESD,
accessibility and landscaping are delivered.

192,000

Excellence in ESD Design

[This project provides the ESD Unit with capacity to manage ESD referrals. It
will enable:

a) High quality ESD referrals and advice, delivered within service level
timelines

b) Capacity to support pro-active compliance/enforcement activities to
ensure ESD Local Policy is being complied with by Developers.

) Capacity to provide professional ESD advice and support to cross-council
units delivering capital works projects.

106,000

The Coburg initiative (TCI)
Cluster 1 - Coburg Square

Coburg Square is one of Coburg's and the Northern Region's economic
catalyst projects, as part of The Coburg Initiative (TCI) urban renewal
program. It is intended to bring major safety and amenity improvements to
the heart of Coburg, including a new town square, significant streetscape
upgrades, 400 new jobs and more housing choices. This project will fund the
preparation of Heads of Agreement documentation and other related legal
costs.

100,000

The Coburg initiative (TCI)
Cluster 2 - Hospital

Subject to market interest in the forthcoming Expression of Interest process
(early 2018) and Council decision to proceed (expect June / July 2018)
beyond Request For Qualifications (RFQ) phase, the TCI Development Cluster
2 - Hospital process will require additional funds to complete contract
negations during 2018-19.

The objectives of the programme are to develop a hospital or major health
facility that provides:

1Major economic stimulus and job growth for Coburg.

2.Improved access to health services for the Moreland community.

3.A development that aspires to best practice in architecture, landscaping,
urban design and ESD.

4.A catalyst for private sector investment in the Coburg Activity Centre.

200,000

Saxon Street Community
Hub

Funding to support site maintenance and Upgrades o enable the ongoing
public use and site activation. In addition a concept plan will be developed
Ito define the future use of this community site post 2021.

120,000

Improving medium density
'development and tree
canopy cover in the
planning scheme

This is a key Council priority, expressed through the Council Plan Key Priority
P1and P4, to improve the quality of development within Moreland, and
increase tree canopy cover. The planning scheme is a key tool in facilitating
improved quality development outcomes and tree canopy cover in the
private realm. Strategic work is needed to underpin and justify any changes
to the planning scheme. This strategic work would build upon the Medium
Density Housing Review, Urban Heat Island Effect Action Plan and Urban
Forest Strategy already prepared by Council.

I This project will deliver strategic work (research/consultant Reports/Design
analysis etc.) to provide justification for any changes to be made to the
planning scheme, that result from the Medium Density Housing Review, UHIE
Action Plan or Urban Forest Strategy.

25,000

Protect Moreland's Heritage

[The scope of the last Heritage Study did not include the assessment of
potential heritage places that were identified through the public nomination
process conducted in 2016. As Council received over 700 nominations, the
budget and external consultant resourcing allocated to the MHGS was
insufficient to include all these places. As such their preliminary assessment
has been deferred for delivery in the 2018/2019 budget period as per the
Moreland Heritage Action Plan (DED47/17) approved at the 14 June 2017
Council meeting.

This project will deliver assessment of potential heritage places nominated
through the public nomination process in 2016 and inform the preparation of
a full heritage study and subsequent planning scheme amendment.

30,000
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[image: image54.png][This project aims to generate local renewable energy and using energy
efficiently outcomes by:

- 26,362 tonnes of GHG abatement through positive charge solar
installations

- 900 tonnes of GHG abatement through Positive Charge programs on
energy efficiency

partnership projects that build social cohesion in Moreland communities.

Zero Carbon Emission (ZCE) - .
Project Management and  [MEFL will: ) ) o . 400,000
\mplementation * Support a reduction of community carbon emissions in Moreland in line with
targets in the draft ZCE Refresh to 2020 strategy
* Support households, businesses, schools and community groups across
Moreland to reduce their energy bills and carbon emissions
* Roll-out innovative programs (such as Solar for Renters) to overcome
barriers to taking action on climate change
* Install approx. 950kw solar through Positive Charge's programs
This project will enable the acceleration of the uptake of solar initiatives.
/Accelerate Solar 49,000
This project will trial the expansion of the internal urban design service to|
Urban Design Officer for lenable provision of design advice in relation to medium density housing
" N 109,000
medium density referrals developments.
Planning & Eco Development Total 1,814,063
Social Development
Ongoing project. Twenty-five new netball courts are being provided by the
State government across Moreland through the Inner City Netball Election
Inner-city Netball Commitment. Council will be responsible for the operation and maintenance| 33,000
of these courts.
Contribution to the cost of relocating the Northern Community Legal Service|
Northern Community Legal . .
Servics - Gontribution g | |[0 New premises, which will encble the Service to better meet the needs of 55,000
a Moreland residents.
relocation costs
Ongoing project. Resources to assist with the planning, preparation and
Emergency Management  [education of Moreland City Council staff to ensure that the organisation has 65,000
Coordinator the capability to assist the community in an emergency. .
Ongoing project. Continued funding to support Councils partnership with the|
" " Aliance for Gambling Reform. This partnership compliments Council's
Alliance For Gambling objective to reduce the negative impacts of gambling in the commurity. 25,000
|Asylum Seeker and Refugee [Ongoing project. Funding to support and enable social cohesion initiatives. 25,000
Program 3
Moreland Youth Resilience |Ongoing project. Resources to allow Council to monitor and improve the,
Survey resilience and wellbeing of Moreland's children and young people. 13,000
- — Ongoing project. Funding to enable actionable outcomes that are supported
Age Friendly Cities by future fundiing. 10,000
Ongoing project. Resources to achieve a just, sustainable and vibrant Food
Food System Strategy System for the municipality. 43529
Funding to support the review of Moreland's Youth Services key strategic
Moreland Youth Strategy |dlocument. The Moreland Youth Strategy will set the direction of Youth 30,000
Services.
Funding to support the Secretariat costs for Moreland Affordable Housing Ltd
(MAH). MAH will have the ability to participate in innovative development and
Affordable Housing Trust |fiNAincing modeels, with the scope to include other goverment agencies in
Secretariat cm"g laffordable housing development proposals to increase the availability of n2ns
secure and affordable housing throughout the municipality.
N Funding to increase membership and community participation at the new
Oak Park Leisure Centre- |0 park Sports and Aquatic Precinct which is expected to open in late 2018, 50,000
Marketing and Promotions
Funding to develop an Active Recreation Strategy 2019 — 2029 to provide
Council with a strategic document to guide the planning, provision,
) i promotion and advocacy of formal and informal recreation opportunities, for
Active Recreation Strategy |the next ten years and beyond. This will address the increased pressure on 40,000
Council's sport facilities and services created by the anticipated significant
population growth following changes to the Melbourne metropolitan urban
b el
This plan will provide funding to community organisations to undertake
Social Cohesion Plan 79,000
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Council endorsed a new ‘Organisationdl Support Grant' category to be
awarded annually commencing for the 2018-19 Community Grant program.

Community Grants - This new category will provide up to $10,000 per annum, for a 2 year period, 100,000
to support an organisation that s able to demonstrate financial hardship,
and cannot access any other source of funding.
Resources to administer the ‘Organisational Support Grant' category,
Community Grants including supporting grant recipients to become financially sustainable. 39,000
‘administration ’
[The Victorian Disability Act 2006 requires all public sector bodies, including
local government, to have a Disability Action Plan (DAP) and report on it
annually. Moreland Council's DAP, the Disability Access and Inclusion Plan
2016 - 2020, clearly outlines Council's role and priorities for meeting its
Disability Access Planner i i\ iy obiigations. Coundil tilised the State funded MetroAccess role to 109,000
fulfill actions required of a disability planner.
The loss of MetroAccess funding in 2018-19 has created the need for Council
to resource a Disability Access Planner.
Aquatics and Leisure Continued management and operations of Council aquatic and leisure
Management and facilities, services and programs as per specification and contract 1866 3 828,618
Operations
Resources to analyse the support required for the growing levels of
Basketball in Moreland participation in basketball across the municipality. 100,000
Funding to enable Moreland libraries to work with online service providers,
such as myGov to assist members of the community to learn how to engage
Libraries - Bridging the online. This package will focus on reaching community members by making 36,000
Digital Divide them aware of the benefits of online services, how to manage their personal ’
information and building confidence in navigating the digital world.
public Art Commissi Resources for Council to establish ongoing rememberence for those who
ublic mmission - o P i iotion i
were imprisoned in Pentridge protesting conscription in World War One.
Peace memorial P oe P I P 20,000
Social Development Total 1,813,262
Total Operating Projects 2018-2019 4,797,525
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The Local Government Act 1989 (the Act) requires council to prepare a strategic resource plan
(SRP) for at least the next four financial years that describes both the financial and non-
financial resources required to achieve the strategic objectives in the council plan. In
preparing the SRP, council must take into account services and initiatives contained in any
plan adopted or proposed to be adopted by council.

Moreland City Council has prepared a five year Strategic Resource Plan 2018-2023 which
outlines both the financial and non-financial resources required to achieve the strategic
objectives set in the Council Plan and as part of its integrated planning framework as set out
below.

Timeframe

-~
. : Key thematic strategies

10 years+ view Moreland Community Including health and wellbeing plan,
- municipal strategic statement, economic
Wialam Bvs development, open space, climate change,
transport, structure plans

4-5 year view Council plan FY18-21

Articulation of the strategic objectives
includes

4-Year Council Implementation Plan

a roadmap of initi nd pr 0 delive
the st c obje n the Coundil Plan

1 year view Annual Council Action Plan

Detailed annual action plan to deliver on
initiatives and projects in the Council Roadmap

Annual budget Advocacy program

The core objective of the SRP is that Council continues to be financially sustainable while
continuing to deliver an acceptable level of service to the community and deliver the strategic
objectives in the Council Plan.

The State Government's "Fair Go Rates” system was introduced from the 2016-17 financial year
with the first rate cap set at 2.5 per cent. Council Officers have worked hard to develop
strategies to deal with the significantly reduced rates revenue and the fruition of this work is
demonstrated in this version of the Strategic Resource Plan.

Council committed to undertaking transformative changes over the past 12 months to provide
greater financial sustainability and the transformation is evident in this financial plan with
Council remaining financially sustainable over the next five years.

The Council Plan for 2017-2021 introduces three new Strategic Objectives, Connected
Community, Progressive City and Responsible Council, with updated key focus areas for the
next four years. The new Council Plan is outlined on the following page.
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[image: image60.png]In preparing the SRP, Council has also been mindful of the need to comply with the principles
of sound financial management in the Act which requires council to:

Prudently manage financial risks relating to debt, assets and liabilities.
Provide reasonable stability in the level of rate burden.
Consider the financial effects of council decisions on future generations.

Provide full, accurate and timely disclosure of financial information.

The rigorous process followed to develop the SRP included consultation with Councillors and
senior Council officers. The consultation resulted in the following key information being used to
develop the plan:

Audited financial statements as at 30 June 2017;

Assumptions provided by council service providers about changes in future income and
expenditure;

Assumptions provided by council capital works expenditure providers about the
requirements for future asset renewal, expansion, upgrade and new assets;

Assumptions provided by finance regarding future changes in assets, liabilities and
equity; and

Information provided by the Executive Management Team, Council and the
Community.

The financial projections included in the SRP have been developed using a ‘four-way' budget
model. This methodology enables linking of the comprehensive income statement, balance
sheet, statement of cash flows and statement of capital works.
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The overall objective of the SRP is financial sustainability in the medium to long term, while still
providing sufficient resources to achieve the council plan strategic objectives. The key
objectives which underpin the financial plan over the next five years are:

Achieve a breakeven adjusted underlying result;

Achieve a balanced budget on a cash basis;

Maintain existing service levels;

Meet or exceed council's asset renewal requirements; and

Reduce debt to a low to moderate level to allow capacity to fund future infrastructure.
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An assessment has been undertaken of the Council's current financial position to identify any
significant matters which may impact the SRP. A summary of the budgeted and forecast
financial results for the 2017-18 year are in the following table.

Adopted Forecast Variance
Budget Actual Fav/
— 2018 2018 (Unfav)
- #co0 %000 #000
Surplus/(deficit) for the year 24,962 28,820 3,858
Cash and investments 73,866 85,987 12321
Capital works expenditure 51,400 59,500 8,100

A surplus for the year of $28.82 million is forecast to be achieved, compared with an adopted
budgeted surplus of $24.96 million. The forecast $3.86 million favourable variance is primarily
due to but not limited to:

« Additional supplementary rates and higher developer contributions; and

e Lower than expected employee costs and expenditure on contracts, materials &
services.

Capital works expenditure is forecast to be $59.50 million compared with the adopted budget
of $51.40 million. The forecast $8.10 million increase is due to the to;

o $4.91 million of incomplete works carried forward from the year 2016-17;

o Savings of $2.34 million of savings in existing projects and an additional $4.80 million for
existing and seven new projects;

« Funding of $0.77 million which was to be spent in 2017-18 has been carried forward for
spending in 2018-19; and

o Funding of $2.07 million which was earmarked for spending in 2018-19 has been brought
forward so projects can commence in 2017-18 instead of 2018-19.

Significant matters arising from the assessment of council's current financial position, which
are expected to impact the SRP include:

o Council has opted to not become an NDIS provider under the changes to the NDIS
funding model;

e Adecision is to be considered in relation to Council’s future involvement in the Home &
Community Care Services (HCCS);

« Therisks associated with Council not fulfilling its prescribed obligations under the
Developer Contribution Plan (DCP); and

* Changes to the anticipated recycling income as a result of the import ban from China
on contaminated recyclables.

In addition to the above matters, the Victorian Government legislated that local government
rates be capped from the 2016-17 year. While Council will endeavour to not seek an exemption
from the rate cap, depending on the level at which rates are capped in future years, Council
may need to review the level of services and capital works expenditure delivered in future
years and/or apply for a higher cap.
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There are a number of assumptions underlying the forecasts for income, expenditure, assets,
liabilities, equity, cash, capital works expenditure and human resources included in the
Strategic Resource Plan. These assumptions have been derived from the following sources:

e Assessment of the current financial position;
e Scan of the external economic environment;
e Forecast changes in population and demographics;

« Advice from officers responsible for service and capital works planning and delivery;
and

e Services and initiatives contained in plans adopted or proposed to be adopted by
council.

General assumptions

The general assumptions affecting all operating income and expenditure are included the
following table.

2019 20 21

% % % %
Consumer Price Index 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00 2.00
Rate Cap 225 2.00 200 200 2.00
Property growth 0.30 0.30 030 030 0.30
Grants (operating) 2.00 2.00 200 200 2.00
Statutory fees and fines 2.00 2.00 2.00 200 2.00
User fees 3.00 3.00 3.00 300 3.00
Investment retum 2.00 200 2.00 200 2.00

Consumer price index

For the purposes of developing the SRP, CPI has been set at the amounts forecast in the
Victorian State Budget Papers, however, a conservative approach has been adopted with an
increase of 2.0 per cent for the 2018-19 year and all remaining years and applied to all income
and expense types with the exception of those specifically identified in the above table.

Basic indexation rates
Materials and services basic indexation has been set at 2.0 per cent.

Rate cap

Under the "Fair Go Rates” System, the Minister of Local Government sets the maximum
amount that rates canbe increased each year. The rate cap for 2018-19 has been set at 2.25
per cent. With the economy remaining strong, Council has chosen to take a conservative
approach and has set the rate cap at 2.00 per cent for the remaining years.

Property growth

The municipality has experienced high levels of development and growth over the past couple
of years. However, the property market can be volatile and Council has taken this into
consideration when setting the property growth assumptions. Council has chosen to be
conservative by setting a 0.3% growth rate. It is assumed with property growth, there is also
population growth which increases pressure on service levels. It is assumed income from
property growth higher than forecast will allow for service growth due to related population
growth.
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Council receives approximately $16.0 million annually in operating grants from State and
Commonwealth sources for the purposes of funding the delivery of services to ratepayers. A
percentage increase of 2.0 per cent has been applied to the forward periods, with the
exception of a 5.0 per cent decrease in the general purpose grant funding received from the
Victorian Grants Commission.

Statutory fees and fines

Council raises approximately $11.4 million in fees and fines which are imposed in line with
legislation governing local government activities such as planning permits, animal registrations
and parking fines. Future increases in statutory fees have been set at 2.0 per cent per annum
across the plan.

User fees

Council raises approximately $5.4 million in user fees which are charged for private services
provided by the Council. Future increases in user fees set by Council are assumed to increase
by 3.0 per cent per annum.

Investment return

The official cash rate is 1.5 per cent, stable since August 2016. In the most recent Statement on
Monetary Policy in February 2018, the Reserve Bank Governor noted that “The central forecast
is for CPI to be a bit above 2.0 per cent in 2018. Council has set its investment return at 2.0 per
cent per annum.

Borrowing
Council adopted the Moreland City Council Borrowing Strategy in September 20T1.

Three strategic goals were identified in the Borrowing Strategy:

Goal 1: Provide an alternative funding option for capital works projects that are of strategic
importance;

Goal 2: Manage Council's borrowing budget to optimize cash flow;

Goal 3: Develop and maintain a borrowing structure that achieves a healthy balance between
predictability and flexibility.

Priorities and KPIs have been set for each of the three strategic goals.
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The assumptions affecting specific services provided by council are set out below.

Residential waste collection
A new waste services contract was negotiated in April 2017. The additional hard waste pick up
costs have been incorporated into the SRP.

Kerbside collection - recycling

A new contract for the collection of recyclable waste was negotiated in April 2017. Although
there has been a minor increase in costs, this has been overshadowed by China’s change in
policy on imported recyclable material under China’s National Sword Policy. This impact which
is outside of Council's control, has resulted in increased costs of approximately $1.7 million
2018-19.

Aged and disability

NDIS

Council has opted to not become an NDIS provider under the changes to the NDIS funding
model.

Aged Care
The Commonwealth led Aged Care reforms have commenced and Council is yet to make a
decision around its future operating model.

Property valuation

Councils are now required to revalue all properties within the municipality on an annual basis.
The last revaluation occurred in 2018. No changes have been forecast as the potential impact
of the change is not yet known.

Other operating assumptions

Other assumptions affecting operating income and expenditure which cannot be directly
attributed to specific services are included the following table.

2018/19

$million

2019/20
$million

2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

$million  $million  $million

Supplementary rates 0.445 0.454 0.463 0.472 0.481
Developer contributions (cash) 12.604 12.856 1313 13.375 13.643
Developer contributions (non-cash) o) 0 0 0 0]
Operating grants 15.950 18.160 18.326 18.513 18.718
Grants (capital) 2181 1.550 2.786 1152 1155
Asset sales (proceeds) 0 0 0 0 0

Supplementary rates
While growth is expected to continue, given the volatility of the building industry, Council has
chosen to act conservatively and apply a 2.0 per cent increase in the SRP.

Developer contributions (cash)

Contributions are levied on developers for the purpose of offsetting future costs associated
with the creation of open space and new community infrastructure. The level of contributions
is expected to increase by 2.0 per cent.
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From time to time council receives infrastructure assets from developers at no cost which are
recognised as income in the comprehensive income statement. This normally occurs following
the completion of a property development, where the developer agrees to construct the
required infrastructure including roads, footpaths and drains. At the conclusion of the
development, these assets are handed over to council. It is expected that council will receive
infrastructure assets during the five year period as the major property developments are
completed. As the value of these assets cannot be reliably measured at this time no
allowance has been made.

Operating grants

Operating grants incorporate financial assistance grants from State and Commonwealth
government agencies. The Council has adopted a conservative growth rate of 2.0 per cent
over the next five years, with the exception of a 5.0 per cent decrease in the general purpose
grant funding received from the Victorian Grants Commission.

Grants (capital)
Council will receive on average, $1.8 million in government funding for capital works projects
over the five years of the SRP.




[image: image67.png]Council has developed a capital works plan for the next five years by class of asset. A key
objective of the plan is to renew existing assets in line with asset management plans to ensure
they are maintained at the desired condition levels. If sufficient funds are not allocated to
asset renewal then council’s investment in those assets will reduce, along with the capacity to
maintain delivery of services to the community. Providing and maintaining infrastructure assets
for service delivery is a function of Council under the Local Government Act 1989.

The assumptions affecting asset renewal, expansion, upgrade and new assets are set out
below. Asset Management is the combination of management, financial, economic, and
engineering and other practices applied to physical assets with the objective of providing the
required level of service in the most cost effective manner. It includes the management of the
whole life cycle (design, construction, commissioning, operating, maintaining, repairing,
modifying, replacing and decommissioning/disposal) of physical and infrastructure assets.

In developing the capital expenditure program for the next five years, the following matters
have had a significant impact:

e The need to maintain Council's existing assets, and closing of the renewal gap;
« Delivery of infrastructure projects identified in the DCP adopted in 2015;

e Council's commitment for redevelopment and renewal of the Oak Park Sports and
Aquatic Precinct;

e Community priorities for improved roads and footpaths; and

Along term capital planning process which integrates with the Council Plan, Strategic
Resource Plan and Annual Budget processes.

2018/19 Capital Works

Program

Open Space Assets $4,389,000 10.04%
Structures and Buildings $17,006,645 38.92%
Road Infrastructure $15,228,000 34.85%
Stormwater Drainage $1,190,000 2.72%
Environment and Waste $1,355,000 3.10%
Arts and Culture $13,200 0.26%
Plant and Equipment $2,997,000 6.86%
Economic Development $1,418,000 3.25%
Targeting new only $5,211,700 1.93%
Targeting upgrade only $10,854,355 24.84%
Targeting renewal only $26,896,790 61.55%
Targeting maintenance $734,000 1.68%

$43,696,845 100.00%

In 2016, the second top issue identified by residents through community feedback was
‘sealed road and footpath maintenance'. In response Council has forecast to increase
capital expenditure on footpaths and cycleways by 62% relative to the adopted budget
for 2017-18.
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QOutlined in the table below are some of the key planned capital works projects for the
upcoming financial year.

Fleming Park (refreshed Masterplan) $4.8m ($500k in 2018-19) 2020-21
Merlynston Creek Reserve Upgrade $480k ($125k in 2018-19) 2018-19
Gowanbrae Open Space Development $1.8M ($370k in 2018-19) 2020-21
Sports field lighting (Clifton Park - East) $200k 2018-19
Glenroy Skate Park Landscaping $150k 2018-19
Playground upgrades - various $437k 2018-19
Glenroy Bowls Club $290k 2018-19
City Oval Landscaping Works $1.2M (350k in 2018-19) 2019-20
Coburg Library - recarpeting $187k 2018-19
Hadfield Community Hall $505k ($100k in 2018-19) 2019-20
Partnerships Grants $325k 2018-19
Oak Park Sports and Aquatic Precinct $27.3m ($8.56m in 2018-19)

Glenroy to Broadmeadows Bicycle Route $500k 2018-19
Glenroy to Coburg East (Wes Link) $350k 2018-19
Corporate Carbon Reduction Plan $525¢ 2018-19
WSUD Implementation Program $300k 2018-19
Morris Reserve Oval and Cricket Nets $500k 2018-19
Moreland Road / Nicholson Street $1.275m ($518k in 2018-19) 2018-19

Road Renewal and Upgrade Program $11.3m 2018-19
Public Toilet Program $430k 2018-19





[image: image70.png]OUTCOMES

sial Outcomes
Council has considered the increasing cost of living and will endeavour to deliver the same
service within the 2.25 per cent rate increase although not all costs to Council are in line with
the rate increase.

The following financial results, graphs and indicators summarise the key financial outcomes for
the next five years as set out in the SRP for the 2018-23 years.

Result 2018/19  2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23
$'000 $'000 $'000 $'000 $'000

Surplus/deficit) for the year 29,872 36,192 37,473 37,608 38,550
Adjusted underlying result 15,087 21,786 21,574 23,081 23,752
Cash and investment balance 99,269 14,809 128,081 140,294 150,792
Cash flows from operations 56,365 56,142 57,669 55147 54,067
Capital works expenditure 43,697 37,919 41,660 40,210 40,847

Financial sustainability

Council's long-term financial performance and position is sustainable where planned long-
term service and infrastructure levels and standards are met without unplanned increases in
rates or disruptive cuts to services.

The Victorian Auditor-General's Office uses six indicators to measure Councils’ financial
sustainability:
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Uil
result (%)

Negative 10%
orless

Insufficient
revenue is
being
generated to
fund
operations and
asset renewal.

Negative 10%
to zero

Arisk of long-
term run down
to cash
reserves and
inability to fund
asset renewals.

Medium

More than zero

Generating
surpluses
consistently.

Liquidity
Equal to or
less than 1.0

Insufficient
current assets
to cover
liabilities.

1.0-1.5

Need for
caution with
cash flow, as
issues could
arise with
meeting
obligations as
they fall due.

More than 1.5

No immediate
issues with
repaying short-
term liabilities
as they fall due.

Source: Victorian Auditor-General's Office.

Indebtedness
(%)
More than 60%

Potentially
long-term
concern over
ability to repay
debt levels
from own-
source revenue.

40-60%

Some concern
over the ability
to repay debt
from

own- source
revenue.

40% or less

No concern
over the ability
to repay debt
from own-
source revenue.

Self-financing

(%)

Less than 10%

Insufficient
cash from
operations to
fund new
assets and
asset renewal.

10-20%

May not be
generating
sufficient cash
from
operations to
fund new
assets.

20% or more

Generating
enough cash
from
operations to
fund assets.

Capital
replacement

Equal to or
less than 1.0
Spending on

capital works
has not kept
pace with
consumption of
assets.

10-15

May indicate
spending on
asset renewal is
insufficient.

More than 1.5

Low risk of
insufficient
spending on
asset renewal.

Renewal gap

Equal to or
less than 0.5
Spending on

existing assets
has not kept
pace with
consumption of
these assets.

0.5-1.0

May indicate
insufficient
spending on
renewal of
existing assets.

More than 1.0

Low risk of
insufficient
spending on
asset base.

The overall financial sustainability risk assessment is calculated using the ratings determined
for each indicator as follows:

Overall financial sustainability risk assessment

High risk of short-term and immediate sustainability concerns indicated by either:
red underlying result indicator or
red liquidity indicator.

Medium risk of longer-term sustainability concerns indicated by either:
yellow self-financing indicator and red indebtedness indicator or
yellow capital replacement indicator or
yellow renewal gap indicator.
Low risk of financial sustainability concerns—there are no high risk indicators.

Source: Victorian Auditor-General's Office.

The table below shows the financial sustainability measures for Council over the next five
years and the average over this period. As indicated, Council is forecasting strong financial

sustainability results.

Indicator

Underlying result (%)

2018/19  2019/20 2020/21
7.9%

Liquidity

278

Indebtedness (%)

21.0%

Self-financing (%)

29.6%

Capital replacement

172

Renewal gap

1.48

11.1%
3.18
21.6%
28.5%
149
1.21

10.7%
3.42
PIEYS
28.6%
1.63
1.36

19.5%
26.8%

2021/22  2022/23
N.2%

1.3%

3.64 3.80

156
1.32

158
1.39

18.5%
25.6%

Average
risk
10.4%
3.36
20.2%
27.8%
1.60
1.35
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Under the “Fair Go Rates” System, the Minister of Local Government sets the maximum
amount that rates can be increased each year. The rate cap for 2018-19 has been set at 2.25
per cent and 2.0 per cent for future years. Council aims to deliver services without seeking an
exemption from the rate cap.

Limit borrowings:

Council does not intend to enter into any new borrowings during 2018-19. Outlined in the table
below is the schedule of interest and principal repayments for existing loans over the next five
years.

Year Borrow'i\:\:“s’ Principal Interest gglj:::
$'000 $000 | $'000 $000

2018/19 0 1,083 1,358 35,323
2019/20 0 9,105 1,205 26,218
2020/21 0 1121 1,008 25,286
2021/22 0 8926 800 16,360
2022/23 0 300 598 16,060

Reducing the Renewal Gap:

Council will continue to reduce the renewal gap by increasing capital expenditure to renew
Council assets.

The following table and chart shows how Council is meeting its renewal target over the next 5
years.

Measure Value

Value of Council Assets $1.90
2018-19 depreciation value on asset base $25.6
million
SRP renewal gap target* (VAGO indicator) >1.0
2018-19 renewal gap result (based on draft program) 148
Sustainability Index* (Asset Management Policy Nov 2014) 95-105%
2018-19 sustainability index result (based on draft program) 106%

#Renewal and upgrade expenditure as a ratio of depreciation value

* Renewal expenditure divided by current depreciation value expressed as a percentage
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The following table summarises the key non-financial outcomes for the next five years as set
out in the SRP for years 2018-19 to 2022-23 years.

Statement of human resources
For the five years ending 30 June 2023

Proposed Strategic Resource Plan

Budget Projections
2018/19  2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23

($000) ($000) ($000) ($'000) ($'000)

Staff expenditure
Employee costs

Total staff expenditure

91509 94205 96,980
91,509 94,205 96,980 99.838

Staff numbers (FTE) (FTE) (FTE) (FTE)

872.7 872.7 872.7 872.7
872.7 872.7 872.7 872.7

Positions
Total staff numbers

Council is forecasting a slight increase in FTE numbers in 2019-2020. This number is expected
to remain constant in future years in order to deliver the same level of service to the

community.
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The financial outcomes of the SRP are set out below under each of the key objectives which
underpin the Council Plan over the next four years.

1. Achieve a breakeven adjusted underlying result (objective: achieved)
Moreland is generating surpluses consistently to cover capital expenditure, loan principal
repayments, and reserve transfers.

2. Maintain existing service levels (objective: achieved)

Service levels have been maintained throughout the five year period after allowing for the
impact of inflation and other cost indexation while working within a rate cap. (measure: net
cost of services and expenditure level).

3. Achieve a balanced budget on a cash basis (objective: achieved)
The net change in cash is forecast to be positive, which indicates a balanced budget on a
cash basis in those years (measure: net change in cash and unrestricted cash).

4. Meet council's asset renewal requirements (objective: achieved)
Asset renewal remains above the target of 100 percent of depreciation in all years.

5. Reduce debt to a low to moderate level to allow capacity to fund future infrastructure
(objective: achieved).

Council is in a strong financial position due to high levels of reserves and reducing levels of
debt.

Overall the SRP shows that council is financially sustainable in the medium to long term, while
still providing sufficient resources to achieve the council plan strategic objectives.
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Comprehensive Income Statement

Strategic Resource Plan
201/20 2020/21

‘Income

'Rotes & charges %0877 150,327 153930 157,60 %1396
:Stalutory fees and fines 1,00 n354 N694 12,045 12,407
User fees 6,434 5,353 5513 5679 5849
‘Contributions - cash 12,340 12,604 12,856 B3 13,375
Grants - operating (recurrent) %467 15,950 18,160 18326 8,513
Grants - copital (non-recurrent) 1886 281 1550 2,786 1152
Otherincome 5634 7317 7,503 7.694 7891
: Total income 192,738 205,086 21,206 217,262 220,583
Expenses

Employee costs 84817 90,505 91646 94,337 97,07
Materials and services 53,784 56,031 54,623 56,634 56972
Bad and doubtful debts 1350 1377 1404 1432 1461
Depreciation and amortisation 2592 25432 25523 25,614 25,706
'Finance costs 1947 1358 1292 1230 17
'Other expenses 686 sn 526 542 558
Total expenses 167,776 17521 175,0%4 179,789 182,975
‘Sumplus (deficit) for the year 24,962 29.872 36192 37473 37,608

' Comprehensive result 24,962 29.872 36,192 37473 37,608
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Balance Sheet

Strategic Resource Plan

Projections
2020/21
$'000)
Assets
Curmrent assets
Cashand cash equivalents 46,102 49,272 64,812 78,084 90,297
Trade ond other receivables 9,382 22,043 21823 21604 21388
Other assets 1419 175 1698 1681 1664
Non current assets classified as held for sale 600 660 726 908 1134
Other financial assets 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 50,000
Inventories w8 182 182 182 182
Total current assets 7,651 123,872 139,240 152,458 164,666
Non-current assets
Property, infrastructure, plant and equipment 1909,/ 1937,78 1959,%60 1,983,048 2,008,131
Investment property 28412 2743 27,43 27,43 27,%3
Unlisted shares 0 2 2 2 2
Other assets 0 2,158 2,90 2223 2,256
Total non-curent assets 1,938,123 1,966,481 1988495 2012416 2,037,533
Total assets 2055774 2090353 2,127,736 2164875 2202199
Liabilities
Current liabilities
Trode and other poyables 7.on 22,302 22,056 22,387 22,723
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 1075 1,083 1,051 109 989
Provisions 18948 20,567 20,003 20449 20904
Trust funds & deposits 1636 646 655 665 675
Total current liabilities 38,670 44,598 43,765 44,520 4529
Non-current liabilities
Provisions 1455 137 1347 1377 1408
Interest bearing loans and borrowings 36,406 35323 3737 3698 3512
Total non-current liabilities 37,861 36,640 38,664 37,575 36,520
Total liabilities 76,531 81238 82429 82,095 8181
Net assets 1979242 2,009M5 2045307 2082780 2,120,388
Equity
Other reserves 31904 44,521 47,073 48429 48,523
Asset revaluation reserve 135429 1,354,219 1354,29 354,29 135429
Accumulated surplus 59319 610,374 644,015 680,131 717,645

Total equity 1979242 200914 2045306 2,082,779 2,120,387
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Statement of Changes in Equity

Accumulated

2019

Balance at beginning of the financial year 1979,242 593,10 1,354,219 31904
Comprehensive result 29872 29,872

Adjustment on change in accounting policy [

Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) o

Impairment losses on revalued assets

Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets
Transfer to reserves

Transfer from reserves

Balance at end of the financial year

2020

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,009 4 610,374 1354219 44521
Comprehensive result 36,92 36,92 0 0
Adjustment on change in accounting policy [} 0 o 0
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) o} 0 o o
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 0 [
Reversal of impairment losses on revolued assets 0 0 0 0
Transfer to reserves 0 (5,612) o 5612
Transfer from reserves o 3,060 0 (3,060
Balance at end of the financial year 644,015 1, 47,073
2021

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,045,306 644,015 1,354,219 47,073
Comprehensive result 37473 37473 o o
Adjustment on change in accounting policy ) ] o o
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) 0 o o o
Impaoirment losses on revalued assets 0 0 [ 0
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets [ [ o 0
Transfer to reserves ) (4,877} o 4,877
Tronsfer from reserves ) 3,520 o (3,520}
Balance at end of the financial year 2,082,779 680,131 1,354,219 48429
2022

Balance at beginning of the financial year 2,082,779 680,131 135429 48429
Comprehensive result 37,608 37,608 o o
Adjustment on change in accounting policy (1) 0 0 o
Net asset revaluation increment (decrement) o o o o
Impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 o o
Reversal of impairment losses on revalued assets 0 0 o 0
Transfer to reserves ) (2,455) o 2,455
Transfer from reserves ) 2,361 o 2,361
Balance at end of the financial year 2,120,387 7,645 1354219 48523
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Statement of Cash Flows

Strategic Resource Plan
Projections
20W/20 2020/21

Inflows /. Inflows /
{Outflows) (Outflows)
($'000}

Cash flows from operating activities

Rates and charges uITR 7,666 9,150 153,837 158,612
Statutory fees and fines 1,00 n3s4 n694 12,045 12407
User fees 6434 5353 5513 5679 5849
Contributions - monetary 12,340 12,604 12,856 B 3375
Grants - operating 14,467 15920 8,60 8326 1853
Grants - capital 1886 2,181 1550 2,786 1152
Trust funds & deposits taken 15,000 15,000 15225 15,453 15,685
Other revenue finterest, trust funds / deposits token, other, etc) 13,000 13,907 uwns w327 %542
Employee costs (including redundoncies) (83,6W9) (90,505) (92,180) (93,861 (96,621}
Materials and services (51853) (61601 (64,90) (68,042) (72,124)
Trust funds and deposits repaid (14,433) (15,000} (15,225) (15,453) (15,685)
Other payments (686) (5m (526) (542) (s58)
Net cash provided by operating activities 65,355 56368 56,42 57,669 55147
Cash flows from investing activities
Payments for property, infrastructure, pkant and equipment (61306) (43,698) (379) (41,660) (40,210)
Proceeds from sale of property, infrastructure, plant and equipr 2,008 () (66) 082) (227)
{Payments for) / proceeds from other financiol assets 9,665) o 0 o] 0
Net cash used in investing activities (68,963 (43,698) (37.985) (41,842) 40437
Cash flows from financing activities
Finance costs (1.947) 0,358) (1.292) 0,230 o
Proceeds from interest bearing loans and borrowings o o ] ] [
Repoyment of interest bearing loans and borrowings (4,588) 0.358) 1,325) 0.325) 0.325)
Net cash provided by (used in)
financing activities (65535) 276 @6m) (2555 2496)
Net (decrease) increase in cash & cash equivalents (10,143} 9.954 15,540 13272 2.2
49,461 39318 49,272 64,812 78,084

Caosh and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year

‘Cash and cash equivalents at end of the financial

year 39318 49272 64,812 78,084 90297
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Statement of Capital Works

Strategic Resource Plan

Budget
2018/19 209/20 2020/21

{8000} 8000} $'000}
Property
Lond 0o o 0 o o
Lond improvements 0 0 0 0 0
Total land 4 [ [ [ o” [
Buildings 23,889 16,748 10991 14,356 10,796
Building improvements 580 675 655 550 550
Heritage buildings [ [} 0 ] o
Total buildings 24,469 17,423 T,646 14906 n346
Total property 24,469 7423 N,646 14,906 n346
Plant and equipment
Plant, machinery and equipment 1405 1502 1439 1466 1493
Fixtures, fittings and furniture 83 w7 5K 201 754
Computers and telecommunications 1012 557 924 942 893
Library books 1,034 1,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Total plant and equipment 3,634 3,256 3,882 3,609 440
Infrastructure
Roods n936 n297 n722 2323 27ns
Bridges 20 BS 80 80 80
Footpaths and cycle ways 2,021 3,286 327 3133 3,720
Drainage 1,048 190 1480 1890 1100
Recregtional, leisure and community facilities 655 ) 0 o 100
Waste manogement 420 30 30 30 30
Parks, open space and streetscapes 4,758 542 4367 4,042 4,881
Transport manogement/ Off Street Carparks 1725 mo 1070 1070 1070
Other infrastructure 592 828 75 577 1028
Total infrastructure 23275 23,018 23 235 24,724
Total capital works expenditure 51,378 43,697 3799 41,660 40,210
Asset Expenditure Types Represented by:
New 7578 5212 6,241 5988 5,551
Expansion 1,600 ) 0 o o
Upgrade 10,79 10,854 6,821 A 7235
Renewal 32,021 27,632 24,857 28,558 27424
Total capital works expenditure 51378 43698 3199 41,660 40,210
Funding Sources Represented by:
Council 29476 30,110 33,309 35,354 36,697
Reserves 20,0% n407 3,060 3,520 2361
Borrowings o [} 0 o o
Grants 1886 2,181 1550 2,786 1152
Total capital works expenditure 51378 43698 3199 41,660 40,210
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Statement of Human Resources
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Act

Annual report

Asset expansion
expenditure

Asset expenditure type

Asset renewal
expenditure

Asset upgrade
expenditure

Australian Accounting
Standards (AASB)

Average rate cap
Budget

Capital works expenditure

Council plan
Financial resources

Financial statements

means the Local Government Act 1989

means a report of the council's operations of the previous financial
year and contains a report of operations, audited financial
statements and an audited performance statement

means expenditure that extends the capacity of an existing asset
to provide benefits to new users at the same standard as is
provided to existing beneficiaries

means the following types of asset expenditure:

(a) asset renewal expenditure;
(b) new asset expenditure;

(c) asset upgrade expenditure;
(d) asset expansion expenditure

means expenditure on an existing asset or on replacing an existing
asset that returns the service capability of the asset to its original
capability

means expenditure that:

(a) enhances an existing asset to provide a higher level of service;
or

(b) increases the life of the asset beyond its original life

means the accounting standards published by the Australian
Accounting Standards Board

means an amount expressed as a percentage amount, based on
the change to CPI over the financial year to which the cap relates,
plus or minus any adjustment

means a plan setting out the services and initiatives to be funded
for the financial year and how they will contribute to achieving the
strategic objectives specified in the council plan

means expenditure on non-current assets and includes new
assets, asset renewall, asset expansion and asset upgrade

means a plan setting out the medium-term strategic objectives,
strategies, strategic indicators and resources reflecting vision and
aspirations of the community for the next four year

means income, expenditure, assets, liabilities, equity, cash and
capital works required to deliver the services and initiatives in the
budget

means the financial statements and notes prepared in
accordance with the Local Government Model Financial Report,
Australian Accounting Standards and other applicable standards
as they apply to the general purpose financial reports and a





[image: image84.png]Financial year
General order

Higher cap

Human resources
Indicator

Initiatives

Local Government Model
Financial Report

Major initiatives

Minister

Model budget

New asset expenditure

Non-financial resources

Non-recurrent grant

Planning and
accountability framework

Performance statement

Recurrent grant

Regulations

statement of capital works and included in the annual report
means the period of 12 months ending on 30 June each year
means an order made by the Minister under section 185D of the Act

means an amount expressed as the average rate cap specified in
a general order plus an additional percentage amount in respect
of that financial year

means the staff employed by a council
means what will be measured to assess performance

means actions that are one-off in nature and/or lead to
improvements in service

means the model report published by the Department of
Environment, Land, Water and Planning

means significant initiatives that will directly contribute to the
achievement of the council plan during the current year and have
a major focus in the budget

means the Minister for Local Government

means the Victorian City Council Model Budget prepared annually
by the Chartered Accountants in Australia and New Zealand

means expenditure that creates a new asset that provides a
service that does not currently exist

means the resources other than financial resources required to
deliver the services and initiatives in the budget

means a grant obtained on the condition that it be expended in a
specified manner and is not expected to be received again during
the period covered by a council’s strategic resource plan

means the key statutory planning and reporting documents that
are required to be prepared by councils to ensure accountability
to local communities in the performance of functions and exercise
of powers under the Act

means a statement including the results of the prescribed service
outcome indicators, financial performance indicators and
sustainable capacity indicators for the financial year and included
in the annual report

means a grant other than a non-recurrent grant

means the Local Government (Planning and Reporting) Regulations
2014





[image: image85.png]Report of operations

Services

Special order

Statement of capital
works

Strategic objectives

Strategic resource plan

Strategies

Statement of human
resources

Statements of non-
financial resources

Summary of planned
capital works expenditure

Summary of planned
human resources
expenditure

means a report containing a description of the operations of the
council during the financial year and included in the
annual report

means assistance, support, advice and other actions undertaken
by a council for the benefit of the local community

means an order made by the Essential Services Commission under
section 185E of the Act

means a statement which shows all capital expenditure of a
council in relation to non-current assets and asset expenditure
type prepared accordance to the model statement of capital
works in the Local Government Financial Report

means the outcomes a council is seeking to achieve over the next
four years and included in the council plan

means a plan of the financial and non-financial resources for at
least the next four years required to achieve the strategic
objectives in the council plan. Is also referred to as a long term
financial plan

means high level actions directed at achieving the strategic
objectives in the council plan

means a statement which shows all council staff expenditure and
numbers of full time equivalent council staff

means a statement which describes the non-financial resources
including human resources

means a summary of capital works expenditure in relation to non-
current assets classified according to the model statement of
capital works in the Local Government Model Financial Report, by
asset expenditure type and funding source

means a summary of permanent council staff expenditure and
numbers of full time equivalent council staff categorised according
to the organisational structure of the council
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[image: image131.png]1. Background & Introduction

The rating framework is set down in the Local Government Act 1989 and determines a council’s ability
to develop a rating system. The framework provides considerable flexibility to suit requirements within
the context of public finance methodology which includes principles of equity, benefit, efficiency and
community resource allocation.

The purpose of this Rating Strategy is to consider what rating options are available to Council under
the Local Government Act 1989, and how Council’s choices in applying these options contribute
towards meeting an equitable rating strategy.

It is important to note at the outset that the focus of this Rating Strategy is very different to that which
is discussed in the Long Term Financial Strategy/Annual Budget. In these latter documents the key
concern is the quantum of rates required to be raised for Council to deliver the services and capital
expenditure required. In this Rating Strategy, the focus instead is on how this quantum will be
equitably distributed amongst Council’s ratepayers.

There are a number of recommendations included in this Rating Strategy that have been used to
refine the assumptions included in the 5 Year Financial Plan (5YFP), and to allow the 5YFP to deliver
strategic outcomes for the community.

The Rating Strategy will canvas the limited range of rating options available to Council under the Local
Government Act 1989 including the following:

a)  The choice of which valuation base to be utilised (of the three available choices under the Act);

b)  The application of uniform rating versus the consideration of differential rates for various classes
of property;

c)  Consideration of the application of fixed service charges for the areas of waste collection and
municipal administration;

d)  The application of special rates and charges;

e) Areview of non-rateable properties.

f) Rates collections

g) Rates Assistance

Rating Strategy 2018-2019 | Moreland City Council




[image: image132.png]2. Executive Summary and Recommendations

The selection of rating philosophies and the choice between the limited rating options available under
the Local Government Act 1989 is a difficult one for all Councils and it is most likely that a perfect
approach is almost impossible to achieve in any local government environment.

There are two key platforms that have formed the basis of the current approach to rating at Moreland
City Council that are recommended for continuation. They are:

a) That rates will continue to be based principally on the valuation of the various properties with
minimal fixed charges to be applied;

b)  That Council will increase the rates by the cap imposed by the Minister for Local Government
and that Council would not seek an exemption for the 2018/19 budget year.

One key platform that Council has changed for the 2018-19 budget year is the application of
differential rating. Council will no longer apply differential rating against various property classes and
will apply uniformed rating to ensure equitable and efficient contributions for Council to carry out its
functions.

This Rating Strategy recommends that Council adopt the following:

Section Strategy Recommendations

Determining which valuation e That Moreland City Council continues to apply the Capital

base to use Improved Valuation (CIV) methodology to levy Council rates.

Determining the Rating e That Moreland City Council removes the application of

System-Uniform or Differential? differential rating for the 2018/19 financial year and adopt a
uniform rating system.

Special Rates & Charges e That Council continues to use special rates and charges to

promote the commercial centres in the municipality.

e That Council may consider using special rates and charges for
narrowly defined capital projects where special benefit can be
shown to exist to a grouping of property owners.

Municipal Charge e That Council does not apply a Municipal Charge.
Service Rates and Charges e That Council continues to apply a Waste Service charge.
Non-rateable properties e That Council only grants non-rateable status to properties that

meet the criteria described in the Local Government Act 1989.

e That Council continue to review the non-rateable properties to
ensure all meet the criteria described in the Local Government
Act 1989.

Collections e That Council continues to apply the mandatory rate instalment
payment option.

e That Council continues to charge interest on late payments in
accordance with the Local Government Act 1989.

e That Council continues to actively collect rates and pursue
outstanding rate debtors.

Rates Assistance « Rates and charges will be waived only to the extent that the

amounts waived are recovered from the State Government

under the Pensioner Rate Remission Scheme.

Rating Strategy 2018-2019 | Moreland City Council





[image: image133.png]Section Strategy Recommendations

« Consideration is given to the partial or total waiver of penalty
interest, should the imposition of such interest cause severe
financial hardship.

Rate Cap e Council determine the increase in the 2018/19 rates in accord

with the Cap set by the Minister for Local Government

Rating Strategy 2018-2019 | Moreland City Council




[image: image134.png]\ 3. What is a Rating Strategy and why have one?

The purpose of this Rating Strategy is to outline Council's approach towards rating its’ community and
to meet the requirements of Part 8 the Local Government Act 1989 — Rates and Charges on Rateable
Land.

This strategy is to be reviewed and adopted by Council each year as part of its budget setting process.
Council aspires, through its budget, to achieve service standards, within resource allocation limits, that
benefit the entire community.

What is a rating strategy?

A rating strategy is the method by which Council systematically considers factors of importance that
informs its decisions about the rating system. The rating system determines how Council will raise
money from properties within the municipality. It does not influence the total amount of money to be
raised, only the share of revenue contributed by each property. The rating system comprises the
valuation base for each property and the actual rating instruments allowed under the Local
Government Act 1989 to calculate property owners’ liability for rates.

The importance of a rating strategy

Moreland City Council currently receives around 73% of its Total Revenue by way of property-based
rates and waste levies. The development of strategies in respect of the rating base is therefore of
critical importance to both Council and its citizens.

The principles of good governance further require Council to provide ongoing or periodic monitoring
and review of the impact of major decisions. It is therefore essential for Council to evaluate on a
regular basis, the legislative objectives to which it must have regard and those other objectives which
Council believes are relevant.

Council believes that overall policy must be underpinned by sound principles, which are well
understood, communicated to ratepayers and compliant with current legislation. Equity and impact
issues are best dealt with in application of all facets of rating policy, including valuation, budgetary
requirements, differential rating, government taxation and concessions, collection and hardship
considerations.

Council aspires to balance service levels in accordance with the needs and expectations of its
community and sets taxation levels (rating) to adequately resource its roles and responsibilities.

In setting rates, Council gives primary consideration to its strategic directions, budget considerations,
the current economic climate, other external factors and likely impacts upon the community. In
addition, Council must now also abide by the Rate Cap imposed by the Minister for Local Government.

Moreland City Council is seeking to fully document its objectives and approach to the raising of rate
revenue in line with its goal of providing transparency in its decision-making.

Rating Strategy 2018-2019 | Moreland City Council




[image: image135.png][4. Rating Framework

The purpose of this section is to outline the legislative framework in which Council has to operate in
constructing its rating system and the various issues that Council must consider in making its
decisions on its rating objectives.

4.1 Legislative Framework

Section 3C of the Local Government Act 1989 stipulates the primary objective of Council is to
endeavour to achieve the best outcomes for the local community having regard to the long term
and cumulative effects of its decision. In seeking to achieve its primary objective, a Council must
have regard to facilitating the following objectives-

)

) Promote the social, economic and environmental viability and sustainability of the municipal
district;

Ensure resources are used efficiently and effectively;

Improve the overall quality of life of the people in the local community;

Promote appropriate business and employment opportunities;

Ensure services and facilities provided are accessible and equitable

Ensure the equitable imposition of rates and charges;

) Ensure transparency and accountability in Council decision making.

eseacg

4.2 User Charges versus Rates

Council pricing policy centres on decisions about how much of the cost of specific services are to
be funded by users/consumers and how much is to be funded generally by ratepayers.

There are some major practical considerations that will influence what type of services will attract
fees and charges. Most important is whether the services being considered are either entirely or
partially “public goods”.

Public goods are services that provide a broad and often unquantifiable benefit to the community
rather than a particular benefit to individuals, businesses, specific groups or individual properties.
The characteristics of “public goods’ include:
i.  The use of or enjoyment by one person does not diminish their availability to, or enjoyment
by, others (that is, they are non-rival); and
ii.  Itis not practical to exclude access to them (that is, they are non-excludable).’
Examples include roads and parks and public toilets.

Private goods are those goods which are both rival in consumption (that is, one person’s use
diminishes its availability or enjoyment by others) and excludable.? Examples include childcare
centres, leisure centres and use of community halls.

Generally, Council should fund “Private Goods” through user charges and fund “Public Goods”
through rates. However it is often difficult to define local government services as either purely
public goods or purely private goods, and most will lie somewhere on the spectrum between the
two. This inevitably results in a large number of Council services, although having income from
user fees, being subsidised by rates.

1 Differential Rates Discussion Paper, January 2013, DPCD.
2 Differential Rates Discussion Paper, January 2013, DPCD.
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In addition to the objectives above, public finance theory sets three major criteria for successful
taxation policy: equity, efficiency, and simplicity.

Equity

In considering what rating approaches are equitable, some concepts that Council may take into

account are:

e Horizontal equity - ratepayers in similar situations should pay similar amounts;

« Vertical equity — those who are better off should pay more than those worse off (the rationale
applies for the use of progressive and proportional income taxation). It implies a “relativity”
dimension to the fairness of the tax burden.?

In the case of property rates, it may be considered equitable for one type of property to have to
bear more or less of the rates burden than another type of property. In achieving vertical equity in
its rating strategy, Council must consider the valuation base it chooses to adopt to apply property
rates and the application of the various rating tools available to it under the Local Government Act
1989 (e.g. differential rates).

The Benefit Principle

This principle refers to the fact that some groups have more access to, make more use of, and
benefit from more, specific council services.

It is arguable that there should be a nexus between consumption/benefit and the rate burden;
however application of the benefit principle is difficult in practice due to the complexity and, in
some cases, impossibility, of measuring the relative levels of access and consumption across the
full range of council services. It is also common that the group of people who require less services
of certain type (e.g. child care) may indeed require more frequent service of another type (e.g.
aged care). It is the level of benefit across the full gamut of rates-funded services that is important
in determining the amount of rates that should be paid.

One of the more misunderstood elements of the rating system is that residents seek to equate the
level of rates paid with the amount of benefit they individually achieve. The reality is, however,
that rates are a system of taxation not dissimilar to PAYE tax.

In paying a tax on salaries, it is rarely questioned what benefit is received with it being
acknowledged that tax payments are required to pay for critical services (Health, Education, etc)
across the nation. Local Government is not different to this outcome with Rates being required to
subsidise the delivery of services and capital works that would otherwise be unaffordable if
charged on a case by case basis.

Itis a choice of Council to what degree it wishes to pursue a ‘user pays’ philosophy in relation to
charging for individual services on a fee-for-service basis. Similarly Council must make a rating
decision in terms of whether to use a fixed waste charge to reflect the cost of waste collection and
a fixed municipal charge to defray the administrative costs of Council. Both of these choices are
discussed later in this strategy paper.

3 “Local Government Better Practice Guide — Revenue and Rating Strategy’, 2014, Local Government Victoria.
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The valuation of property is an imperfect system in which to assess a resident’s ability to pay
annual rates but one which Council is restricted to under the Local Government Act 1989. A
frequently raised example is in relation to pensioners who may live in their family home which
carries a high value, but live on a pension. The equity question for consideration, however, is
should Council support residents in this situation with lower rates that will eventually be to the
financial benefit of estate beneficiaries? Or alternatively, should the ability to defer rates (in all or
in a part) represent a more equitable outcome for all ratepayers?

Incentive Principle

The incentive principle aims to affect the behaviour of certain ratepayers, usually in a way
deemed to be consistent with a council’s broader goals.

Councils commonly use this principle to seek objectives relating to the environment or economic
development, including:

« Discouraging the holding of vacant land;
e The preservation of agricultural land or land of high environmental significance;
e Eradication and maintenance or land free from weeds and pests;

Efficiency

In a technical sense the tax should not unduly interfere with the efficient operation of the
economy. For Local Government the tax should be consistent with the major policy objectives of
Council.

For services where users are price sensitive, direct charging can influence demand patterns and
thus lead to greater allocation efficiency. Conversely, the funding of services through rates (or via
subsidies from other services) may result in an inflated demand for services and additional costs
for councils to meet this demand.

The efficiency criterion is also directly related to the cost of administering the rates system.
Administration costs include the issuing of assessments, collection of rates, including maintaining
and improving collection systems, monitoring outcomes, educating and informing ratepayers, and
enforcement and debt recovery.

Simplicity

This refers to both administrative ease (and therefore lower cost) and to ensure that the tax is
understood by taxpayers. The latter ensures that the tax system is transparent and capable of
being questioned and challenged by ratepayers.

Simultaneously applying all of the above principles may not always be feasible; there are likely to
be trade-offs among them. The challenge of a preferred rating strategy is one of appropriately
balancing competing considerations. It is important that the decision making process is clear and
coherent.
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Section 155 of the Local Government Act (1989) provides that a Council may declare the
following rates and charges on rateable land -

e General Rates under Section 158;

e Municipal Charges under Section 159;

e Service Rates and Charges under Section 162;

e Special Rates and Charges under Section 163.

The recommended rating options in relation to municipal charges, service rates and charges and
special rates and charges are discussed later in this document.

4.5 Valuation Methodology available to Council

In raising Council rates, Council is required to primarily use the valuation of the rateable property
to levy rates.

Section 157 (1) of the Local Government Act 1989 provides Council with three choices in terms of
which valuation base to utilise. They are Site Valuation, Capital Improved Valuation and Net
Annual Value. The advantages and disadvantages of the respective valuation basis are
discussed in Section 5 of this strategy.

4.6 Declaring Rates and Charges

Section 158 of the Local Government Act 1989 provides that Council must at least once in respect
of each financial year declare by 30 June the following for the following year:
e  The amount which Council intends to raise by way of general rates, municipal charges,
service rates and service charges;
e Whether the general rates will be raised by application of —
- Auniform rate; or
- Differential rates (if Council is permitted to do so under Section 161 (1))
- Urban farm rates, farm rates or residential use rates (if Council is permitted to do so
under Section 161A)
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5.1 Strategic Directions

Council has determined that its annual rate setting objectives should be developed within a
framework which integrates planning from a strategic direction level through to service delivery.

The strategic directions of Council are set out in the following documents:

Council Plan 2017-2021
This document includes strategic objectives, performance indicators and the Strategic Resource
Plan.

Council Budget 2018-19
Annual funding allocations (action plan) for activities and initiatives, with linkage to the Council
Plan, together with key financial performance targets and measures.

5.2 Budget Considerations

Council prepares and publishes its annual budget as a separate document in compliance with the
Local Government Act 1989, which includes a comprehensive submissions and approval process.

As part of the financial planning and budget process, the rate revenue required to meet
expenditure needs is calculated taking into account other sources of revenue. This rate revenue is
now limited by the application of the rate cap.

Other revenue sources include statutory fees for building and planning through to user pays fees
assessed annually in accordance with movements in CPI, wages and market factors. Council
relies on Federal and State funding mainly via the Grants Commission allocations. Specific
purpose grants for new services and capital works are also received.

Each year Council establishes the maintenance needs of its assets and infrastructure and the
community services and facilities that will be provided in the next financial year.

Council determines the amount available to be collected from rates under the rate cap and then
considers all other sources of revenue that are available.

The structure of the rating system is then determined, considering how rates are levied between
and within the various categories of ratepayers by setting differential tariffs i.e. the Rating
Strategy.

Generally, Council seeks to have a balanced budget, i.e. that revenue is equal to expenses. Any
surplus or deficit result should be minor in context of the overall budget.

5.3 External Influences

Council is subject to numerous economic factors. Since Councils major expenditure item is
salaries and wages, any price index and EBA adjustments will have a significant impact on costs
and subsequent rating decisions. Council is also subject to significant movements in funding from
State and Federal sources. Cost shifting back to Council has been a major concern for all
Councils and has been subject to a Federal Government Inquiry which found that “the extent and
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[image: image140.png]effects of cost shifting as detailed are the major problems facing Local Government’s deteriorating
infrastructure”. Regulatory and compliance changes affect Councils operations and changes to
population and demographics will influence change particularly in the medium to long term. The
most influential external factor on setting the rates is the Rate Cap set by the Minister. This has
been set at 2.25 per cent for the 2018-19 financial year. Council is committed to working within
the rate cap and will not be seeking an exemption from the cap.

5.4 Moreland’s Current Rating Structure

Moreland City Council currently applies the Capital Improved Valuation methodology in order to
levy its rates. The below table and graph display the respective revenues from the various rate

classes.

g Category ] tal CI 18/19 Total Rate: ed % Rates
Assessment of Total
2018/19

Residential Land 73,388 $55,653,674,000 $122,458,472 90.33%
Commercial Land 3,240 $3,319,060,666 $7,303,149 5.76%
Industrial Land 2,134 $2,237,715,000 $4,923,792 3.90%
Cultural & Recreational Land 2 $64,990,000 $16,573.00 .01%
Total Rates 78,764 $61,275,439,666 $134,701,986 100%
Waste Service Charge $14,691,267

Total Rates & Charges $149,393,253

Rates by Category

3.90% 0.01%

= Residential Land = Commercial Land = Industrial Land = Cultural & Recreational Land
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utilised in the current rating structure.

Rating Category % to General Rate
Residential Land 0.0022004 100.00%
Commercial Land 0.0022004 100.00%

Industrial Land 0.0022004 100.00%

Cultural & Recreational Land Charge in lieu of rates N/A

Council currently utilises a service charge to recover the cost of the waste function, and applies

special rates to some business districts.

Council currently does not apply any municipal charge for the purpose of defraying administration

costs of Council.
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As outlined, under the Local Government Act 1989, Council has three options under the Local
Government Act as to the valuation base it elects to use. They are:
« Capital Improved Valuation (CIV) — Value of land and improvements upon the land
« Site Valuation (SV) — Value of land only
« Net Annual Value (NAV) — Rental valuation based on CIV. For residential and farm properties,
NAV is calculated at 5 per cent of the Capital Improved Value. For commercial and industrial
properties NAV is calculated as the greater of the estimated annual rental value or 5 per cent
of the CIV.

6.1 Capital Improved Value (CIV)

Capital Improved Valuation is the most commonly used valuation base by Victorian Local
Government with more than 70 Councils applying this methodology. Based on the value of both
land and all improvements on the land, it is relatively easy to understand by ratepayers as it
equates to the market value of the property.

The key driver of using CIV is the ability to apply differential rates (should this rating option be
used).

Section 161 of the Local Government Act 1989 provides that a Council may raise any general
rates by the application of a differential rate if —

a) It uses the capital improved value system of valuing land; and
b) It considers that a differential rate will contribute to the equitable and efficient carrying out of
its functions.

Where a Council does not utilise Capital Improved Valuation, it may only apply limited differential
rates in relation to farm land, urban farm land or residential use land.

Advantages of using Capital Improved Valuation (CIV)

e Capital-improved value includes all improvements, and hence is often supported on the basis
that it more closely reflects “capacity to pay”. The CIV rating method takes into account the full
development value of the property, and hence better meets the equity criteria than Site Value
and NAV.

«  With the current frequency of valuations (every two year), the market values are more
predictable which has an impact on the number of objections resulting from valuations.

e The concept of the market value of property is far more easily understood with CIV rather than
NAV or SV.

e Most Councils in Victoria have now adopted CIV which makes it easier to compare relative
movements in rates and valuations across Councils.
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e The main disadvantage with CIV is the fact that rates are based on the total property value
which may not necessarily reflect the income level of the property owner as with pensioners
and low income earners.

6.2 Site Value (SV)

Although the Act provides for Councils to use Site Value as the basis of valuation, very few
Councils have done so due to the very limited ability to apply differential rates.

Advantages of Site Value

e There is a perception that under site valuation, a uniform rate would promote development of
land.

e Scope for possible concessions for urban farm land and residential use land.

Disadvantages in using Site Value

e SV does not consider the value of improvements. It shifts more of the burden to property
owners that have larger areas of land. Typically, flats, units and townhouses will pay lower
rates compared to stand alone houses on a suburban block of land, as the underlying land
area is smaller.

e SV will reduce Council’s rating flexibility and options to deal with any rating inequities due to
the removal of the ability to levy differential rates;

e The rate-paying community has greater difficulty in understanding the SV valuation on their
rate notices, as indicated by many inquiries from ratepayers on this issue handled by Council’'s
Citizen Services and Property Revenue staff each year.

In very many ways, it is difficult to see an equity argument being served by the implementation of
Site Valuation in Moreland City Council, therefore this method is not recommended.

6.3 Net Annual Value (NAV)

Net annual value, in concept, represents the annual rental value of a property. However, in
practice, NAV is closely linked to capital improved value for residential. Valuers derive the NAV of
residential properties directly as 5 per cent of CIV.

In contrast to the treatment of residential properties, Net Annual Value for commercial and
industrial properties is assessed with regard to actual market rental. This differing treatment of
commercial versus residential and farms has led to some suggestions that all properties should
be valued on a rental basis.

Overall, the use of NAV is not supported. For residential ratepayers, actual rental values pose
some problems. The artificial rental estimate used may not represent actual market value, and
means the base is the same as CIV but is harder to understand.

In choosing a valuation base, Councils must decide on whether they wish to adopt a differential
rating system (different rates in the dollar for different property categories) or a uniform rating
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adopt either of the CIV or NAV methods of rating

6.4 Summary

It is recommended that Moreland City Council continue to apply Capital Improved Valuation as the
valuation base for the following reasons:

e CIVis considered to be the closest approximation to an equitable basis for distribution of the
rating burden.

e It should be noted that more than 70 Victorian Councils apply CIV as their rating base and as
such, it has a wider community acceptance and understanding than the other rating bases.

Recommendation

That Moreland City Council continues to apply the Capital Improved Valuation
methodology to levy Council rates.
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As highlighted in Section 3, Council may apply a uniform rate or differential rates to address the needs
of the Council. They are quite different in application and have different administrative and appeal
mechanisms that need to be taken into account.

7.1 Uniform rate

Section 160 of the Act stipulates that if a Council declares that general rates will be raised by the
application of a uniform rate, the Council must specify a percentage as the uniform rate. Rates will
be determined by multiplying that percentage by the value of the land.

Moreland City Council has adopted uniform rating for the 2018/19 financial year.
7.2 Differential Rates
Advantages of a Differential rating system

The perceived advantages of utilising a differential rating system are:

« There is greater flexibility to distribute the rate burden between all classes of property,
and therefore link rates with the ability to pay and reflecting the tax deductibility of
rates for commercial and industrial premises;

« Differential rating allows Council to better reflect the investment required by Council
to establish infrastructure to meet the needs of the commercial and industrial sector;

« Enables Council to encourage particular developments through its rating approach
e.g. encourage building on vacant blocks;

e Allows Council to reflect the unique circumstances of some rating categories where
the application of a uniform rate may create an inequitable outcome; this is however
limited by the new requirements introduced under section 161 (2A) and (2B) of the
Act.

e Allows Council discretion in the imposition of rates to ‘facilitate and encourage
appropriate development of its municipal district in the best interest of the community’.

Disadvantages of a Differential rating system

The perceived disadvantages in applying differential rating are:

« The justification of the differential rate can at times be difficult for the various rating
groups to accept giving rise to queries, objections and complaints where the
differentials may seem to be excessive.

« Differential rates can be confusing to ratepayers, as they may have difficulty in
understanding the system. Some rating categories may feel they are unfavourably
treated because they are paying a higher level of rates than other ratepayer groups.

« Differential rating involves a degree of administrative complexity as properties
continually shift from one type to another requiring Council to update its records.
Ensuring the accuracy/integrity of Council's database is critical to ensure that
properties are correctly classified into their differential rate category.
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example, Council may set its differential rate objectives to levy a higher rate on land
not developed, however, it is uncertain as to whether the differential rate achieves
those objectives.

Since the implementation of differential rating Council has seen a steady decrease in the number
of Vacant Land and Unoccupied Land properties and the differential rate is no longer required to
achieve Councils objectives.

Analysis has shown that the application of the rebate in the rate capping environment causes
Council to collect less rate revenue than it could. As a result, Council has removed the differential
rate for the 2018/19.

Council will use other tools to ensure the amenity of vacant land and unoccupied land and
buildings.

Recommendation

That Moreland City Council removes differential rating for the 2018/19 financial year.
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The table below highlights the uniform rates in 2018-19 if the proposed rating structure is
implemented.

Rating Category No of e $ % to
Assessments 2018-19 General

Rate
Residential Land 73,490 0.0022004 100.00%
Commercial Land 3,184 0.0022004 100.00%
Industrial Land 2,082 0.0022004 100.00%
Cultural & Recreational Land 2 | Charge in lieu of rates NA

8.1 Residential Land (General Rates)

This category includes all properties including those previously classified as Vacant and
Unoccupied Land. As the rating category with the largest number of assessments, it is regarded
as the General Rate.

8.2 Commercial and Industrial Land

Commercial properties are defined as those selling a product or providing a service. Industrial
properties are those that are used for the purposes of manufacturing. These properties are similar
in respect that they are businesses providing employment opportunities.

Many Victorian Councils adopt a higher differential rate for commercial and industrial properties to
reflect the tax-deductible status of rates for these owners or tenants. This is regarded as creating
a more equitable result after tax as residential properties are not eligible for a tax deduction.

Across Victoria, the average level of extra payment for commercial and industrial properties is
25% above the general rate, and in practice it ranges from 100% to more than 200% of the
general rate.

Moreland City Council has historically applied the same rate as the General Rate (1 times the
General Rate or 100%) to these properties (unless they are subject to another rating category).
This acknowledges that most businesses in Moreland are small businesses and struggle to
remain viable, particularly in the current economic climate. In addition, these properties provide
local employment which Council regards as an important contributor to community sustainability.

It is therefore recommended that Council continue to levy the same rate as the General Rate on
commercial and industrial properties in 2018/19.

8.3 Cultural & Recreational Lands — a charge in lieu of the general rate

Council declares the Cultural and Recreation land in accordance with the Cultural and
Recreational Land Act 1963 — Section 4.

The Cultural and Recreational Land Act 1963 provides that “an amount be payable in lieu of rates
in each year being such amount as the municipal council thinks reasonable having regard to the
services provided in relation to such lands and having regard to the benefit to the community
derived from such recreational lands”.

Council currently has two properties that are classified as cultural and recreational land.
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Benefit to the Community

The club operates on a membership basis and most of its services are not available to
the general public, with the exception of some large functions e.g. wedding receptions.
The club has approximately 1,300 members, with 50% of them being Moreland
residents. This equates to approx. 0.4% of total population and 0.9% of total number of
households.

On the other hand, the club’s contribution to the preservation of the natural environment
needs to be acknowledged and reflected in Council’s decision on the amount to be
charged in lieu of rates.

Council has purchased around 1.8 hectares of land from Northern Golf Club, which will
allow substantial land for open space and public use. Council has also obtained the
Right of First Refusal to purchase all or part of the additional land. There are benefits to
Council (and thus the Moreland community) arising from the purchase of this land and
the Right of First Refusal.

Services Provided
Council services provided to Northern Golf Club are primarily in the form of community
infrastructure, which is no different to any other non-residential properties in the
municipality that are levied 100% of the general rate.

b) Res 1 Outlook Road, Coburg (Coburg Basketball Stadium)
Benefit to the Community
The Coburg Basketball Stadium is managed by Sports Stadium Victoria and runs
inclusive basketball programs for the community. It is well acknowledged by the
community for its inclusive programs covering a broad age range from young children
to adults.
Services Provided
Council services provided to the Coburg Basketball Stadium are primarily in the form of
community infrastructure, which is no different to any other non-residential properties in

the municipality that are levied 100% of the general rate.

In accordance with section 4(4) of the Cultural and Recreational Land Act 1963, the following
amounts are declared as a charge in lieu of the general rate (which would otherwise be payable):

a) 47-97 Glenroy Road, Glenroy
« Northern Golf Club $14,500

b) Res 1 Outlook Road, Coburg
o Coburg Basketball Stadium $2,070

It is recommended that Council continues to treat all eligible recreational land in accordance with
the Cultural and Recreational Land Act 1963.
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The Minister, in the final Guidelines for Differential Rate (April 2013), states that “Council must
give consideration to reducing the rate burden through use of a reduced differential rate include
(but are not limited to):

« Farm land (as defined by the Valuation of Land Act 1960); and

« Retirement village land (as defined by the Retirement Villages Act 1986).”

Moreland does not have farm land so this does not apply.

Council has considered whether a differential rate should be applied to retirement village land.
Council has decided that it is not appropriate to apply a lower differential rate to retirement
villages for the following reasons:

1. Retirement villages receive Council services and have access to community
infrastructure in the same way as other residents. In particular, retirement village
residents often access Council provided aged services, which is heavily subsidised
by rates.

2. Local government rates are a type of tax and not a fee for service. Rates are
required to subsidise the delivery of services and capital works that would
otherwise be unaffordable if charged on a case by case basis.

Recommendations

1. That Council continues to apply the general rate for all residential properties,
including flats and units.

2. That Council continues to apply the general rate for Retirement Villages.

3. That Council continues to levy a charge in lieu of rates on Cultural and
Recreational properties in accordance with the Cultural & Recreational Land Act
1963.

4. That Council continues to apply the general rate to commercial and industrial
properties.
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As of July 12018, changes to the Valuation of Land Act 1960 (the Act) make the Valuer-General
responsible for all statutory valuations in Victoria and increases the frequency of revaluations from
biennially to annually. For the 2018-19 rating year valuations will be based on values returned as at 1
January 2018.

For the 2018-19 revaluation Council’s contract Valuers undertake a physical inspection of some
properties during each revaluation. Other valuations are derived from a complex formula based on
sectors, sub market groups, property condition factors (including age, materials and floor area),
influencing factors such as locality and views, and land areas compared to sales trends within each
sector / sub-market group. The municipality has defined sub-market groups of homogeneous property
types which are reviewed during the revaluation process. Valuer-General Valuers determine the
valuations according to the highest and best use of a property.

In valuing large areas of land without buildings, residential zoning, permits for subdivision or structure
plans are indications of potential for subdivision. If the land is capable of subdivision it will be valued
accordingly as potential subdivisional land, despite its use. The amount of valuation increase will
depend on market factors at the time of valuation.

Valuations are conducted at general revaluation or where any circumstances as listed under section
13DC of the Valuation of Land Act 1960 change the valuation and cause Council to undertake a
supplementary valuation between general revaluations.

Supplementary Valuations are notified to Ratepayers by the issue of a rates notice.

The Valuer General of Victoria is responsible for reviewing the valuations of each municipality for
accuracy before certifying that the valuations are true and correct. Valuations are conducted using
Best Practice Guidelines formulated and published by the Valuer General Victoria.

The total value of the municipality is used as a base against which Council strikes its rate in the dollar
for each defined rating group.

No Windfall Gain

There is a common misconception that if a property’s valuation rises then Council receives a “windfall
gain” with additional income. This is not so as the revaluation process results in a redistribution of the
rate burden across all properties in the municipality. Any increase to total valuations of the municipality
is offset by a reduction in the rate in the dollar (ad valorem rate) used to calculate the rate for each
property. Total rate income is set each year as part of the budget process. Council increases the total
rates revenue required to deliver its services, but within the rate cap set by the Minister for Local
Government.

Objections to Property Valuation

The Valuation of Land Act 1960 provides that objection to the valuation may be made each year within
two months of the issue of the original or amended (supplementary) Rates and Valuation Charges
Notice (Rates Notice).

Objections must be dealt with in accordance with the Valuation of Land Act 1960 — Division 3 Sections
16-21.

The Act was amended in 2006 in order to improve the valuation objection process and reduce the
number of lengthy and costly disputes. The Act specifically improves the processes and practices for
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[image: image151.png]lodging an objection, sharing and exchange of information, referring an objection dispute to VCAT,
awarding of costs, Valuer General notifications and certification of supplementary valuations. Further
information can be obtained by accessing the Land Victoria web site at www.land.vic.qov.au/valuation.

Council will continue to advise ratepayers via the “Rates, Charges and Valuation Notice” (the Rate
Notice), rates brochure, web site and Moreland News, of their right to object and appeal the valuation.
Property owners also have the ability to object to the site valuations on receipt of their Land Tax
Assessment from the State Revenue Office. Property owners can appeal their land valuation within
60 days of receipt of Council Rate Notice (via Council) or within 60 days of receipt of their Land Tax
Assessment (via State Revenue Office).

Council is mindful of the impacts of revaluations on the various property types in implementing the
differential rating options outlined in the previous section, to ensure that rises and falls in Council rates
remain affordable and that rating ‘shocks’ are mitigated to some degree.
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Special rates and charges are covered under Section 163 of the Local Government Act which enables
Council to:

“Declare a special rate or charge or a combination of both for the purposes of:

«Defraying any expenses; or
*Repaying with interest any advance made or debt incurred or loan raised by Council;

In relation to the performance of a function or the exercise of a power of the Council, if Council
considers that the performance of the function or the exercise of the power is or will be of special
benefit to the persons required to pay the special rate or special charge”.

There are detailed procedural requirements that Council needs to follow to introduce a special rate or
charge, including how Council can apply funds derived from this source.

Section 185 of the Local Government Act provides appeal rights to VCAT in relation to the imposition
of a special rate or charge. The Tribunal has wide powers, which could affect the viability of the
special rate or charge. It can set the rate or charge completely aside if it is satisfied that certain criteria
are met.

Council should be particularly mindful of the issue of proving that special benefit exists to those that
are being levied the rate or charge.

In summary, differential rates are much simpler to introduce and less subject to challenge. There may
be instances however where a special charge is desirable if raising the levy by use of CIV is not
equitable.

Moreland City Council generally applies special rate/charge schemes to commercial centres. The
purpose of these schemes is to ensure the future prosperity and viability of commercial centres across
the City of Moreland, and the special rates/charges are raised to assist Council in conjunction with
business associations to carry out promotional, marketing and business development activities within
commercial activity centres. In some instance schemes may apply to infrastructure projects that are
narrowly defined.

Recommendations

1. That Council continues to use special rates and charges to promote the commercial centres
in the municipality.

2. That Council may consider using special rates and charges for narrowly defined capital
projects where special benefit can be shown to exist to a grouping of property owners.
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Another rating option available to Councils is the application of a municipal charge. Under Section
159 of the Local Government Act, a Council may declare a municipal charge to cover some of the
administrative costs of the Council. The legislation is not definitive on what comprises administrative
costs and does not require Council to specify what is covered by the charge.

A Council's total revenue from a municipal charge in a financial year must not exceed 20 per cent of
the combined sum total of the Council’s total revenue from the municipal charge and the revenue from
general rates.

The application of a municipal charge represents a choice to raise a portion of the rates by a flat fee
for all properties, rather than sole use of the CIV valuation method. In applying the legislation, the
maximum amount that Moreland City Council could levy as a municipal charge in 2018-19 would be
approximately $342.00 per assessment based upon the current rates.

The arguments in favour of a municipal charge are similar to waste charges. They apply equally to all
properties and are based upon the recovery of a fixed cost of providing administrative services
irrespective of valuation. The same contribution amount per assessment to cover a portion of Councils
administrative costs can be seen as an equitable method of recovering these costs.

The argument against a municipal charge is that this charge is regressive in nature and would result in
lower valued properties paying higher overall rates and charges than they do at present. The equity
objective in levying rates against property values is lost in a municipal charge as it is levied uniformly
across all assessments.

This rating strategy acknowledges that Council does not currently utilise Municipal Charge, however
may consider this option in future where appropriate.

Recommendations

That Council does not apply a Municipal Charge.
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Section 162 of the Local Government Act (1989) provides Council with the opportunity to raise service
rates and charges for any of the following services:

a) the provision of a water supply;

b) the collection and disposal of refuse;

c) the provision of sewerage services;

d) any other prescribed service.

Moreland City Council currently applies a Service Charge for the collection and disposal of refuse on
properties within the municipality (the Waste Services charge). Moreland City Council’s current waste
services charges reflect the full cost of the service.

The advantages of the waste services charge is that it is readily understood and accepted by residents
as a fee for a direct service that they receive. It further provides equity in the rating system in that all
residents who receive exactly the same service level all pay an equivalent amount.

The disadvantage of the waste service charge is similar to the municipal charge in that it is regressive
in nature. A fixed charge to a property with a low value comprises a far greater proportion of the
overall rates than it does to a property with a higher value.

The waste services charge has been designed to encourage ratepayers to reduce their waste
management behaviour through the use of pricing signals. The smaller the bin size, the lower the
proportional cost of each litre of bin capacity (the lower the waste services charge). This is due to the
cost to Council (and thus ratepayers) of managing waste to landfill and recycling material.

On balance, it is recommended that Council retain the existing waste services charge. Unlike a
municipal charge where the direct benefit to the resident is invisible — the waste services charge is a
tangible service that is provided directly to all in the same way.

Recommendations

That Council continues to apply a Waste Service charge.
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Section 154 of the Local Government Act (1989) provides for non-rateable properties as follows:
(1) Except as provided in this section, all land is rateable.
(2) The following land is not rateable land -

(a) land which is unoccupied and is the property of the Crown or is vested in a
Minister, a Council, a public statutory body or trustees appointed under an Act to
hold that land in trust for public or municipal purposes;

(b) any part of land, if that part—

(i) is vested in or owned by the Crown, a Minister, a Council, a public statutory
body or trustees appointed under an Act to hold that land in trust for public or
municipal purposes; and

(i) is used exclusively for public or municipal purposes;
(c) any part of land, if that part is used exclusively for charitable purposes;
(d) land which is vested in or held in trust for any religious body and used exclusively—
(i) as aresidence of a practising Minister of religion; or
(i) for the education and training of persons to be Ministers of religion; or
(iii) for both the purposes in subparagraphs (i) and (ii);
(e) land which is used exclusively for mining purposes;
(f) land held in trust and used exclusively—

(i) as a club for or a memorial to persons who performed service or duty within
the meaning of section 3(1) of the Veterans Act 2005; or

(i) as a sub-branch of the Returned Services League of Australia; or
(iii) by the Air Force Association (Victoria Division); or
(iv) by the Australian Legion of Ex-Servicemen and Women (Victorian Branch).

(3) For the purposes of subsections (2)(a) and (2)(b) any part of the land is not used
exclusively for public or municipal purposes if—

(a) itis used for banking or insurance; or
(b) a house or flat on the land—
(i) is used as a residence; and

(ii) is exclusively occupied by persons including a person who must live there to
carry out certain duties of employment; or

(c) itis used by the Metropolitan Fire Brigades Board.

(3A) For the purposes of subsection (2)(b), any part of land does not cease to be used
exclusively for public purposes only because it is leased—

(a) to a rail freight operator within the meaning of the Transport Act 1983; or
(b) to a passenger transport company within the meaning of that Act.

(4) For the purposes of subsections (2)(c) and (2)(d), any part of the land is not used
exclusively for charitable purposes if it is in any of the following categories—

(a) itis separately occupied and used for a purpose which is not exclusively charitable;
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(i) is used as a residence; and

(ii) is exclusively occupied by persons including a person who must live there to
carry out certain duties of employment;

(c) itis used for the retail sale of goods;

(d) itis used to carry on a business for profit (unless that use is necessary for or
incidental to a charitable purpose).

As listed above, the Act has limited provisions for properties that should be exempted from paying
rates.

Currently there are 924 properties within Moreland City Council that are treated as non-rateable,
including Moreland City Council owned properties. Council reviews the non-rateable properties on a
bi-annual basis and decision making charts have been developed accordingly. (Attachment 1)

It should be noted that whilst the Act provides criteria for land which cannot be rated, it does not stop
Council allowing additional specific exemptions to specific properties or uses. Given the importance of
rates revenue to Council, it is recommended that specific additional exemptions be avoided and other
means of support used to assist organisations deemed worthy of support by Council.

Recommendations

. That Council only grants non-rateable status to properties that meet the criteria described
in the Local Government Act 1989.
2. That Council continue to review the non-rateable properties to ensure all meet the criteria
described in the Local Government Act 1989.
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Liability to Pay Rates

LGA Section 156 makes the owner of the land liable to pay the rates and charges on that land. In
certain cases, the occupier, mortgagee or licensee holder is liable to pay the rates.

The LGA Section 156(6) declares the rate or charge, unpaid interest or costs to be a first charge upon
the land.

Electronic Notices

Council encourages the electronic distribution of rate notices. Ratepayers can elect to receive their
Annual Rate Notice and Quarterly Rate Installment Notice electronically.

Payment Dates for Rates

Council, in accordance with the LGA section 167 (1) must allow for the payment of rates by four
installments per annum. Council may allow a person to pay a rate or charge in a single lump sum
payment LGA Section 167 (2).

Moreland City Council elected to move from the lump sum payment method from the 2007/08 rating
year.

The main driver behind the change relates to the improved cash flows that are associated with the
instalment payment option. Council operates under a 1 July-30 June financial year and Victorian
Local Government is probably the only Government agency/utility that issues an annual account in
July and then has to wait seven months to receive the majority of its revenue. During this time Council
is required to continue to provide operational services and capital works which place our cash position
under severe strain. No other utility (telephone, gas, power, water) is required to operate under the
business rules that Local Government is required to.

The move to introduce mandatory instalments is aimed at better matching when Council receives its
rate revenue against when we need to expend these same amounts. The move also brings Council
into closer alignment with virtually every other utility service provider.

Under the mandatory instalment option, interest penalties are only backdated to the due date of the
missed payment.

The Minister fixes payment dates by notice published in the Government gazette. The due dates are
the last business days in September, November, February and May.

Payment options

Council offers a range of payment options including direct debit, Bpay, Centrepay, internet via
www.moreland.vic.gov.au, by mail, telephone, over the counter services at Council Service Centres or
Australia Post agencies.

To assist ratepayers spread the cost of rates over the year, Council allows 10 monthly direct debit.

Council incurs costs of collection via agency and merchant service fees but recommenced recovering
credit card fees from 2016/17.
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which may include deferral of rate payments in full or part, depending on individual circumstances.
The interest rate on deferred rates is at the penalty interest rate that is determined by the Minister.

Incentives for Prompt Payment

The LGA Section 168 provides that incentives for prompt payment may be offered. Discount for early
payment should be based on cash flow benefit to Council.

Council offers payments via a number of agencies and services to provide ratepayers with choices to
make it easy for them to pay their rates. Rates are due by the installment dates which reasonably
provides the cash flow Council requires to operate.

In addition, Council rates are secured against the property and penalty interest is payable where
payment is not received by the due dates. To provide discounts would be administratively
cumbersome and potentially costly and there is no benefit to Council to do so.

It is recommended that no incentives for prompt payment be offered for the year 2018-19.

Late Payment of Rates

Council applies interest penalties in accordance with LGA Section 172.

Interest on Arrears and Overdue Rates

Interest is charged on all overdue rates in accordance with LGA Section 172. The interest rate to apply
is fixed under Section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983, which is determined by the Victorian
Attorney General and published by notice in the Government Gazette.

Council cannot apply an alternative rate but has the power to exempt any person from paying the
whole or part of any interest amount generally or specifically payable — LGA Section 172 (2A).

As part of the hardship provisions Council allows people who have proven financial difficulties to defer
rate payments. The deferred rate payments are subject to the penalty interest rate that is determined
by the Victorian Attorney General.

Debt Recovery - Collection of Overdue Rates

Council makes every effort to contact ratepayers at their correct address but it is the ratepayers’
responsibility to properly advise Council of their contact details. Amendments to the Local
Government Act require the purchaser of a property, or their agents (e.g. solicitors), to notify Council
by way of notice of acquisition.

In the event that the account remains unpaid, Council has established procedures for the issue of an
overdue notice from our appointed debt collection agency free of charge. Council may take legal
action without further notice to recover any overdue amount if the account remains unpaid. All fees
and court costs are recoverable from the ratepayer.

If an amount payable by way of rates in respect to land has been in arrears for three years or more,
Council has the authority sell the land as long as it follows due process in accordance with the Local
Government Act — Section 181.
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otherwise fail to pay rates on time (and have not been in contact with Council regarding their
circumstances), to allow Council to recover the administrative cost of following up unpaid rates and to
recover any interest cost the Council may incur due to lost investment opportunities. The principle in

providing for such penalty is that ratepayers who pay within the required timeframe should not have to
subsidize or bear any cost of ratepayers who default on their payment.

Recommendations

. That Council continues to apply the mandatory rate instalment payment option in 2018-19

2. That Council continues to charge interest on late payments in accordance with the Local
Government Act 1989.

3. That Council continues to actively collect rates and pursue outstanding rate debtors.
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Rebates and Concessions - LGA section 169

Council currently only provides the Performance Rebate for the vacant and unoccupied land
properties as detailed in section 8.4.

It needs to be noted that concessions to one group of ratepayers can have adverse effect on other
ratepayers.

Pensioners Rebate

Holders of a Centrelink or Veterans Affairs Pension Concession card, or a Veteran Affairs Gold card
which stipulates TPI or War Widow (excludes Health Care and DVA all conditions, POW, EDA and
dependant cards) may claim a rebate on their sole or principle place of residence.

For 2018-19 the government-funded indexed rebate is provided under the Municipal Rates
Concession Scheme. Under the Fire Services Property Levy (FSPL) a rebate of $50 also applies.
Upon initial application, an ongoing eligibility is maintained unless rejected by Centrelink or
Department of Veteran Affairs during verification procedures. Upon acceptance of pensioner status,
the concession or rebate is deducted from the rate account before payment by the ratepayer.

Council considers that it is not appropriate for Council via ratepayer funds to make an additional
rebate or offset to all pensioners.

Council’s view is that pensioners receive a variety of utility and other concessions funded from general
government taxation, which is appropriate. The State Government has historically accepted the need
to redistribute income taxes in support of utility concessions and rebates to low income households.
Council supports this view, along with annual indexation of the municipal rate concession amount.

For Council to make further concessions would mean a redistribution of the rate burden with other
ratepayers bearing the cost by way of higher rates and charges and having regard to these factors
would unfairly penalize those ratepayers. It should be noted that approximately 16.5% of ratepayers
are pensioners (as indicated by those currently receiving the pension rebate).

Deferral of Rates - LGA Section 170
The option to defer rates is a legislative provision — LGA Section 170.

Deferral is appropriate where ratepayers have incurred increases to rates and immediate affordability
is an issue. Council's hardship policy (“Financial Hardship (Rates and Charges) Policy”) provides
guidelines on application for deferral of rates.

If Council is satisfied on the application of a ratepayer that payment of rates in accordance with the Act
would cause hardship, the Council may defer payment or part payment for such period as Council
thinks fit.

Outstanding rates and charges (or part thereof) may be deferred under the following conditions:

« The ratepayer must evidence severe financial hardship as certified by a suitably qualified,
independent Financial Counsellor.

« Where the financial hardship is expected to exceed one year.
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Waiver of Rates - LGA Sections 171 and 171A

Sections 171 and 171A of the Local Government Act 1989 provides Council the option to waive rates
or charges or interest.

Every ratable property should meet its share of rates and charges and a rate waiver should only be
granted to the extent that the amounts waived are recovered from the State Government under the
Pensioner Rate Remission Scheme.

Any additional waiver of rates or charges will unfairly increase the burden which falls upon other
members of the Council's community. It may be considered where there is considerable benefit to
Council and the Moreland community.

Where severe financial hardship is evident, consideration should be given to the waiver of penalty
interest. Council’s hardship policy provides detailed guidelines on application of the interest waiver.

Recommendations

1. Rates and charges will be waived only to the extent that the amounts waived are recovered from
the State Government under the Pensioner Rate Remission Scheme.

2. Consideration is given to the partial or total waiver of penalty interest, should the imposition of
such interest cause severe financial hardship.

Rating Strategy 2018-2019 | Moreland City Council




[image: image162.png]Attachment 1 — Decision Making Process for Non-Rateable Properties

Decision Making for Aged Care Facilities
Questions to be asked:

1. Are you a charitable organisation? If yes, please provide a copy of the ATO endorsement.
Please provide details of the occupancy. Is it used as shared accommodation or exclusive
residence? Shared accommodation should have more than one person share the room,
exclusive residence means the room is used by a single person and the door is lockable. If
the property is for combined use, please provide an estimate of the portion that is used for
shared accommodation and the portion used as exclusive residence.

3. For the portion that is used as shared accommodation, do nursing staff members have
24/7 access to the rooms?

4. For the exclusive residence, do nursing staff members have 24/7 access, or do nursing
staff members need to gain permission each and every time before they access the
rooms?

Flow chart for decision making:

No
A charitable organisation
endorsed by ATO? C—————— ——1 Rateable
<
a
Yes
Exclusive residence? —_—T Rateable
z
o
No
Shared accommodation with
24/7 access by nursing staff? | ————— Rateable

SaA

Non rateable
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Decision Making for Childcare Centres

Questions to be asked:

1. Do you hold income tax exempt status from ATO? If so, please provide a copy of the ATO

endorsement.
2. Please provide details of the occupancy. le. How is the property being used? Is any part of
the properties used as non-childcare business? If so, what is the percentage used as non-

childcare business.

Flow chart for decision making:

No
Income tax exempted by
ATO? [ Rateable
<
&
No
Property exclusively used for =—————————— Part Rateable

childcare services

SaA

Non rateable
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Decision Making for Religious Bodies
Questions to be asked:

1. Please provide proof that you are a religious body
Please provide details of the occupancy. i.e., is the property used as residence of a
practising Minister of religion? Is the property used for the education and training of
persons to be Ministers of religion; Is the property used as a rental property? Or any other
use?

3. If the property is for combined use, please provide an estimated portion for each use.

Flow chart for decision making:

No
An approved religious _
body? Rateable
<
1]
Yes
Residence for Minister? =
Non rateable
z
o
Yes
Used as education and N bl
training of religion on rateable
z
S
Yes
Used as rental property or other profit
property P —_ Rateable
making business?

ON

Non rateable
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Decision Making for Other Organisations

Questions to be asked:

1. Are you a charitable organisation? If yes, please provide a copy of the ATO endorsement.

2. Please provide details of the occupancy. Is any part of the property used as retail sale of
goods or other types of income generating business? Please provide details on the nature
of business that is carried out in the property.

Flow chart for decision making:

A charitable organisation No
endorsed by ATO?
e — Rateable
<
2
No

Exclusively used for — Rateable
charitable purpose?

SOA

Non rateable
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Policy ID no: DCS 5 - Council

Moreland City Council

Financial Hardship (Rates and Charges)

Policy

Date Authorised by Council: 6 December 2017
Commencement Date: 6 December 2017
Review Date (10 years from authorised date): December 2027
Responsible Department Corporate Services

This policy has been authorised.

Nerina Di Lorenzo
Chief Executive Officer
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1 Purpose

The purpose of this Financial Hardship Policy is to provide Council with a policy framework to provide
financial relief to individuals who need assistance. The policy also aims to provide ratepayers with a
clear and transparent understanding of the options and assistance available if currently experiencing,
or at the risk of experiencing, financial hardship.

2 Context

Rates income is a secure and reliable source of revenue that Council uses to deliver services to the
community. In considering all aspects of the rating strategy for the municipality and this Financial
Hardship Policy, Council considers the principles of fairness, transparency and equity.

It is important to note that this policy does not apply to the Fire Services Levy as that is a State
government levy and Council does not have the power to waive or defer these debts.

3 Principles
The following policy principles form the basis of this hardship policy:

« Information about this hardship program will be made accessible to the community and Council will
be proactive in communicating its program.

« Hardship assistance will only be granted to individuals experiencing financial hardship with regard
to the rates on their primary residence.

« Arange of forms of assistance will be made available.

e The form of hardship assistance provided should match the level of financial difficulty.
e The process must be simple for the ratepayer to use.

« Ratepayers are encouraged to utilise financial counselling, legal and other supports.
e Legal action to recover debt should be the last resort.

4 Council policy

4.1 No waiver of rates and charges

Council does not allow the waiver of rates or charges except in exceptional circumstances. This is to
ensure that financial hardship assistance offered to one group of ratepayers does not adversely
impact other ratepayers. Any waiver of rates or charges must be approved by the Director Corporate
Services.
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4.2 Interest on overdue rates and charges

Interest will be charged on overdue rates and charges in accordance with section 172 of the Local
Government Act 1989 (Act), unless otherwise specified in this policy. The interest will be calculated at
the rate fixed under section 2 of the Penalty Interest Rates Act 1983.

4.3 Waiver of interest on overdue rates and charges

Council may allow the waiving of interest on outstanding rates for owner-occupied residential property
in accordance with section 171 of the Act. This will not be considered for property rated as other types
of land including Commercial, industrial or vacant land, or where the ratepayer experiencing financial
hardship does not reside at the property (as this is assumed to be an investment property).

The applicant must attend to the immediate settlement of all outstanding rates and charges or enter
into a payment arrangement where an amount is paid on a regular basis (eg weekly/fortnightly) to
clear all outstanding rates and charges within a period of no more than 12 months.

If payment of the outstanding rates and charges is made by payment arrangement, the waiver of
interest would apply to interest already incurred to date and during the payment arrangement period.

If the payment arrangement (as above) is not maintained, the amount of interest waived will be
withdrawn and the interest reinstated on the assessment.

The waiver of penalty interest will be made on a once-off basis.

Interest waiver categories

There are three categories of interest waivers:

4.3.1 Administrative waiver

Ratepayers may have interest waived in the event of an administrative issue, error or omission which
caused or significantly contributed to the failure to pay rates in a timely manner.

4.3.2 Waiver on compassionate grounds

Ratepayers may have interest waived where they have demonstrated compassionate grounds for a
payment being late. Acceptable compassionate grounds will be independently reviewed taking into
consideration individual circumstances.

4.3.3 Waiver on financial hardship grounds

Ratepayers may have interest or part thereof waived subject to compliance with the following
conditions:

« the ratepayer must be experiencing undue and unavoidable financial hardship;

« the ratepayer’s financial circumstance must be assessed by a suitably qualified, independent
Financial Counsellor.

Application for waiver of interest

An application for the waiver of interest charges under the categories above should be made in writing
to the Coordinator Revenue Services.

Delegation to waive interest

The Coordinator Revenue Services is authorised to waive interest charges up to $50 for any one
property.
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For requests to waive interest over $50, the Coordinator Revenue Services will review applications in
accordance with this policy and prepare a report for the Chief Finance Officer for consideration and
approval. The waiver of interest will be confirmed in writing once it has been approved.

The Chief Finance Officer has delegated authority from Council under section 171(A) of the Act, to
waive in whole or in part, interest charges due where the application of the interest would cause
financial or undue hardship.

4.4 Payment deferral

Payment deferral occurs where Council agrees to a ratepayer not making rates payments. This option
would generally only apply to long term cases of extreme financial hardship.

Rates and other charges (including penalty interest) continue to be charged against the property but
collection is not enforced.

Rates and charges will be deferred until such time as the ratepayer’s circumstances improve or the
property is sold or transferred to another owner, at which time Council would collect the outstanding
amount of rates, charges and penalty interest.

Outstanding rates and charges (or part thereof) may be deferred under the following conditions:

« The ratepayer must evidence severe financial hardship as certified by a suitably qualified,
independent financial counsellor.

« Where the financial hardship is expected to exceed one year.
Rate notices will continue to be sent to rate payers to ensure they are aware of the growing debt.

Ratepayers will be required to resubmit an application every three years to qualify for a continuation of
any deferral arrangement. In addition, Council will undertake a review each year and confirm the
payment deferral or advise if there will be a change.

Council may reject a deferral application or cease a deferral arrangement if the total outstanding
balance of rates and charges exceeds 50% of the Capital Improved Value (CIV) of the property.

A deferment arrangement may be withdrawn if:

* The ratepayer advises that the hardship conditions no longer exist.
e The ratepayer no longer owns or occupies the property.

e Triennial confirmation of ongoing hardship is not received.

« The total outstanding balance for the property of unpaid rates and charges exceeds 50% of the
CIV of the property.

Application for payment deferral

An application for the deferral of payment of rates and charges should be made in writing to the
Coordinator Revenue Services.

Approval process

The Coordinator Revenue Services will review applications in accordance with this policy and if
satisfied that financial hardship exists, a report will be provided to the Chief Financial Officer for
consideration and approval. The deferral will be confirmed in writing to the ratepayer once it has been
approved.
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4.5 Payment plans

A ‘payment plan’ is a schedule of payments agreed to by both the Council and ratepayer which
provides for flexible payment of debts after their due date has lapsed. This differs from ‘instalment
payments’ which Council offers for on-time payment of rates and charges.

Payment arrangements will attract penalty interest on outstanding balances, unless otherwise
determined by the delegated authority. Allowing ratepayers additional time to make payments without
legal action being taken by Council to recover rates and charges.

Application for payment deferral
Payment plans can be arranged by contacting Council’'s Revenue Services officers.
Approval process

The Team Leader Rates will review applications in accordance with this policy and if satisfied that
financial hardship exists, a report will be provided to the Coordinator Revenue Services for
consideration and approval. The payment plan will be confirmed in writing to the ratepayer once it has
been approved.

5 Other relevant information

5.1 References
Council Plan 2017-21:

« Moreland community has access to information, opportunities to participate in decision making and
access to decision makers

* Moreland City Council is financially responsible taking account of current and future needs.

The Victorian Local Government Act 1989 sets out Council’s powers regarding payment of rates and
charges.

In addition, the Victorian Charter of Human Rights and Responsibilities Act 2006 (Charter) must be
taken into account. In particular, the rights to:

« Recognition of equality before the law (s8);

e Privacy and reputation (s13);

* Protection of families and children (s17); and

e Property rights.

e Moreland City Council Debtor Management Policy.
e Moreland City Council Rating Strategy.

Rating Strategy 2018-2019 | Moreland City Council
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CAP:1  Key Priority: C1. Achieve higher levels of social cohesion for our multicultural,

established and newly arrived community, by fostering opportunities for shared
learning and celebration

Deliverable: C1a) Social Cohesion Plan Development - Scope initiatives within the Human
Rights Policy to improve social cohesion

1 Develop a funding Funding of priority projects | December 2018 2
program to support the
implementation of the
Social Cohesion Plan

2 Develop monitoring and Framework developed December 2018 2
evaluation framework and
align with other relevant
strategies and plans

Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: $80K OPEX Resourcing: BASE

Responsible: Barry Hahn

Department: Social Development

Branch: Social Policy and Early Years

CAP:2 Key Priority: C1. Achieve higher levels of social cohesion for our multicultural,
established and newly arrived community, by fostering opportunities for shared
learning and celebration

Deliverable: C1b) Food System Strategy - Delivering on The Moreland Food System
Framework to achieve a just, sustainable and vibrant Food System for Moreland.

1 Frocess fo grow Guidelines for establishing | September 2018 2
edible produce on community gardens and
council owned land growing food in public
developed. places are drafted and
disseminated.
2 Development of at Partner with relevant June 2019 4
least one new stakeholders to identify
community garden. and progress the

establishment of
community garden

Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Resourcing:
Responsible: Barry Hahn $100K OPEX

Department: Social Development

Branch: Social Policy and Early Years
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CAP:4  Key Priority: C1. Achieve higher levels of social cohesion for our multicultural,

established and newly arrived community, by fostering opportunities for shared
learning and celebration

Deliverable: C1d) Library Services Strategy 2019/2023 - fostering community connectedness;
lifelong learning, creativity and wellbeing

Library Strategy i) Draft Strategy to i) November 2018
developed and presented | Moreland Libraries
to Council for Advisory Committee
endorsement (MorLAC)
ii) Council Report and final | ii) February 2019 3
Strategy
Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Capital (books) Resourcing:
Responsible: Genimaree Panozzo $1M and Base budget Easslblitgel
. - implementation
Department: Social Development resources for year one
Branch: Cultural Development actions TBD

CAP: 5 Key Priority: C2. Set a clear vision and strategy for aquatics, leisure and sporting

facilities to meet ongoing community needs

Deliverable: C2a) Aquatic and Leisure Strategy- identify infrastructure / asset condition / trends,
current needs and future expectations

1 Develop 5 year action plan | Action plan developed September 2018 1
to implement Aquatic and
Leisure Strate_gy Implement year one June 2019 4
recommendations .
actions
Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Pending Resourcing:
Responsible: Kristen Cherry strategy adoption, o Officer resource
- year 1 budget « Specialist contractors
Department: Social Development requirement is a total
Branch: Youth and Leisure of $5.9M
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n and strategy for aquatics, leisure and

sporting facilities to meet ongoing community needs
Deliverable: C2b) Oak Park construction and ongoing operations - Build and open

1 Complete construction of the | Construction works October 2018 2
Oak Park Sports and Aquatic | completed
Precinct

2 Opening of the Oak Park Facility open to public November 2018 2
Leisure Centre

Accountable: Grant Thorne/Arden Budget: $8.5m CAPEX Resourcing:

Joseph PM, Building Projects,

Responsible: Greg Gale/Kristen Cherry Contracted Service

Provider (YMCA)

Department: City Infrastructure/Social

External contractor
Development

and consultants

Branch: Capital Works Planning and
Delivery/Youth and Leisure

C2. Set a clear on and strategy for aquatics, leisure and

ies to meet ongoing community needs

Deliverable: C2c) Municipal Public Health and Wellbeing Plan 2017-21: outlines our approach
for healthy people and communities, including partnerships.

1 Monitor the Year 1 actions October 2018 2
implementation of Year 1 implemented and included
Action Plan as part of Year 1 report

2 Update Monitoring and Year 1 report completed | October 2018 2
Reporting Framework and submitted to Council

Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Resourcing:

Responsible: Barry Hahn BASE

Department: Social Development

Branch: Social Policy and Early Years
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Deliverable: C2d) Upgrades and management of active sporting infrastructure, including
pavilions and surfaces - develop a holistic approach to the management and upgrades of active
sporting infrastructure in Moreland.

1 Complete Clifton Park Project completed within budget | February 2019 3
West Sports field lighting and timelines
project
2 Complete Glenroy Bowls | Project completed within budget | June 2019 4
Synthetic Green and timelines
Conversion project
3 Complete female friendly | Project completed within budget | June 2019 4
change room projects at | and timelines
Hallam Reserve and
Dunstan Reserve
Accountable: Arden Joseph/Grant Budget: Resourcing:
Thorne Glenroy Bowls: $300K « Officer resources
Responsible: Kristen Cherry/Greg Gale | Clifton Park: $200K * Specialist consultant
Department: Social Development Hallam Reserve: $352K SRl
- Dunstan Reserve: $941K | ¢ Contractors
Branch: Youth and Leisure « State Government
grants

Key Priority: C2. Set a clear vision and strategy for aquatics, leisure

sporting faci s to meet ongoing community needs

Deliverable: C2e) Recreation planning - Develop a strategic approach to sporting infrastructure
and precinct requirements across the municipality to better plan for and align infrastructure to
ongoing community needs

Develop the Moreland
Active Recreation Strategy

Draft Strategy adopted June 2019

Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Resourcing:
Responsible: Kristen Cherry $70K « Officer resources
Department: Social Development (Council $40k and SRV | e Specialist consultant
) Grant $30k) support
Branch: Youth and Leisure « State Government
grant
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ity: C3. Determine the best way for Moreland to continue supporting
our community throughout, and after Aged Care & NDIS reforms

erable: C3a) Responding to Aged Care Reforms

Consult with Community Community Engagement | July 2018 - onwards N/a
and Agencies completed and evidence
of consultation

2 Determine future of Council briefing provided March 2019 3
council in delivery beyond
June 2020 on
Commonwealth Home
Support Program (CHSP);
and the Regional
Assessment Service
(RAS) program (subject to
timely Commonwealth and
State information

provision).
Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Also funding | Resourcing: BASE
Responsible: Leanne DallaVecchia opportulnltles st
as required based on
Department: Social Development annual action plans

Branch: Aged and Community Support

CAP : 11 Key Priority: C3. Determine the best way for Moreland to continue supporting

r community throughout, and after Aged Care & NDIS reforms

Deliverable: C3b) Living and Ageing Well in Moreland Strategy - Improved Health and
Wellbeing outcomes for Seniors in Moreland

1 Finalise Living and Ageing | Framework and Action June 2019 4
Well in Moreland plan developed and
Framework presented to Council for
endorsement
Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Resourcing: BASE
Responsible: Leanne DallaVecchia Other funding opportunities
sought as required based

Department: Social Development on annual action plans.

Branch: Aged and Community Support
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ity: C3. Determine the best way for Moreland to continue supporting
our community throughout, and after Aged Care & NDIS reforms

Deliverable: C3c) Disability: Responding to NDIS reforms

Determine Council’s future | Council briefing provided. | March 2019
re: Home and Community
Care for Younger Persons
program (HACCPYP)
Services in line with Aged
Care Reforms (subject to
timely State information
provision).

Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Resourcing: BASE
Responsible: Leanne DallaVecchia Other funding opportunities
sought as required based

Department: Social Development on annual action plans.

Branch: Aged and Community Support

CAP : 13 Key Priority: C4. Enhance family and children’s services to meet the needs of

Moreland’s growing population and increasing birth rate.

Deliverable: C4a) Moreland Early Years Strategy 2016-20 — improved health, wellbeing and
education outcomes for all children in Moreland

1 Establish the Supported Venues confirmed, staff October 2018 3
Playgroup Program (SP) recruited, referral
pathways established and

playgroups operating
2 Utilise the 2018 AEDC Report on the 2018 AEDC | June 2019 4
data to examine the results in Moreland.

progress of key areas for
children in Moreland.

Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: SP is funded by Resourcing: BASE
the State Department of

Education and Training
Department: Social Development ($220k pa)

Responsible: Barry Hahn

Branch: Social Policy and Early Years
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Moreland’s growing popula

1 Implement Playspace
Strategy

CONNECTED COMMUNITY

2018 - 2019 COUNCIL ACTION PLAN

erable: C4b) Moreland Playspace Strategy 2016 — 2020: Encourage increased
participation of adults and children in passive outdoor activities.

Complete playground

upgrades as per Play

Strategy action plan

(Page 42):

- Jacobs Reserve

- Hosken Reserve

- Allard Park

- Austin Crescent/Gavin
Park

- Denzil Don Reserve

es to meet the needs of

n and increasing birth rate

June 2019

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Responsible: Andrew Dodd

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Open Space and Street
Cleansing

Budget: CAPEX $437K

Resourcing: CAPEX
funded from Open
Space Reserve

Key P

ty: C5. Better equ

our young people for employment and provide

opportunities to actively participate in civic life

Deliverable: C5b) Implement the current oxYgen Phase 2 Report and action plan and
develop a new Youth Strategy in 2018 - investing in young people through services and spaces.

Responsible: Kristen Cherry

Department: Social
Development

Branch: Youth and Leisure

1 Implement Youth Survey tool implemented April 2019 4
Resilience Survey - year 2
Outcomes Forum held June 2019 4
2 Develop the Moreland Draft Strategy adopted June 2019 4
Youth Strategy
Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Youth Resilience Resourcing:

Survey: 13k (OPEX)

* Youth Strategy: $30K
(OPEX -TBC)

 Existing Officer resource

o Input from Oxygen Committee
and other partners / young people

* Consultant to implement
Resilience Survey

e Consultant to support the
development of Youth Strategy
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CAP : 17  Key Priority: C6. Help people feel safer in our neighbourhoods

Install lighting as per Year | Install lighting from June 2019
2 action plan Moreland Road to Tinning
Street

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Responsible: Lee Dowler

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Strategic Transport &
Compliance
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Deliverable: P1a) Virtual Moreland: Improve Council's decision making process and put
Moreland at the forefront of using virtual reality for planning and consultation

No: | Actions Measures Targets

Qtr X

1 Develop a virtual 3D To progress work to
model of Brunswick and develop a 3D model that is
Coburg Activity centres to | integrated with Council's
existing GIS system.

improve community
engagement and decision
making in planning
(including developing
virtual reality and
augmented reality
applications)

Presentation at a
Council briefing by
February 2019

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: Planning & Economic
Development

Branch: City Strategy and Design

Budget: Supported by
Smart Cities and Suburbs
Program grant of $396,900

Resourcing:

1 EFT B7 Virtual
Moreland Officer plus
input from Planning &

Economic

Development and
Corporate Services

Deliverable: P1b) Better planning and development outcomes- improving the quality of
development (note: supported by all deliverables outlined in this priority)

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
Engage 12 month Urban 12 month Urban design September 2018 11
Design Officer to provide officer engaged
advice on an increased
proportion of development
application and upskill
developers and other
Council staff

2 Reporting of high density | i) Present draft scorecards | i) December 2018 2
and medium density to UEC for input

Scorecards to UEC &
Council

10
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ii) Report draft scorecards
to Council

ii) February 2019 3

3 Monitor implementation of | Report to Council on
Quality Development implementation of new
Scorecards urban design officer and
quality development
scorecard(s)

June 2019 4

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

Budget: 1 EFT Urban
Design Officer, approx,
100k plus 30K OPEX carry
forward from 17/18

Resourcing: Input from
UMUD, UMCS, Urban
Planning Coordinator,
Urban Designer 1 EFT

Deliverable: P1c) Improved Planning Services - the engagement of two fixed term (time limited)
urban planning officer roles to enable the branch to better respond to the increased number of
planning permit applications and a 12 month planning enforcement officer role to respond to

increase in planning compliance issues.

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Fixed Term for 2 Review completed of service Report completed 4
planning officer impact achieved through
positions ends at | appointment of 2 urban planners.
the end of Yr 2.
Review for
ongoing need.
2 Two additional i) Enforcement officers appointed Appoint positions(s) 1
Fixed term
planning i) Review completed of service Report completed 4
enforcement . .
i ds at impact achieved through
positions ends a appointment of 2 planning
Yr3. N
enforcement officers.
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: $188k OPEX (thisis | Resourcing:
Responsible: Phillip Priest for the continuation of the two | 2 x Planning Officers; 1
Planning Officer roles in % 35 Planring

Department: PED

Branch: City Development

2018/19). In addition, the
2018/19 budget bid includes
request for 2 additional
proactive Planning
enforcement Officers (1 x B5
and 1 x B6 for 3 years) at total
cost of $577,000.00

Enforcement; 1 x B6
Planning Enforcement

11
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Deliverable: P1d) Moreland Industrial Land Strategy (MILS) Implementation - Council initiated
and proponent led planning scheme amendment packages. In addition to Council led amendment,
proponent led amendment requests in accordance with the MILS will also be considered over the

4 year term.
No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Progress Amendment Present Council’s position | July 2018 1
C164 (Council led at an independent
amendment to implement | Planning Panel Hearing
MILS) including: an
Independent Planning
Panel Hearing.
1A Report to Council Panel Report to Council and November 2018 2
recommendations. subject to Councils
decision, submit
Amendment C164 for
approval to Minister for
Planning
2 Proponent led Progress proponent led Briefings as required As
amendments to implement | amendments to implement relevant

MILS (ongoing in
2018/19).

MILS

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Budget: Carry

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

forward $90k
OPEX from

Department: PED

2017/2018 financial

Branch: City Strategy and Design

year to pay for
Planning Panel and
adoption statutory
fees

Resourcing:

« 1 EFT B7: Strategic Planner
« 1 EFT B6: Strategic Planner

« Unit Manager Amendments

12
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Deliverable: P1e) Affordable Housing Policy Implementation: Addressing affordability for

Moreland
No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Establishment of Moreland | Council report to confirm | September 2018 2
Affordable Housing Ltd board nominees
(Housing Trust), subject to
State approval.
2 Fraluation o7 Moreland Briefing to Councillors March 2019 3

Affordable Housing
Strategy 2014-18 &
proposal for future policy
approach

Accountable: Arden Joseph

Responsible: Barry Hahn

Department: Social Development

Branch: Social Policy & Early Years

Budget: TBD + $217K
Opex - Admin trust

Resourcing:

Deliverable: P1f) Design Excellence Process Improvement - Establish an Architectural design
review panel to assess development applications for quality and excellence in design, build
capacity of councillors to assess quality development, and consider development of a policy to fast
track planning permit applications demonstrating design excellence.

No: | Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1 On hold: pending outcome | TBD
of 12 month trial of the
scorecard (ref :
DED25/18) Also see CAP

22

TBD

TBD

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Phillip Priest

Department: PED

Branch: City Development

Budget: See item P1b)
above (CAP 22)

Resourcing:
30K 17/18 carry forward

13
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Deliverable: P1g) Council to partner in one pilot deliberative development project - to
showcase a model for the community and encourage more deliberative development models in

Moreland
No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 No hold: Subject to Year 1 | To be determined TBD TBD

research paper findings
and Council resolution,
prepare budget business
case for project to be
undertaken in 2019/20.

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Budget: Base

Responsible: Liz Nairn

Department: PED

business case)

Branch: Places

(to prepare Council budget

Resourcing:
Minimal

Deliverable: P1h) Excellence in ESD outcomes - Seek an extension to the ESD Local Planning
Policy, Clause 22.08

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Continue to advocate to Advocacy letter to Minister | August 2018 1
Minister for Planning to beginning of Quarter 1,
extend ESD local Planning | and request meeting with
Policy and/or implement a | Joint Councils and
State-wide policy. Minister for Planning to
advocate for policy
extension and to progress
work on a state wide
approach (in conjunction
with the Joint Councils)

Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: Unit base Resourcing:
resources. Continued Manager coordinate
implementation of the ESD | advocacy
policy is subject to Senior ESD Officer

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

outcomes of Business Case
for a permanent 1 EFT B7
ESD Engineer
($107,252.00).

Joint Council Working
Group, CASBE, MAV
coordinating

14
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Deliverable: P1i) Residential Zones - Review the 2017 Reformed Residential Zones to
understand their impacts on residential development outcomes, and scope any necessary

changes to the Planning Scheme to improve built form outcomes within the Residential Zones.

Incorporate findings of the Medium Density Housing Review into recommended actions.

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X

1 Progress Amendment Brief Council on Minister's | Subject to Minister’'s As
C171 to the Moreland response to C171 once a | response to the relevant
Planning Scheme. response is received Amendment

2 Undertake further strategic | Briefing to Council on End of Q1/2018 1

work required to support
and justify any changes to
the planning scheme as

potential further work to
implement the Medium
Density Housing Review

recommended by the
Medium Density Housing
Review

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

Budget: Amendment C171
met within the budget of the
Strategic Planning Unit

A multi-year budget bid has
been made to assist
implementation of the
Medium Density Review
$25,000 for 2018/19 to
undertake the supporting
strategic work to justify the
implementation and
$70,000 in 2019/20 to
undertake a planning
scheme amendment if
required.

Resourcing:

e 1 EFT B7: Strategic
Planner

e 1EFT B6: Urban
Designer

e Overseen by Unit
Manager Strategy
and Amendments

15
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Deliverable: P1k) Establish an ongoing monitoring and review program for the Local

Planning Policy Framework- to ensure evidence based decision making, up to date reporting on
planning outcomes, and planning framework that can respond proactively to emerging trends and

issues.
No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Implement ongoing i) Distribution of phase 1 Presentation at a 1
program results (outcomes policy Councillor Briefing by
monitoring) September 2018
i) Development of phase 2 | June 2019 4
— (policy implementation
monitoring measures)
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: Base Resourcing:
Responsible: Sue Vujcevic e Overseen by Unit
Manager Strategy

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

e Band 7 Urban
Planning Analyst

Deliverable: P1l) Advertising Signs in Sports Grounds - Establish a planning framework to

ensure that advertising in sports grounds can be undertaken appropriately, in a timely manner and

with appropriate control over visual impacts.

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Report to Council to adopt | Report to Council and July 2018 1
the amendment subject to Council’'s

decision, submit

Amendment C169 for

approval to Minister for

Planning
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: BASE Resourcing:
Responsible: Sue Vujcevic o Owerseen by Unil

- Manager

Department: PED Amendments

Branch: City Strategy and Design

e Band 6 Strategic
Planner1 EFT B6:
Strategic Planner

16
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Deliverable: P1m) Water Map: implement initiatives which support a water sensitive city
and improve water quality and efficiency outcomes.

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Progress design and/or Commence construction | June 2019 4
delivery of stormwater of stormwater harvesting
harvesting systems system at City Oval,
Coburg
2 Progress design and/or Complete construction of | June 2019 4
delivery of water sensitive | WSUD project at Jones
urban design (WSUD) Park, Brunswick
initiatives

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Budget: Capex ($300K for
WSUD plus carry forward .
remaining budget from

Resourcing:

Overseen by Unit

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

2017/18 and $350k for 5
stormwater harvesting)

Officer

Manager ESD
Band 7 Senior ESD

Deliverable: P1n) Protect Moreland's Heritage - via implementation of the Heritage Action Plan.

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1A Report to Council to Report to Council to Report to Council 2
consider submissions endorse Officer response | subject to Ministers
received to the to submissions. approval of interim
Amendment. heritage controls and
authorisation.
1B Planning Panel to consider | Present Council’s position | Subject to Ministers 3
submissions (to implement | at an independent approval of interim
Heritage Gaps Study). Planning Panel. heritage controls and
authorisation.
1C Report to Council to Report to Council and Report to Council 4
consider the Panel’'s subject to Council’'s Ministers approval of
report. decision, submit interim heritage controls
Amendment C174 for and authorisation.
approval to Minister for
Planning
2 Stage 1 heritage Final stage 1 heritage Heritage Consultants on 4
assessment of places assessment with clear existing Panel to be
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nominated as part of the
public process in
November 2016.

guidance about the
number of properties to be
assessed as part of a
stage 2 full heritage study.

briefed and assessment
of places progressed.

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Budget: Amendment

Responsible: Various Departments

Department: PED

as part of base budget.

Branch: Various

OPEX bid for $30k to
undertake preliminary

places.

administration and planning
panel costs to be absorbed

assessment of nominated

Resourcing:

e Overseen by Unit
Manager
Amendments

e Band 6 Strategic
Planner

* Band 5 Strategic
Planner

Deliverable: P10) Medium Density Housing Review - The project will review the quality of
townhouse and unit development within Moreland and make recommendations on how it can be

improved.
No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Finalise Medium Density Medium Density Housing October 2018 2
Housing Review (Note: Review outcomes reported
this item links to to Council
deliverable P11 -
Residential Zones)
2 Progress further work Briefing to Council in Q2 2
required to implement the | relation to progress of
recommendations of the further work and
Medium Density Housing implementation
Review
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: A multi-year Resourcing:
Responsible: Sue Vujcevic budget bid|(lmprove o Uversen Wnit
development / tree canopy Manager Strategy and
Department: PED via Planning Scheme") has Unit Manager Urban

Branch: City Strategy and Design

been made for $25,000 in
year one (to undertake the
supporting strategic work)
and $70,000 in year two to
undertake the planning
scheme amendment if
required.

Design
« Band 7 Senior
Strategic Planner
* Band 6 Urban
Designer.
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Deliverable: P1p) Corporate Carbon Reduction Plan - implement initiatives to support energy
efficiency and renewables for Council's operations.

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Collaborate with private HRS Planning Application | Assessment subject to As
sector towards design and | and site lease assessed when application is relevant
construction of a by Council Officers when | submitted by planning
renewable powered submitted by private applicant
hydrogen refuelling station | sector
(HRS) and future trial of
‘zero emissions’ waste
trucks
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: Capex $500K + Resourcing:
Responsible: Sue Vujcevic warry forwarq amgunt from | . Overseen Unit
2017/2018 financial year Manager ESD

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

(tbd)

« Band 7 Senior ESD
Officer

Deliverable: P1q) Urban Heat Island Action Plan

No:

Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1

Coordinate implementation
of the plan / projects to
mitigate urban heat island
effect (including WSUD,

Status report to Council on
outcomes and
achievements in ESD
annual report

June 2019

stormwater harvesting and
tree planting initiatives)

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

Budget: Base and CAPEX
funds

Also refer PAm) and P4d)

Resourcing:

¢ Overseen Unit
Manager ESD

e Band 7 Senior ESD
OfficerB7 ESD
officer project
manage
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Deliverable: P2a) Review of the Moreland Integrated Transport Strategy (MITS), with specific
focus on achievement of this outcome to drive later year's action to enable mode shift and

reduction in traffic congestion

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X

1 Council endorsed final Council endorsement December 2018 2
MITS document

2 Full advocacy campaign Advocacy campaign and June 2019 4
developed and revised revised 10 year CAPEX
CAPEX program program developed

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Budget: $100k

Responsible: Lee Dowler

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Strategic Transport and

Compliance

Resourcing:

Deliverable: P2b) Finalise Brunswick and Coburg Activity Centre car parking strategies - to
improve activity centres and update potentially car parking rates and also investigate opportunity
for developers to contribute to infrastructure via a cash in lieu scheme

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Finalise the parking Council adoption of December 2018 2
strategy (a single parking | strategy
strategy is being prepared
concurrent to the MITS)
2 Prepare an amendment Preparation of planning March 2019 3

updated strategy

package to implement the

scheme amendment
documentation
commenced, Council
Briefing on Amendment
documentation

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

and utilise budget to

Branch: City Strategy and Design

support any planning
scheme amendment
process.

Budget: Carry forward from
2017/2018 financial year to
finalise Parking strategy

Resourcing:

e Overseen Unit
Manager Strategy /
Amendments

e Band B7 Senior
Strategic Planner
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Deliverable: P2c) Extend the Upfield Bike Path to connect with the Western Ring Rd Path -
continue advocacy with the offer of half of funding from State Govt.

No:

Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1

In partnership with
VicRoads deliver the
‘missing link’ on the
Upfield Shared Path
providing a connection to
the Western Ring Road

Construction of the
missing link complete

June 2019

4

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Budget:

Responsible: Lee Dowler

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Strategic Transport &
Compliance

team

Resourcing: Transport

Deliverable: P2d) Continue to advocate for level crossing removal in Moreland - Work with

the Level Crossing Removal Authority (LXRA) to maximise community benefit from crossing

removals in Moreland.

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Ongoing meetings and Meetings attended Ongoing (subject to N/A
feedback to LXRA. LXRA timelines)
2 Advocacy strategy to Council’s endorsed Ongoing N/A
maximise community position made known in
benefit and seek additional | various avenues to LXRA,
crossings to be removed Minister for transport and
on Upfield Line broader community.
3 Participation in any Community engagement Ongoing (subject to N/A

associated community
engagement.

events attended.

LXRA timelines)

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Budget:

Responsible: Liz Nairn

temporary resource)

Department: PED

Branch: Places

Base (supported by LXRA

Resourcing:
0.6 FTE (Senior officer)
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CAP : 77 Key Priority: P2. Facilitate a demonstrable shift to more sustainable modes of
transport that also targets a long term reduction in car use.

Implement adjusted June 2019
program, as informed by

MITS

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Develop revised 10 year
capital program

Responsible: Lee Dowler

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Strategic Transport and
Compliance

CAP : 78 Key Priority: P2. Facilitate a demonstrable shift to more sustainable modes of
transport that also targets a long term reduction in car use.

Implement adjusted Develop revised 10 year June 2019
program, as informed by capital program
MITS

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Responsible: Lee Dowler

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Strategic Transport and
Compliance
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CAP : 43 Key Priority: P3.Support the local economy and trading environments to
enhance economic activity and promote local jobs

Implementation of

Economic Development
Strategy

The following actions have

been advanced or
implemented: :

Website Upgrade &
Marketing

SSRP - Retail programs
Workforce Development
initiatives & programs
Events & Training
program

Regional projects

PROGRESSIVE CITY
AR 2019 COUNGILACTION PLAN

Implementation of the
12 month annual
program on target

Investment Facilitation key
projects:

Update Commercial
Priority Planning
Process brochure
Engage with health
service providers as a
key sector for
investment

Engage with
commercial real estate
agents to build Invest
Moreland network
Collaborate with
NORTH Link on
Melbourne’s North
Investment Attraction
Strategy

Attend Pre-Planning
meetings

Planning applications
lodged

Commercial Priority
brochure complete for
printing

Expand and update
Invest Moreland
network

NORTH Link
strategies to
incorporate Economic
Development input

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Maria — Luisa Nardella

Department: PED

Branch: Economic Development

e 10 pre-planning
business application
meetings

e Print Commercial
Priority brochure for
distribution by
31July 2019

e 5 meetings with
health service
providers

e 5 meetings with
commercial real
estate agents

e Moreland integrated
into Melbourne’s
North Investment
Attraction Strategy
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Deliverable: P3b) The Coburg Initiative (TCI): major urban regeneration project for the
Coburg Activity Centre ; with Progress delivery of: TCI Development Cluster 1 — Coburg Square

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Progress to delivery to i) Project viability June 2019 4
achieve redevelopment of | progressed with partner
the Coles/Council car park
site in the heart of Coburg. (— -
(Subject to Council ii)) Progress r.eports to Opgomg as . As
decision in 2018 to Ct_)unCII provided at key milestones achieved. relevant
y milestones.
progress and finance
project)

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Liz Nairn

Case (TBD)

Department: PED

Branch: Places

Budget: $100K Business

Resourcing:

0.8 FTE (senior officer)
0.5 FTE (project
support)

Deliverable: P3c) The Coburg Initiative (TCI): major urban regeneration project for the
Coburg Activity Centre; with Progress delivery of: TCI Development Cluster 2 — Hospital

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Subject to outcomes of Progress reports to Ongoing as As
REQ/EOI process in Council provided at key milestones achieved. | relevant

2017/18, progress tender
process to attract a major
hospital/health facility into
the Coburg Activity
Centre.

milestones.

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Budget:

Responsible: Liz Nairn

$200K Business Case

Department: PED

(TBD)

Branch: Places

Resourcing:

0.8 FTE (senior officer)
0.5 FTE (project
support)
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Deliverable: P3d) Parklet Program: Implement the short-term and long-term parklet program

No: | Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1 Continue to implement the
Parklet program (including
any short or long term
installations).

Implement the short term
and long term Parklet
Program streams via
assessment of
applications

Ongoing delivery based 4

on applications received

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Budget: Base resour:

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

will be used to fund

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

and any income generated

maintenance / purchase
new parklet infrastructure.

ces

Resourcing:

e Overseen Unit
Manager Urban
Design

e Band 6, 0.1 FTE
Urban Designer

Deliverable: P4a) More Open spaces and parks in Moreland - establish a framework or open
space fund allocation and then undertake land purchase and conversion to Open Space.

No: | Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1 Implement the Park Close
to Home Strategy.

Progression on securing
two new sites.

June 2019 4

Accountable: Nerina Di Lorenzo

Budget:

Responsible: Olivia Wright

from the Open Space

Department: CEO

Project and Framewol

Branch: Property & Governance

Reserve exists - funded

rk.

Resourcing:

Resourcing needs to be
funded from the Open
Space Reserve
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Deliverable: P4b) Florence Street Pop up park - creation of additional open space in Brunswick

No:

Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1

Monitor and evaluate the
success of the pop up
park, including the level of
community support for a
permanent park in this
precinct.

Review community
feedback and brief Council
on outcomes and potential
next steps

December 2018 2

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Budget: $100k (park

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

installation and resources)

Resourcing:

Deliverable: P4c) Urban Forest Strategy: will guide the strategic direction of the management of
Moreland's urban forest, aiming to create a municipality where healthy trees and vegetation are a

core part of the urban environment

No:

Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1

Progress Landscape
Bonds for Protection of
Trees

Council report presented
by target timeline

November 2018 2

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Budget:

Responsible: Andrew Dodd

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Open Space and Street
Cleansing

Resourcing: BASE and
OPEX
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Deliverable: P4d) Greening Sydney Road - Develop a strategy and implementation plan for
cooling Sydney road as part of the UHIE Action Plan

No: | Actions

Measures

Targets

Qtr X

1 Final Cooling the Upfield
Corridor Action Plan
presented to Council for
adoption

Report to Council on
outcomes of consultation
and consider key issues
and Officer
recommendations

October 2018 2

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

Council)

Branch: City Strategy and Design

Budget: Base resources
(subject to outcomes of
December 2018 report to

Resourcing:

e Overseen by Unit
Manager Urban
Design

e Band 6 Urban
Designer

Deliverable: P6a) Zero Carbon Evolution (ZCE) Strategy — Reset of actions currently behind
delivery, and development of future ZCE (2020 — 2040)

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Finalise ZCE — Refresh to | Report to Council with Report to Council by 2
2020 for adoption and ‘ZCE - Refresh to 2020’ September 2018

implementation, and ZCE
2040 Framework for

and 'ZCE 2040
Framework’ for adoption

adoption

2 Implement funded Year 1 | 1. ZCE Program 1. Quarterly progress 4
actions in ‘ZCE — Refresh implementation reporting to ZCE
to 2020’ (renewable energy, Board

energy efficiency and
activating the
community) by MEFL

2. Installation of solar PV

on leased community
facilities

2. |Installation of Solar
PV on community
facilities by June
2019
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8l Draft ZCE 5 year Action Prepare draft 5 year action | Report to Council by 3

Plan 2020 — 2025 for plan for community March 2019

community consultation to | consultation

support implementation of

the ZCE 2040 Framework
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: Resourcing:
Responsible: Sue Vujcevic 1. 2018/2019 draft e Overseen Unit

- budget: Manager ESD

Department: PED a. $400k (ZCE Program | e MEFL staff for ZCE

via MEFL);
b. $125k (CAPEX)for | o

Solar on Leased

Facilities

Branch: City Strategy and Design program delivery
Band 7 Senior ESD
Officer (for solar

installations)

Deliverable: P7a) i) Shopping Strip Renewal Program — Improve the quality of our
Neighbourhood Activity Centres

ii) Accelerate Shopping Strip Renewal program by designing and constructing 2 additional centres

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 ia) Construction of Holmes | Construction completed November 2018 2
Nicholson Moreland
Neighbourhood Activity
Centre streetscape
upgrade
2 ib) Design for Gaffney Complete concept design | June 2019 4
Village Shopping Strip
3 ic) Upgrade of Bonwick Design completed in 2018 | June 2019 4
Street shopping strip in and construction to
Fawkner commence in 2018/2019
&2019/20
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: 1a. Resourcing:
Holmes/Moreland Road « Overseen Unit

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic . "
construction is delivered

Manager Urban

Department: PED Design

over two financial years

Branch: City Strategy and Design e $50,000 for design .

e $100,000.00 for
design/construction
drawings, $2 million for
construction TBC

e Budget 1b

o Budget 1c $2,192,000
over two financial years

Band 6 and Band 7
Urban Designers
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Deliverable: P7b) Implement Coburg Streetscape Masterplan - Deliver streetscape upgrade
projects within Coburg Activity Centre

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Louisa Street Streetscape | Complete June 2019 4
Upgrade design/construction
drawings
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: Resourcing:

Responsible: Sue Vujcevic

Department: PED

Branch: City Strategy and Design

Deliverable: P7d) Implement Brunswick Structure plan - Deliver streetscape upgrade projects
within Brunswick Activity Centre

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Streetscape / public space | Complete construction of | June 2019 4

upgrades for Brunswick streetscape / public space

Town Hall forecourt and upgrades to Brunswick

Mechanics Institute Town Hall forecourt and

forecourt Mechanics Institute

forecourt
Accountable: Kirsten Coster Budget: 1. $1,200,000 Resourcing:
Responsible: Sue Vujcevic capital quget for o Dwargoor Lnlt
construction budget Manager Urban

Department: PED Design
Branch: City Strategy and Design e Band 7 Senior

Urban Designer

Deliverable: P8a) Deliver on actions and commitments in the Moreland Arts and Culture
Strategy, including actions to:

i) enhance the capacity of Moreland's creative sector to maintain and grow their practice in the
municipality

ii) Increase access and engagement of community in Council's Arts and Culture program as both
participants and audiences

iii) Pilot an operational grants program for local Arts organisations and projects
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No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Implement Strategy Writer in Residence December 2018 2
actions including; Program implemented
a) Implement a Writer in
Residence program
2 Continue to implement Review and evaluation of | June 2019 4
Arts Investment Grants Arts Investment Grants
program and conduct conducted
evaluation
Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Resourcing:

Responsible: Genimaree Panozzo

1. Base

Department: Social Development

2. OPEX Budget for
18/19 financial year

Branch: Culture Development

1. Within current staffing.
2. Staffing within allocated
budget for program.

Deliverable: P8b) Create a hub for the Arts and invest in the Arts industries

No: | Actions Measures Targets Qtr X
1 Implement i. Develop staged i. February 2019 3
recommendations of Arts implementation plan for
Infrastructure Plan 2018- endorsed initiatives
2022
ii. Deliver at least 2 ii. A minimum of 2 4
initiatives that are cost initiatives
neutral implemented by
June 2019

Accountable: Arden Joseph

Responsible: Genimaree Panozzo

Department: Social Development

Branch: Cultural Development

Budget: $50k for Arts
Infrastructure Officer with
any additional costs TBD
pending implementation
plan budget requirements

Resourcing:

TBD pending budget

bid outcomes
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CAP : 59

Progress the transition
of diverting food waste
from the garbage bin to
the green bin by
providing timeline and
implementation plans to

i) Application to be submitted

PROGRESSIVE CITY

2018 - 2019 COUNCIL ACTION PLAN

Key Priority: P9. Enhance the environmental outcomes of Council waste
services and increase the communities’ awareness/participation in
environmental initiatives to reduce waste to landfill.

i) Trial to commence

Council for action.

to Veolia via MMWRG for September 2018

additional feedstock (food

and green waste) to be

supplied by Moreland.

ii) Trial of approximately ii) Report to be ready 3
1000 households to gauge for February 2019

viability of a Municipality
wide service.

Undertake analysis of
the impact on dumped
rubbish following the
change to the Hard
Waste Collection
Service

Following second annual
Hard Waste Collection in
October 2018, a report on
Dumped rubbish CRS
numbers to be run and
compared with previous
years data

Accountable: Grant Thorne

Responsible: Phillip Lowry

Department: City Infrastructure

Branch: Fleet and Waste

Report to be presented 4
in April 2019

CAP : 60 Key Priority: P9. Enhance the environmental outcomes of Council waste
services and increase the communities’ awareness/participation in
environmental initiatives to reduce waste to landfill.

31




[image: image288.png]‘y’ Moreland City Council

Amend Council's
waste and litter
strategy and, festival
and events policies to
fully implement a
Council wide plastic
wise policy.

i) Updated Waste and Litter
Strategy presented to Council
for adoption

PROGRESSIVE CITY
FI8 - 2009 COUNCIL ACTION PLAN

December 2018

ii) Develop a Council wide March 2019 3
plastic wise policy
iii) Council Festival and events | June 2019 4

procedures updated to align
with the plastic wise policy

Accountable: Grant Thorne /Arden

Joseph

Responsible: Phillip Lowry / Genimaree

Panozzo

Department: City Infrastructure/Social

Development

Branch: Fleet and Waste/ Culture

Development
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ity: R1. Improve resident satisfaction to 90% with Council’s

performance in customer service

erable: R1a) Customer Service strategy - Improve resident satisfaction to 90% with
Council’s performance in customer service - various deliverables

1 Implement Customer Achieve year one action June 2019 4
Service Strategy 2018- plan items for this
2022 strategy.

2 Implement Complaints i) Create and roll out March 2019 3
Resolution Policy and training
Procedural Guide ii) establish reporting of

complaint data and
outcomes for key service

areas

Accountable: James Scott Budget: TBA: There may Resourcing:
Responsible: Marco Bass be some cash costs !mplementatlon WI!|

associated with IT involve many services
Department: Corporate Services reconfiguration and system | in Council
Branch: Communications and Customer | development. There may
Service also be some costs for the

development of the training

CAP : 62 Key Priority: R1.Improve resident satisfaction to 90% with Council’s
performance in customer service

Deliverable: R1b) Continuous Improvement in service delivery -To improve overall service
delivery by streamlining processes and improving the customer service experience

1 Implement planned Completion of FY19 100% by June 2019 | Ongoing
improvement initiatives as | program of work
per program of works

Accountable: Anita Craven Budget: TBD Resourcing: TBD

Responsible: Tina Parras

Department: Organisation
Development

Branch: Organisational Performance
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CAP : 63 Key Priority: R2. Reach the top 25% of all Councils for improved community

satisfaction with Council’s engagement practices

RESPONSIBLE COUNCIL

2018 - 2019 COUNCIL ACTION PLAN

reorganisation

Deliverable: R2a) Improved Community Engagement - Fundamental rethink and potential

1 Present a community Council adoption on the December 2018 2
engagement policy, draft Community
framework and Engagement Policy
implementation plan for Framework
endorsement.

2 Commence Council briefing on March 2019 3
implementation of implementation actions
framework planned and undertaken

Accountable: Nerina Di Lorenzo Budget: Base Resourcing:

Responsible: Barry Hahn

Department: CEO

Branch: Social Policy and Development

population growth

CAP : 64 Key Priority: R3. Maintain and match our infrastructure to community needs and

Deliverable: R3a) Wheatsheaf Hub - create an integrated community hub in Glenroy with a focus
on education, lifelong learning and health, combined with a district level open space.

Responsible: Barry Hahn

Department: Social
Development

Branch: Social Policy and Early
Years

2 Implement Advocacy Plan | Implement Committee November 18 2
to mobilise community Engagement campaign
support for funding
request to State
Government

3 Commence detailed Town planning permit June 19 4
design phase, subject to process commenced
funding commitments.

Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: ($300K in Resourcing:

Reserve)

Indicative costings and
grant funding coming.
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2018 - 2019 COUNCIL ACTION PLAN

match our infrastructure to community needs an

erable: R3b) Saxon Street Hub: implement Strategic Plan to guide future use and

development of the Hub.

December 2018 2

1 Develop concept plan to
guide future use and
development of Saxon
Street Hub.

Concept Plan endorsed by
Council.

2 Identify potential
partners/tenants for the
Hub and an appropriate
governance model to
manage these

Briefing to Council on
progress

June 2019 4

3 Develop a financial
strategy to deliver the
Hub, including
identification of potential
external funding sources

Briefing to Council on
progress

June 2019 4

4 Continue short term
activation of site as
‘Siteworks’ whilst long
term planning is
underway.

Continue to grow numbers
of people using the site.

Ongoing

Accountable: Kirsten Coster

Responsible: Liz Nairn

reserve to fund design
development and

Department: Planning & Economic

Development (PED)

construction.

Branch: Places

Budget: Continue building

Resourcing:
0.8 FTE (senior officer)

0.5 FTE (project
support)

35




[image: image292.png]‘y’ Moreland City Council RESPONSIBLE COUNCIL

2018 - 2019 COUNCIL ACTION PLAN

CAP : 67 Key Priority: R3. Maintain and match our infrastructure to community needs an

Deliverable: R3d) Fleming Park - Rejuvenate Fleming Park to meet the needs of the current and
future community.

1 Fleming Park master plan | Adoption of the refreshed | July 2018 1
review master plan following
community consultation
2 Undertake detailed design | Detailed design for stage June 2019 4
to implement stage 1 of 1 completed
the Fleming Park Master
Plan
Accountable: Arden Joseph Budget: Pending Council Resourcing: Officer
report — will be within resources / Specialist

Responsible: Kristen Cherry i .
existing CAPEX allocation Contractor Support

(draft April 2018 / final July | (depending on the
2018) project)

Department: Social Development

Branch: Youth and Leisure

ity: R4. Provide transparent and effective governance of Council’s

operations

Deliverable: R4a) Review of the Local Government Act - Opportunity to input into State
Government review

1 Implement changes Support organisation to As per required dates | As
arising from the new ensure relevant sections for key deliverables in | relevant
Government Act. of the new LGA is the new LGA

implemented as per the
required timeframes

Accountable: James Scott Budget: Base Resourcing:

Responsible: Olivia Wright

Department: Corporate Services

Branch: Governance and Property
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CAP : 73 Key Priority: R5. Operate without seeking an exemption from the rate cap

through efficient use of Council’s skills and financial resources

Deliverable: R5a) Service Innovation Initiative - to support rate capped environment,
maintaining service levels, but increasing revenue opportunities or decreasing expenditure

1 Delivery of Business Identify short and long March 2019 3
enhancement projects financial impacts.
Accountable: Anita Craven Budget: OPEX funding Resourcing: $100k

Responsible: Jodie Watson

Department: Organisation
Development

Branch: Organisation Development

CAP : 74 Key Priority: R5. Operate without seeking an exemption from the rate cap

through efficient use of Council’s skills and financial resources

Deliverable: R5b) Continuous Improvement in service delivery - To improve overall service
delivery by streamlining processes and improving the customer service experience

1 Develop implementation Implement process June 2019 4
plan for process mapping | mapping approach for 2 to
and use of standard 3 model areas
processes.

Accountable: Anita Craven Budget: Base Resourcing:

Responsible: Tina Parras

Department: Organisation
Development

Branch: Organisational Performance
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Deliverable: R5c) Working with Regional Partners - Generate financial efficiencies, through
collaboration and partnership opportunities.

1 Implement category A Category management September 2018 1
management structure | plan is established by each
category manager, in
accordance with the
Procurement Strategy

2 Annual plan of i) Percentage of identified Target 80% 4
procurement projects | procurement projects
undertaken in collaboration
with northern region
Councils

ii) Savings realised from the | At least 10% savings 4
procurement projects
undertaken in collaboration
with northern region
Councils

iii) Establish a 2019/20 June 2019 4
program for Collaborative
Procurement across
Northern Region Councils,
incorporating a category
management structure

Accountable: James Scott Budget: Base + $120k Resourcing:
Responsible: Liz Rowlands OPEX Procurement
Al services with joint

Department: Corporate Services
procurement

Branch: Finance and Business Services opportunities
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2) Base: no additional
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Resourcing: IT

39




[image: image296.png]Budget Submissions
relating to the 2018-19
Proposed Council Budget




[image: image297.png]Submission 1: D18/160846
Hilohn,

Thanks for that on a different matter | see that council has put aside $250K in the proposed 2018 —
19 budget for the Bowls Club this is fantastic as we really need to get the place up to scratch, not
that I am putting any pressure on you but do you think that this will really happen and if yes roughly
when would we get the go ahead off the funds.

Submission 2: D18/161381
HiJohn,

When you came to the club recently for our Anzac Day service you mentioned to me that the club
was looking good inside however this is all due to us doing all the works ourselves & you also told
me that we would be getting some funding boost to the club in the proposed 2018-19 budget & |
was very pleased to see that when it came out we were down for $250K in the Capital Works
Expenditure but you have since told me that this money is in fact for the New Synthetic Green where
Moreland is providing $150K & Federal Government is providing $100k so this means that we are in
fact getting nothing for the building works update that is desperately needed.

I am writing to you to see if there is any chance that some money can be re directed to the club for
internal upgrade as the place is literally falling to pieces & for the last 5 or 6 years all we keep
hearing from you all is

yes we know that the place needs some money injected in to it,
| am embarrassed to come to the club,
we will fix this,
we fully support the club,
But here we are once again forgotten, we waited nearly 10 years for a new lease and when we got

the new lease our rent nearly doubled what we were previously paying, but yet we still get nothing,
we are sick and tired of hearing the same old promise and getting nothing, don’t get me wrong we
are grateful for the green grant, but the club house needs work, the 4 toilet areas are a disgrace the
toilets are that old that even though we clean them they are still dirty & old & in some case now
unusable, but hey who needs to go to the toilet.

The floor near the men's toilet you don’t walk to the toilet you bounce, we have had numerous
meetings with all concerned from the council at the club and still nothing is done & no upgrade is
planned, but once again hear | am begging for something to be done, it’s getting to the stage that we
will soon be forced to close the doors as we don’t have the funds to keep paying for works that the
council should be doing to its property.

We hope that there is some way to get us some cash injection to our tired old club, the ball is once
again in your court.
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Gender Equality project

This project is seriously under-resourced in relation to the depth and breadth of its task and its
proper importance to 51% of our population - and by extension to the men and children of
Moreland.

Itis over 20 years since the status of women in the City of Moreland has been considered. Much has
changed in that time, and the old statement is in need of considerable updating to take account of 1.
the changes made in response to the first statement eg to women and girls' access to sport and
recreation 2. emerging issues eg cultural diversity, domestic violence, sexual abuse, public safety 3.
unresolved issues eg failure of equal pay strategies to benefit most women 4. issues affecting
specific cohorts eg ageing women and secure housing 5. the lead provided by the Andrews
government in its Victorian Gender Equality Strategy "Safe and Strong". | am a community
representative on the committee to oversee and advise on gender equality and am shocked to
discover that only 6 hours of staff time per week has been allocated for such an important project. |
think it reflects poorly on the priority our Council gives to 51% of our population, especially after 20
years, when the purpose of the project is presumably to reflect Council's commitment to women in
the City of Moreland. | suggest that a full time project worker with administrative assistance is the
minimum requirement to ensure adequate participation by women of different ages, social and
economic roles, employment, family, abilities, ethnicities, and men in relevant roles. | further
suggest that the project should involve ongoing community engagement and community
development to be meaningful ie more than a paper exercise, and that the staff commitment should
be sustained over, say, 3 years to a time where evaluation is appropriate. This would move towards
the position of other municipalities committed to gender equality.
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Maintenance of trees planted

I'am pleased to see continued commitment to tree planting in this Budget. However | note that very
many of the trees planted in my area (Brunswick East) in the last 2-3 years have not survived, and
many of the older trees are also struggling. A better maintenance routine is required if new plantings
are to survive to maturity. This would involve regular weeding and re-staking during the first 2-
3years, and watering in dry periods over the first year.

It appears that many small trees have been destroyed by lack of maintenance after storms, and by
indiscriminate spraying of weeds during windy weather. Others have simply been out-competed by
weeds, and are not able to establish root systems fast enough without some additional watering in
the first year. Older trees are still being regularly “ringbarked” by inept whippersnipper operators.
There is almost no mulch applied to established areas of trees, so erosion, weed infestation and
destruction of the roots of these beautiful trees results. | refer in particular to Jones and Allard Parks
in Brunswick East and to the areas along the Merri Creek nearby. Compared to processes evident in
similar areas of Darebin, Moreland’s record is appalling. It would be very interesting to know how
much of the $11000 budget is spent on the 67 Ha of sports grounds compared with the 617 Ha of
parkland - which probably serves more people per week, and certainly a greater range of ages, as
our population density increases. | urge the Council to carefully consider the allocation of labour to
these maintenance tasks, in addition to planting more trees.
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Executive Staff Salaries

Executive salaries at Moreland Council are a significant portion of the overall salary expense. What
steps if any are being taken in this Budget to rein in and justify the growth of these salaries? What
steps are taken within the Budget process to rationalise the need for each Executive and their span
of management control?
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Seal Lane Between Shackell St and Linsey St, Coburg

Construct a concrete or bitumen pavement, with associated drainage, along the length of this lane
to enable rear access to the 50+ dwellings adjoining the lane. This lane is in an unsafe condition and
it only accessible by 4WD for most of the year.

This is the largest unmade lane in the area, bounded by over 50 dwellings. Council, in recent years,
voted to keep and maintain all existing bluestone lanes, instead of repairing and replacing with
concrete or bitumen, which had been the practise as it's more cost-effective. While this is a positive
outcome on heritage grounds, it clearly has a greater impact on the use of rates. The residents
adjacent to the Shackell/Linsey lane also pay rates, so we ask that Council build our lane, notin
bluestone, but in the material deemed most cost effective. This would not require pulling up existing
bluestones before re-paring the sub-base and then relaying the individual bluestones, therefore
should be significantly cheaper than other lane-ways on Council's current maintenance program.
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Hi Mark,

| have received an email from the group campaigning for the Beavers Road to CERES footbridge
saying some funding has been put aside in the budget. | would like to comment on this but can’t find
any mention in the budget. Under what section is the funding and what is it called in the budget?

Also I'd like to check on whether any funding has been allocated for the improved water flows in
Jones Park but can’t see that in the budget. Again where do I look?

| feel a bit out of the loop since | started to mind my grandson on Tuesday nights thus being unable
to go to the meetings.

Kind regards,
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Topic: Merri Creek Bridge

Summary: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: bridge

Summary: | just wanted to say how please | am that the bridge over merri creek near ceres is still in
the budget! Can't wait to see it completed. Will make such a difference to my kids getting to school
and back (they live half time over the creek), and will be great for connecting our local weekend
walks and rides around the creek. cheers/ Il
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Topic: Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge

Summary: Please ensure that this Bridge in funded with priority in your the Council Budget.
Comments: The traffic sewer that is separation street to Blyth if very unsafe for pedestrians and
cyclists, but in particular kids, as it narrows to cross Merri creek. Please build this before there is a

fatal accident on the existing bridge over on Blyth street which is carrying increasingly more traffic
every passing month.
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Topic: Merri Creek bridge

Summary: As a resident of Northcote who daily walks across the dangerous Arthurton Road bridge
to get to the Nicholson Street tram, and on behalf of all the other pedestrians including the many
school children who use the same route, | am grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for making
the decision to fund a bridge across Merri Creek at Beavers Road. The bridge will mean improved
safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased access to open space
and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This is a fantastic use of

public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: proposed Merri Creek bridge

Summary: Build the bridge - ASAPI!!

Comments: Hi Just wanted to say that | am thrilled that the Beavers Rd-CERES bridge is finally going
ahead. Fantastic. We've waited such a long time and | believe it's going to be hugely popular and
well-used. | have no doubt I'll be using it just about every day! Bring it on - ASAP 1!
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Topic: Merri Creek bridge between CERES and Beavers Rd

Summary: Thank you for including funding for the bridge across Merri Creek between Beavers Rd
and CERES. My children attend Brunswick East Primary School and the bridge will provide a safer
route for them to walk or ride each day. This is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many

people’s lives.
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Topic: Merri Creek footbridge

Summary: Thank you and congratulations to Moreland Council for funding the new pedestrian and
cyclist bridge over the Merri Creek. It will make my children's commute to school so much easier and

of course, safer!
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Topic: Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge

Summary: Just wanted to say thanks for funding the footbridge and our family is looking forward to
using the new Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge in 2019! It will make for a much safer journey than

going by Arthurton Rd.

Comments: Just wanted to say thanks for funding the footbridge and our family is looking forward to
using the new Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge in 2019! It will make for a much safer journey than

going by Arthurton Rd.
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Topic: Beavers Road to CERES bridge

Summary: Build it and they will comel
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Topic: Building bridge over Merri Creek

Summary: It is fantastic that you have budgetted for the construction of this massive improvement
to the amenity of the area. The social cohesion in the community will be increased and quality of life

of all residents raised.

Comments: Thank you very much!
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Topic: Bridge over Merri Creek near Ceres
Summary: To ask that council ensure funding for the new Merri Creek bridge

Comments: Dear council, Ever since moving into the area in 1999 we as a family have dreamt that
one day there would be a bridge over the Merri Creek to join Northcote and Brunswick by walking
path and cycling path, as a user friendly alternative to the unsafe Athruton Rd bridge. We have
witnessed numerous dangerous incidents on the bridge over the years and we know that a bridge
will encourage more foot and bike traffic between the suburbs, lessening the amount of cars on the
road. Please ensure that this bridge receives the funding it needs. Thank < NN
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Topic: Merri Creek footbridge

Summary: Looking forward to using a new safer footbridge from Beavers Road to CERES in 2019
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Topic: Merri creek bridge
Summary: Please continue to plan and build merri creek bridge

Comments: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: new footbridge across Merri Creek from Beavers Road to CERES

Summary: Thank you for your commitment to the new footbridge across Merri Creek from Beavers
Road to CERES.

Comments: I'm really looking forward to the new footbridge across Merri Creek from Beavers Road
to CERES. | am thrilled that the council has listened to ratepayers and is working with Darebin to
make this happen. Our life as a family (we have a 2 year old) will be so much improved when we
don't have to walk or ride out bikes across the noisey, busy and dangerous Arthurton Road bridge --
we hate doing this and competing with cars. Thank you so much again for your joint commitment to

the project!
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Topic: Beavers Rd Bridge

Summary: | wish to state my ongoing support for the Bridge over Merri Creek from Beavers Rd to
Ceres

Comments: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Merri creek pedestrian bridge

Summary: | strongly support the Merri creek bridge project. It facilitates safe pedestrian and bike
travel and reduces car traffic in a congested area. This is a great use of public funds and will improve
many people's travel in the area. It will also encourage recreation and fitness use of the creek
reserve which is rapidly developing as a green wedge "feature" for both suburbs.
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Topic: beavers road bridge

Summary: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Thank you for your vision and commitment to the safety and well being the planned Beavers
Rd to CERES footbridge will bring to our local community 2019

Summary: Thank you for your vision and commitment to the safety and well being the planned
Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge will bring to our local community 2019

Comments: Thank you for your vision and commitment to the safety and well being the planned
Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge will bring to our local community 2019
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Topic: Merri Creek Bridge

Summary: Please support this project to commence in 2018/19. It will make residents, kids,
commuters and the elderly healthier, safer and happier as they move around our great local
environment.
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Topic: merri creek bridge
Summary: merri creek bridge construction

Comments: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will

facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This

is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Merri Creek Bridge
Summary: Merri Creek Bridge

Comments: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Support for footbridge

Summary: | just wanted to add my voice in support of the proposed Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge.
This will be a great addition to the already well loved merri creek amenity
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Topic: merri creek footbridge

Summary: Great job Moreland

Comments: So glad to hear this bridge is coming soon. So many children will be able to get to and
from school and friends homes safely. Well done! Regards
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Topic: Merri Creek Bridge

Summary: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Merri bridge

Summary: Please fund this fully and quickly
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Topic: Merri Creek Bridge

Summary: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: New bridge
Summary: I'm looking forward to using the new Beavers Rd to CERES footbridge in 2019!

Comments: This is very exciting. I'm very much looking forward to using the new Beavers Rd to
CERES footbridge in 2019!
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Topic: Merri creek bridge

Summary: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Merri Creek bridge

Summary: Merri Creek bridge

Comments: Subject: Merri Creek bridge The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been
campaigning for a long time for this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council
for listening. The bridge will facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great
bicycle route, increased access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and
Normandy Ave bridges. This is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives.

Thank you.
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Topic: Merri Creek bridge.
Summary: Proceed with construction of the Merri Creek bridge.

Comments: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This

is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Merri Creek bridge.

Summary: The people of East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for this bridge. We
are very grateful to Moreland council for listening. The bridge will facilitate improved safety,
increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased access to open space and
reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This is a fantastic use of
public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you
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Topic: Edgar's Creek Bridge

Summary: I'm pleased to see funding for design work and ongoing work on this very important new
connection between Northcote and Brunswick.
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Topic: Merri Creek Bridge

Summary: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This

is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you. [ ]
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Topic: Merri Creek bridge near CERES

Summary: | believe the safe travel option provided by Merri Creek bridge near CERES will realise
Morelands vision for an east-west travel corridor linking East Brunswick to Northcote that has been
needed by the community for a long time.

Comments: People in my locality have been campaigning for a long time for this bridge. We are very
grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will facilitate improved safety,
increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased access to open space and
reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This is a fantastic use of
public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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Topic: Merri creek bridge
Summary: Please continue to plan and build merri creek bridge

Comments: The people of Northcote and East Brunswick have been campaigning for a long time for
this bridge. We are very grateful to Darebin and Moreland council for listening. The bridge will
facilitate improved safety, increased active transport to school, a great bicycle route, increased
access to open space and reduce short car trips across Arthurton Rd and Normandy Ave bridges. This
is a fantastic use of public funds and will improve many people’s lives. Thank you.
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To whom it may concern

The Glenroy Sportsclub would like to submit a proposal for funding of the proposed Lighting Project
at Sewell Reserve, Glenroy

Project name: Sewell Reserve Sportsfield LED Lighting
Project location: Sewell Reserve, Glenroy Road, Glenroy

Who will benefit from project?

The sportsfield lighting project is paramount to the ongoing growth of the sports club ensuring
future expansion of girls/women participation in cricket, football and netball, this along with the
sportsclubs long history of cricket and football for boys and men will enhance and provide the club
the means to cater for the current increase in participation in sport currently being experienced in
Moreland.

The Project will provide a safer participation environment for training and match play. Rotation of
training areas will reduce the wear/tear of the surface, enabling more kids to stay on the field and
keep active. The installation of new sports field lighting will allow football and various other activities
to be conducted across the week and in the evenings which therefore will ensure the reserve can be
used to its full potential. Providing a well-lit sporting precinct encourages participation in physical
activity by alleviating safety concerns and creating a community perception of improved public
safety amongst regular users of the precinct.

The proposed floodlighting design is 100 LUX LED design that will provide illumination across the
whole of the sports field to perform in accordance with the relevant recommendations specified in
the Australian Standard AS 2560.2.3-2007, for floodlighting a football pitch for the purposes of
Amateur Level - Club Competition & Match Practice as defined in the standard (i.e. typically lit to an

average of 100 lux).

The use of energy efficient lamp sources and luminaires to illuminate each of the areas, generally
comprising LED type fittings, to minimise energy consumption and ongoing servicing and
maintenance. The LED design provides a number of longer-term benefits to both the club and other
stakeholders. This includes significant operational (electricity) savings to the club, longer lamp life
(double that of metal halide), more controlled light spill to the adjacent Victoria Street apartments,
less glare and quicker lamp start-up time. The floodlight design incorporates environmentally
sustainability, whereby the user can control the lux level through switch down/up controls, whilst
allowing football and various other activities to be conducted across the week without
compromising safety of users.

Project Costings: $240,000

Stage 1 complete: $ 30,000 (tunnel and conduce placed under oval)
Stage 2 $210,000 (required for completion of project)

Project Budget

Work completed $30,000
(Glenroy Sportsclub cash in bank) $70,000
Funding Request $140,000

Total $240,000
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Subject: Glenroy Sports Club Inc

New rooms opened in 2010 achievements and projects since that time.

# In-kind and cash contributions of $300,000 refurbishment of JF Ward Pavilion/joint with
council contribution

# Floodlights on front of pavilion $1400

# Painting throughout twice August 2014 $12,522 and July 2017 $16,775

# Emergency broadcasting system Dec 2017 $1626

# Internal Security System CCTV Jul 2017 $1800

# Emergency Evacuation Notice Board May 2017 $79,885

# Line marking carpark $1200

# General maintenance of Kitchen exhaust fan Feb 2016 $868

# Carpet maintenance and cleaning every six months since inception $2800

# Solar Power erected part of ground light strategy $16000 Dec 2015

# Royal Children’s Hospital sponsorship of bed in Cockatoo Ward $5000pa ongoing
# 4x42 Large TV Monitors $6,800

# Function Furniture (tables/chairs) cater 160 patrons $8500

Total contributions from Sportsclub and partners $455,176

Non-financial achievements

# Relationship with council for them to utilise rooms for work and functions

# Amalgamation of GCC/Socials CC to use ground (John Kavanagh)

# Working bees to maintain ground since the drainage/sprinkler introduced

# Introduction of women'’s footy/netball

# strong junior/senior program footy/cricket/netball

# Moreland’s ability to utilise the Emergency Evacuation Point in conjunction with Emergency

Evacuation Noticeboard for Air Ambulance Victoria

Anticipating this information is to your satisfaction and do not hesitate to contact me if further
information is required.
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Falls and trip hazards on footpaths.

There are many falls and trip spots in the area where | live. | recently took part in a Council run Older
Persons event and was a facilitator of one of the groups. It turned out over half the participants in
this group, who were from all over Moreland, had had serious falls and a few of them were required
to go to hospital. | have never seen any systematic repair of trip spots in the municipality nor is there
an easy way for residents to report trip spots and/or falls injuries.

1 suggest that Council have a concerted falls prevention strategy which is adequately budgeted for in
order to make footpaths safer for older persons, the disabled, children and other members of the

public.
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Street tree planting & footpath maintenance

Dear Mr James Scott As new resident in Brunswick, Moreland, I'm a bit shocked about the poor
footpath condition, the lack of street trees and the very poor maintenance of newly planted street
trees. I'd like to understand how the budget will be spent in relation to new street tree planting:
Where those trees will be planted, what's the rationale behind the location decision, how those
trees will be maintained so they can survive and how community can be involved in the process. I'd
also like to understand whether there is any plan re. foot path upgrade: where is the priority area?
what's the rationale behind it? and again, how the community can have a say in deterring the
priorities. e.g. Any plan to upgrade the footpath along 148 Nicholson St towards Stewart St in
Brunswick East leading to the CRES park? Kind regards,
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Need for additional funding for Planning Enforcement

| have been waiting over 2 years for resolution of a planning enforcement case regarding the
neighbouring property being built too high (most recent case number allocated ENF/2017/119). It
was indicated to me in by Darren Camilleri a telephone conversation that the main reason the case
has taken so long to enforce is lack of resources for the Planning Enforcement Department at
Moreland City Council. | submit that the Planning Department needs increased financial resources to
enforce Planning breaches. Without these extra resources property developers will continue to
ignore planning orders as they know they won't be enforced.
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Topic: Redevelopment of Rayner Reserve playground

Summary: Rayner Reserve playground is in desperate need of redevelopment. It is an extremely
busy playground that is on the corner of Watt Avenue which poses danger due to inadequate
fencing. The area has grown significantly due to development over the years which brings much
more traffic. Currently there is no access into the playground with prams, no shade or enough
seating. We live opposite this park and see it's use daily. Speeding is a huge issue up Forbes Grove
now as people cut through. The actual playground facilities are very old also and would be fantastic
for the area to have a better equipped playground, especially with the soccer and cricket clubs using

the grounds often.
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Topic: Rayner Reserve playground

Summary: We need secure fencing around the park, | live in Watt Ave but never use this park. | have
2 year old twins and it is just not safe to take them there on my own as it is completely open to a

relatively busy road.
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Topic: Rayner Reserve Playground Redevelopment

Summary: As a new Mum an upgrade to the play equipment on Rayner Reserve would be greatly
beneficial. The current equipment is quite old and outdated and does not cater for the smaller
children. Consideration of nature play for younger children as well as diversity of play equipment
and shade structures would be greatly appreciated.
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Topic: Budget funding

Summary: RE: Redevelopment of the playground at Rayner Reserve, 0Oak Park (Corner of Watt Ave
and Forbes Grove) | have a 2yo daughter and a 3yo son. The kids love to go to the playground and
Rayner Reserve is the closest to us.. | have stopped taking my children there since there are no
secure fencing etc. Please consider the redevelopment of Rayner reserve and focus on secure
fencing, diversity of play equipmen, shade structures, disability access, nature play elements for
younger children and seating to view sporting activities. Many thanks [N
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Topic: Budget funding to be allocated to upgrade facilities at Rayner reserve playground

Summary: | would like to see funding for secure fencing, shade structure and overall better features.
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Topic: RAYNER RESERVE PLAYGROUND REDEVELOPMENT

Summary: As a family living in 0Oak Park, we request an upgrade and redevelopment of the Rayner
Reserve playground. If funds can please be allocated for this. Some urgent features which are
needed: Secure fencing - as children can easily run in to the road There is no disability access. - or
very difficult Diversity of play equipment There are NO shade structures - urgently required Your
assistance with this is greatly appreciated.
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Topic: Rayner Reserve Playground Redvelopment

Summary: Many Oak Park residents rely on this space for our children's outdoor recreation. The
current playground is outdated in close proximity to 2 roads (Watt Ave being a widely used
thoroughfare to Glenroy and Pascoe Vale residents). It does not cater for a wide range of groups and
abilities
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Topic: Rayner Reserve Playground Redevelopment

secure fencing * disability access x

Summary: | request the following features be considered *
* shade structures * Seating

Nature Play elements for younger children * diversity of play equipment
to view sporting activities * safe riding cement path around the oval
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Topic: Rayner Reserve Playground Redevelopment

Summary: Upgrade

Comments: Hello, | am writing further to a recent letter | received in our mailbox about a proposed
redevelopment of our local playground. | was very please to receive this notice as it's something that
I'have been interested in for a long time. I have had my children attend the local kindergarten and
Wwe used to frequently visit after the session. The current equipment is very limited and the fencing
around the park is dangerous with the location. Over the years my children have slightly grown, and
now using the soccer oval facilities, but still having a little one it would be fabulous to make it a more
interesting and safer place to visit. [t is such a lovely community and with limited facilities in the area
it would be great to see this space brought up to date. Thank you for your consideration,
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Topic: Rayner street Reserve playground

Summary: Hi there, please redevelop this playground. Its used by many kids and should be upgraded
to be more inclusive of abilities.




[image: image353.png]Topic: Redevelopment of playground at Rayner Reserve
Summary: Our family would like to request an upgrade to the existing facilities.

Comments: Please consider secure fencing, diversity of play equipment, shade structures, nature
play elements for younger children and disability access. Thank you. Our family lives in a unit and we
see more and more units being constructed in recent years. Children need more space to socialize
and play and these needs can be addressed by improving the local playground.
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James Scott

Director, Corporate Services
Moreland City Council
Locked Bag 10

Moreland 3058

Dear James

RE City of Moreland Budget Submission 2018/19: Request for upgrade of the Rayner Reserve
Playground.

Background

| have been a resident of Watt Avenue, Oak Park for over ten years and have witnessed rapid
increase in multi-unit and apartment development. While this level of development brings with it a
number of liveability issues including parking and rubbish collection it also places pressure on
existing open space and playground infrastructure.

The current playground space located at Rayner Reserve is quite small and is now being utilised by
an increasing number of residents from Watt Avenue and surrounds. Many residents of the new
developments have little or no green space in their own homes and therefore this nearby play space

is critical to their family’s physical and mental wellbeing.

As you can see from the aerial image, Rayner Reserve and playground is the only green space witha
playground within easy walking distance for much of Oak Park.





[image: image355.png]Current issues at Rayner Reserve Playground

Limited access to green play space space. Housing density has increased significantly over
the last decade with many new dwellings having little or no green space for residents.

No disability access — There is currently no wheelchair access to the playground, this is also a
difficulty for guardians with prams and children’s bikes/scooters.

No shade - Currently no shade over play equipment or seating.

No adequate seating. There is currently only one bench and chairs with no shade and
positioned on a cracked slab.

Need for increased social connections — Oak Park would benefit from an inviting play space
that encourages cooperative play and social connection.

Safety - The current playground area is not adequately fenced. It is easy for small children to
quickly run out onto busy Watt Avenue. Current fencing is not secure and degrading. See

below image.

.

Wiy

Lack of play opportunities and aged equipment — The current playground is dated with
limited space and no play equipment for younger children.
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Please refer to the attached draft concept design of the proposed new playspace.

This draft concept includes:

o Diverse play opportunities - Replacing existing play equipment with a combination
playground unit, double swing, rockers, in ground trampoline and see-saw. Also incorporates
a slide built into mounded plated area and onto soft fall.

o Increased space —consider reclaiming four parking spaces along Forbes Grove.

o Improved safety and space by moving fence closer to Watt Avenue and replacing with

Council standard park fencing.

o Inclusion of nature play elements including log play and seating. This will encourage play
that fosters a connection to nature through exploration and observation.

o New garden beds including native plantings as well as new tress to provide shade in the
longer term. Trees positioned to provide shade cover over play areas during summer

afternoons.
o Accessibility - Design to allow pram and wheelchair access from Forbes Grove and Watt

Avenue.
o Shelter and picnic facilities — Will provide protection from sun and rain while watching
sporting activities on the oval as well as encouraging social connection.

The estimated budget required to deliver this renewal project would be $216,000 based on the
attached concept (budget breakdown included).

1 would be happy to speak to this item at the Council meeting on Monday 28 May.

Thank you for considering this submission. | can be contacted on{ NN = email

Yours Sincerely
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Dear Kirsten,

Atour previous meeting on Monday 19 March 2018 we informed Moreland City Council that in the
past three years BBI has expensed increasing costs for buildings, site maintenance and repairs due to
the Aging Buildings and Facilities at 420 Victoria Street. The attached service report confirms that it
will further increase exponentially over the next five years. In addition to BBI's annual planned
maintenance this report confirming that a further $444,850.00 will need to be allocated just to
maintain the buildings and site to the standards required.

Inthis current year alone we are seeing that expenses have further exceeded our planned budget
much higher than previous two years and it is beyond BBI's financial capabilities to pay for these
increasing costs.

Inthis current year the buildings, site maintenance and repairs will reach $82,712.00 with a further
$20,228.00 for other expenses that have been requested by the Moreland City Council to a Grand
Total of $102,940.00. This total sum is $52,000.00 over BBI planned budget for the year placing BBI
into a negative surplus.

Expenditures in the current trading year:
Maintenance and Repairs for buildings and the site.

1. Roof leaks, blocked gutters, blocked sewerage ect. 19 repairs at a cost of $10,703.00
2. Trees Cutting $4,290.00

3. Laser Electrical, Building B Switchboard $B2 upgrade $3,905.00

4. New Phone System Grandstream VOIP System $19,250.00

5.1T new firewall, 3 switch platform $15,474.00

6. Other types of repairs and Maintenance $7,500.00

7 Security and Monitoring Equipment $5,590.00

8. Other projected Estimate costs over the next three months $16,000.00

Sub Total $82,712.00
Additional Expenses incurred this year:

1. Building Services Due Diligent Report $12,533.00
2. Roshambo Workshop $4,545.00

3. Future Action Report $1,350.00

4.NZtrip $1,800.00

Sub Total $20,228.00
Grand Total $102,940.00

We kindly request from Moreland City Council, support to BBI for a 50% reinbursement total of
$26,000.

This support from Moreland City Council will ensure that BBI remains in Surplus just like the previous
15 Years.

I would like to request a meeting with you and Dr Di Lorenzo to discuss these expenses.

Kind Regards
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Sue,

1 perused the Moreland Council draft budget for 2018/19, hoping to see an allocation for the much-
needed Allard Park Landscape Plan. But there was nothing, despite the business case put forward
earlier this year.

I've asked Council for a formal statement to explain the failure to act on the obvious shortcomings of
Allard Park, in order that | can advise the tenant clubs (North Brunswick Football Club - both Juniors
and Seniors). However, there has been no response.

Could you make enquiries? Failure to launch is one thing, but silence is not acceptable.

Regards
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We need to spend more on making Moreland a greener municipality to counter the heat island
effect that has exacerbated the area with all the current and proposed multi storey developments.
In particular the upfield corridor requires particular attention in this area. Sydney Road must be
made a permanent clearway to increase livability and make it more accessible for the community
with special emphasis placed on pedestrian and cycling traffic in harmony with trams.
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Hi Councillors,

With the 2018/19 budget coming up, | would like to ask for provisions of funds to be made available
for a shelter to be put up over the bbq area at Coles Reserve. | have previously requested for this
back in October 2013 when | sent in the petition | started to get a fence put up around the
playground area of Cole Reserve (please see attached), which has since happened and also again in
October 2017 in my submission for “Park close to home a framework to fill open space gaps”.

There is much need for a shade structure over the bbq area of Cole Reserve, so that the space can be
used all year round just as the rest of the park is. As | live opposite the park, | see many people
taking their own gazebos to cover the site or they cook their food and then have to set up their own
tables and chairs under a nearby tree away from the bbq and seating already there, to find shelter

from the sun.

Considering we live in a hot sunny environment, being sun smart is highly promoted and the council
likes to encourage an outdoor lifestyle for the Moreland community, | find it funny that this popular
and much used bbaq facility hasn’t been given the shade cover it needs to allow residents to be able
to enjoy it more and all year round so they are not exposed to the elements.

When a structure is built, it needs to make sure that it will be providing good coverage especially to
the north and west side, where the sun shines the longest in peak summer.

1 hope in this next budget, money will be allocated for the bbg site to finally get some shade.

cheers, [

Submission 2: D18/158781

1 would like to ask for provisions of funds to be made available for a shelter to be put up over the
bbq area at Coles Reserve. There have been previous requests for this over the years but is still yet
to happen. There is much need for a shade structure over the bbq area of Cole Reserve, so that the
space can be used all year round just as the rest of the park is. As | live opposite the park, I see many
people taking their own gazebos to cover the site or they cook their food and then have to set up
their own tables and chairs under a nearby tree away from the bbq and seating already there, to find
shelter from the sun. Considering we live in a hot sunny environment, being sun smart is highly
promoted and the council likes to encourage an outdoor lifestyle for the Moreland community, | find
it funny that this popular and much used bbq facility hasn’t been given the shade cover it needs to
allow residents to be able to enjoy it more and all year round so they are not exposed to the
elements. When a structure is built, it needs to make sure that it will be providing good coverage
especially to the north and west side, where the sun shines the longest in peak summer. | hope in
this next budget, money will be allocated for the bbg site to finally get some shade.
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I have been emailing council many times for speed humps to be installed on Melbourne Ave,
between Hartington st and Granville st, Glenroy. There have been a lot of accidents and this area it is
occupied by the elderly and children crossing the street, all the time. Speeding drivers have been
seen doing at times 80-90 KMH, if speed humps are npt installed someone will die and that moment
will not be a good time for the council.
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Across the year, Moreland City Council's Fawkner Festa was expanded bigger and even better
sections including Fun Interactive Activities, Kids Activity Area and more for cost of budget is

$650,000.

Along with store refurbishments of Kmart and Woolworths at Melbourne's Barkly Square shopping
centre in Brunswick is set to follow, Fawkner Festa is home to delightful music and dance, fun
activities for the kids and delicious food stalls, we have bigger and even better sections of Fawkner
Festa is a Melbourne's home to community festival includes Lots of Attractions, Food stalls, Live
Entertainment, Kids Activity Area, Fun Interactive Activities and more activities. You can join us for
the next event was Fawkner Festa throughout the Spring in November this year.

Submission 2: D18/144047
See D18/144047
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The removal of all fencing around City Oval has stalled. Only the western edge of the oval has been
opened to the community. The removal of all fencing must happen soon.
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1 am requesting Moreland City Council reprioritise the necessary funding in order to improve the
safety and integrity of the road condition on Springhall Parade Pascoe Vale South 3044 (between
Brearley Parade and Princes Terrace), by 2018. | have observed the rate of road deterioration and
dissatisfaction regarding the safety and integrity of the road condition. Concerns regarding ongoing
road safety (particularly during wet season), and road camber (causing ongoing vehicle damage
when entering and exiting resident driveways), needs to be rectified by 2018. Observed road
conditions include: cracking (lateral, crocodile, transverse), undulations (waves in road),
deterioration of bitumen binder, rutting (depression or groove worn into road), and an impractical
camber (cross slope). | myself have replaced the muffler on our family vehicle 3 times whilst other
residents have resorted to installing non-compliant steel driveway aids, in order to overcome the
difficulty of safely entering and exiting driveways. | am requesting Moreland City Council reprioritise
necessary funding for the urgent need to rectify safety and integrity of the road condition by 2018.
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Pascoe Vale South Revitalisation Project - brearly eesevrwas

Pascoe Vale South needs support from council to revitalise the vacant business spaces, dishevelled
streetscape and run down look of business near bell and Melville

Pascoe vale south needs investment - it's being ignored. More greenery for the shops and business
strips, demanding elltyblaaces are fixed up, investment in the shops. They look vacant and terrible
Brearly reserve also needs cctv for the Hoons
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Upgrades to Oak Park and Pascoe Vale playgrounds

Dear Mr Scott, | wish to request that Council includes sufficient funds in the 2018- 2019 budget to
upgrade the various playgrounds in the Oak Park and Pascoe Vale area. These suburbs are
increasingly becoming more dense with townhouse development (of which I myself reside within).
The availability of green spaces and recreation spaces are important to townhouse and unit
residents as our own backyards are often limited in space. We therefore utilise public parks and
playgrounds quite frequently. The quality of the parks in Oak Park and Pascoe Vale is diminishing
through heavy use, some have no shade from surrounding trees, and some have no equipment
suitable for children under 3. In addition to upgrades to standard ageing play equipment, We would
love to see shade sails to protect children and parents from the sun, and also some play spaces that
are suitable for all ages (including those aged 1-3). Thank you in advance for considering this
submission. We eagerly await Council's response to this in the updated budget for 2018 - 2019.

Warm regards,|
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Budget allocation for the prevention of erosion of pedestrian & cycle path and council land located
between Merri Creek and private land at | NN Cobure.

The 50 m long Pedestrian footpath is already eroded to less than one meter width at some points.
This footpath is heavily used by pedestrians, cyclists and dogs. It's a safety concern. The council land
between the Merri Creek walkway and the east boundary of 197 The Avenue. Coburg is 50m long
and about 6m wide. The land and the foot path is prone to regular flooding. During floods the
pedestrians use the steep hazardous land to get across. The land has a few young English Elm trees
and a lot of flood carried debris. Land and footpath erosion is very evident. There need to be an
elevated foothold for use when flooding occurs.This hazardous section has been neglected for many
years and temporary measures that had not lasted more than 12 months.Stability of the land and
footpath need to be engineered with Rocks, Retention walls and vegetation.
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Topic: Cycling Infrastructure

Summary: Many sections of the Upfield bike path need major improvements. Given that there are
seemingly more commuters on the bike path than cars driving on streets such as Victoria St, Albert St, in the
morning peak hour, I believe that it would make sense to designate these crossings as Give Way to Cyclists
intersections. Signage, flashing lights, visibility improvements, and green bike marked zebra crossing would
not only make cycling safer on this major route, but it would encourage a form of transport that reduces
local air pollution, increases mental and physical health, and probably most importantly these days - reduces
the cost of living in an electorate rapidly becoming unaffordable to those doing it the toughest. The recent
addition of new night lighting integrated into the railway fence is great and I would fully support the
expansion of this along the entire length of the bike path. Currently, there are areas between Moreland,
Coburg, and Batman Stations that are in almost complete darkness during the evening, making it quite
unsafe for pedestrians and cyclists who don't use lights. Something needs to be done about the transition of
the Upfield bike path to the bike path on Royal Parade. At he present time, most cyclists choose to take the
quicker but more unsafe method of merging with traffic on Sydney Road or Brunswick roads and turning
into Royal Parade. I'm not sure what can be done about this but I've witnessed some very dangerous
manoeuvres onto Sydney Road. I also believe that a feasibility study of an elevated Upfield bike path
potentially in partnership with the Level Crossing Removal Project could go a long way in encouraging this
highly beneficial efficient mode of transport.

Comments: It’s not simply the Upfield path that needs serious improvement but it’s easily the most heavily
used path in Moreland and surely one of the most used in Australia. It feeds into the Capital Trail and is a
large encouragement to the people of Moreland to get on their bikes and utilise an active form of transport
that has many flow on benefits to the environment, to the local economy, and particularly the community.
Bike paths throughout the electorate certainly require similar improvemnts and I believe that a large
proportion of the budget should be allocated to this issue.

Upload: empty

SpeakAtCouncilMeeting: No

Name:

Address:
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Topic: Moreland Sports Club: Ground refurbishment of Allard Park

Summary: The Moreland Sports Club, incorporating Brunswick Ultimate Frisbee Society, North
Brunswick Rosebank Cricket Club, North Brunswick Amateur football club and North Brunswick Junior
Football Club, provide this submission for the refurbishment and upgrade of Allard Park, Donald Street,
East Brunswick. The submission details current safety and usability issues with the oval for football, frisbee,
cricket and the general public, as well as a summary of each of our clubs. Current issues include 1°ground
condition, ground alignment, ground lighting, security lighting and the cricket pitch. Kind Regards
Comments:

Upload: Allard Park refurbishment submission - May 2018 - Final.pdf

SpeakAtCouncilMeeting: Yes

Name:

Address:
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Topic: Northern Northern Community Legal Centre request for support/contribution for relocation of
service to Moreland accessible location

Summary: Request for Special Circumstances Contribution of $55,000 for relocation costs The relocation-
costs are in excess of $100,000 a revised figure which takes into account — additional costs required as a
result of refurbishment planning requirements now in place (with lease breaking costs in the vicinity of
$27,255 and a rent increase of around $40,000 per annum.) Please see excel costing attached.

Comments: please see uploaded submission and costings

Upload: Copy of Relocation Costs.pdf

SpeakAtCouncilMeeting: Yes

Name:

Address:
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Topic: Gender Equity

Summary: I would like to see council create a designated role for gender equity by appointing a female
identified person who's purpose is to develop a gender equity strategy and roll it out. -research other
countries methods to bring light on the wage gap and strategies on bring equilibrium -supporting community
organisations in their gender equity work -Helping funding either council or community run programs,
training and awareness around gender equity -Deepen community and council work around domestic
violence (in line with recent State Gov initiatives) - Consult with Undercurrent Victoria -Crisis housing,
housing for oder women -Highlight the work and energy in the community around gender equality locally
and internationally -Programs to help support men to support gender equity

Comments:

Upload: empty

SpeakAtCouncilMeeting: No

Name:

Address:
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Topic: Crisis housing

Summary: Increased resources to crisis housing and services
Comments:

Upload: empty

SpeakAtCouncilMeeting: No

Name:

Address:
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Topic: Sports field lighting at J.P. Fawkner oval # 1 Oak Park Community Sporting Association

Summary: The current lighting towers at Oak Park Community Sporting Association illuminate the oval is
approx -20 lux and has only three light towers which only illuminate two thirds of the oval if we're lucky.
The AFL requirement as well as Australian Standards is 100 lux for training and 200 lux for night
games,This requirement is mimicked by the State Government guidelines To maintain our competitiveness
in the competition, the club sees the installation of ground lighting as one of the keys to their future survival.
Installation of a minimum 100 lux lighting is required for competition, as set out under the Australian
Standards (series 2560.2.3). We are going to be able to play more games and train more often, helping
juniors, seniors, male, female, footballers Auskickers and cricketers. We must highlight that only certain
parts of the ground are able to be used and this causes a lot of wear and tear on the ground. New lights will
eliminate this issue where the whole ground could be used. - Increase junior and in particular female
participation by providing a safer environment for all to use. - We must also highlight the number of teams
and other users of the facility from Auskick U/9 - 11 - 13 - 15 - 17 19's plus reserves & seniors in Australian
Rules Football. In Cricket, Milo Cricket, U/10 - 12 & 14's will have the ability to play under better lighting
conditions on Friday nights, notwithstanding the ability of our senior group to be able to play T/20 matches.
It will also aid with training in the shorter daylight hours.

Comments: I would like to take this opportunity to disclose that I'm a Moreland City Council employee,
however I'm at the lower end of the food chain. I do not have a position of Power or Authority, In the
scheme of things I'm of the second tier from the bottom being a certificated Gardener/Horticulturist.
Therefore I have my community volunteer hat on, as I'm a Jnr coach, (U/17's) committee member and
designated grant chaser at Oak Park Community Sporting Association. Oak Park Community Sporting
Association (OPCSA) recently applied for a community co-contribution partnership grant (840,000) through
Moreland City Council of which we eventually missed out on. Reason given is we the OPCSA couldn't
substantiate the grant from Sports & Recreation Victoria (SRV) this is a grant that Council only can apply
for. OPCSA were required to co contribute @ $20K we managed to get this figure to @ $30K OPCSA
currently have around 450 participants using the ONE oval at J.P Fawkner Reserve to train for AFL football
and cricket, with the addition of our new girls sides in both codes this will increase use of the ground by
15%+. It is also envisaged that some teams will be fixtured to play future night games giving flexibility of
sensible scheduling. We also anticipate the growth of female Football and Cricket to produce several new
teams in coming years which we aspire to promote and nurture. We as a committee would to discuss with
councillor, preferably on a Friday evening around 6.30 so you can see for yourselves. We are surrounded by
another two ovals one being a soccer club on the Moonee Valley side and our direct neighbours Therry
Penola, to witness the lack of lighting on our oval is quite staggering. Unfortunately we can not attend the
council meeting on the 28th May, however I'll reiterate, we would be grateful if our ward councillors could
find time in their calendar to pay us a visit, we can show you exactly why we need oval lights.
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